AGENDA

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
PLANNING COMMISSION - REGULAR MEETING

October 24, 2022 7PM

W@

CALL MEETING TO ORDER
ROLL CALL

PUBLIC REMARKS
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. October 10, 2022 Regular Meeting

Vi W

6. COMMUNICATIONS
A. SUP #22091 - Grand Reserve - Charles Kotz

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. SUP #22091 - Grand Reserve
B. 2022 Master Plan Kickoff

8. MASTER PLAN UPDATE
A. Bath Township Response to Notice of Intent

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Text Amendment #2022-15 - Day Care Definitions Update

10. OTHER BUSINESS

A. Recreational Marijuana - Discussion

11. REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

A. Township Board update.
B. Liaison reports.

12. PROJECT UPDATES

A. New Applications

B. Site Plans Received

C. Site Plans Approved
13. PUBLIC REMARKS

14. ADJOURNMENT

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact: Director of Community Planning and Development
Timothy R. Schmitt, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4506 - Ten Day Notice is Required.

Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 ~ —
A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us



/—\ AGENDA page 2

EST. 1842

M E R IA N CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
OW N PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING

T NSHI pAY
October 24, 2022 7PM

TENTATIVE PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA
November 14, 2022

1. PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. SUP #22101 - MSU to Lake Lansing Connector Trail, Phase |
B. SUP #22111 - Douglas ] Floodplain
C. Recreational Marijuana

2. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. None

3. OTHER BUSINESS
A. None

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact: Director of Community Planning and Development
Timothy R. Schmitt, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4506 - Ten Day Notice is Required.
Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. v N PRIME COMMUNITY
meridian.mi.us



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
PLANNING COMMISSION D RAFT
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

October 10, 2022

5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864-1198
517.853.4000, Town Hall Room, 7:00 P.M.

PRESENT: Chair Blumer, Vice-Chair Trezise, Commissioners McConnell, Shrewsbury,
Snyder, Premoe
ABSENT: Commissioners Cordill, Richards

STAFF: Director of Community Planning & Development Timothy Schmitt, Senior
Planner Brian Shorkey, Communications Manager Samantha Diehl

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
Chair Blumer called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 pm.
2.ROLL CALL

Chair Blumer called the roll of the Planning Commission, all are present except Commissioners
Richards and Cordill.

3. PUBLIC REMARKS
Chair Blumer opened public remarks at 7:01 pm.
NONE
Chair Blumer closed public remarks at 7:01 pm.
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Vice-Chair Trezise moved to approve the agenda. Seconded by Commissioner Snyder.
VOICE VOTE: Motion approved unanimously.
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. September 12,2022 Regular Meeting

Vice-Chair Trezise moved to approve the Minutes of the September 12, 2022 Planning
Commission Regular Meeting as amended. Seconded by Commissioner McConnell.

Commissioner McConnell noted Commissioner Cordill was titled vice-chair in item 4. He also noted
under item 8.A the word “moved” was missing from the written motion after his name.



Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
Page 2

VOICE VOTE: Motion approved unanimously.
6. COMMUNICATIONS
A. MUPUD Minor Amendment #22-19024 - Lynn Page
7. PUBLIC HEARINGS
A. Text Amendment #2022-15 - Day Care Definitions Update

Director Schmitt outlined Text Amendment #2022-15 - Day Care Definitions Update for
Public Hearing.

Chair Blumer opened the Public Hearing at 7:03
No public commented during the hearing.
Chair Blumer closed the Public Hearing at 7:05 pm.
8. MASTER PLAN UPDATE
A. 2021 Survey Results

Director Schmitt gave an update on the Master Plan and provided the results of a citizen
survey that was held in 2021 for the Planning Commission to discuss.

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Planning Commission — By-Law Update
Director Schmitt outlined Planning Commission By-Law Updates.
Commissioner Snyder noted several numbering changes that should be made.

Chair Blumer noted section 5.1 should include language stating work sessions should also
comply with the Open Meetings Act.

Commissioner Shrewsbury noted section 5.1 should not include language about the Freedom
of Information Act as it deals with meetings and not records.

Commissioner Premoe moved to approve the 2022 amended Planning Commission bylaws.
Seconded by Vice-Chair Trezise.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Chair Blumer, Commissioners McConnell, Vice-Chair Trezise,
Commissioners Shrewsbury, Snyder, Premoe

NAYS: None

Motion carried: 6-0



Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
Page 3

10. OTHER BUSINESS
A. Recreational Marijuana - Discussion

Director Schmitt outlined the implementation of Recreational Marijuana in the township for
discussion.

Chair Blumer asked if there is a reason to create a new overlay map specific to recreational
marijuana when an overlay already exists for medical.

Director Schmitt replied that staff does not see a reason for a new map or ordinance to be
created at this time, as we can work off of the existing medical marijuana ordinance.

Vice-Chair Trezise noted he would like to see the current overlay map and uses permitted in
the overlay.

11. REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Township Board update

Director Schmitt reported the Township Board has approved the Brownfield and Commercial
Rehabilitation Act request for the Haslett Village Square project. He also noted the 2023
budget has been approved.

B. Liaison reports

Chair Blumer
e The Downtown Development Authority has not had a quorum for the last two
meetings

Commissioner Snyder
e Attended September 22nd Transportation Commission meeting where a focus was on
the intersection of Lake Lansing Rd. and Towar Rd.
e The Transportation Commission also submitted an application to be approved as a
bicycle friendly community.
e The Trail from MSU to Lansing is expected to be secured in October with construction
to begin next year

12. PROJECT UPDATES
The Planning Commission discussed and Director Schmitt discussed project updates on the
DTN project, Trader Joe’s, Consumer’s Credit Union, the carwash that replaced Paul Revere’s
Tavern on Grand River.
A. New Applications
NONE

B. Site Plans Received



Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-

NONE
C. Site Plans Approved

NONE
13. PUBLIC REMARKS
Chair Blumer opened Public Remarks at 7:45 PM.
NONE
Chair Blumer closed Public Remarks at 7:46 PM.
14. ADJOURNMENT
Chair Blumer moved to Adjourn.

VOICE VOTE: Motion approved unanimously.

Chair Blumer adjourned the regular meeting at 7:46 pm.

Page 4



Brian Shorkey

From: Meridian Township, Ml <webmaster@meridian.mi.us>
Sent: Friday, October 7, 2022 3:41 PM

To: Brian Shorkey

Subject: "GRAND RESERVE" proposed development

Message submitted from the <Meridian Township, MI> website.

Site Visitor Name: Charles Kotz
Site Visitor Email: cdkotz73@gmail.com

Mr. Shorkey:

I believe this proposed development would be a detriment to our community for several reasons, and that the Township
Planning Commission should reject it, outright.

The location is not amenable to walking or bike riding, due to the isolated location. It would create another "island
subdivision”, only accessible safely, by automobile. We already have a tremendous traffic problem in Meridian
Township, and adding another 300 cars, (assuming 2 cars/household), would only add to the congestion.

There are other paved over and abandoned locations in the township that should be reclaimed, and used for housing.
The "BOARD POLICY MANUAL", clearly states that "No net loss of green and open space on developed land" will be
allowed. Why would the Planning Commission even consider this request, that so strongly contradicts the BOARD
POLICY MANUAL?

The recent Township Resident Survey clearly revealed that residents feel that traffic is out of control in the Township.
Furthermore, the desire for a walkable and bicycle safe community was clearly stated as the #1 amenity that needs to be

added or improved.
This proposed destruction of 32.2 acres of green space is an abomination, that cannot be allowed in Meridian Township.



From: Meridian Township, MI

To: Tim Schmitt
Subject: New Development Central Park Dr.-Powell Rd
Date: Thursday, October 20, 2022 11:59:10 AM

Message submitted from the <Meridian Township, MI> website.

Site Visitor Name: Charles Kotz
Site Visitor Email: cdkotz73@gmail.com

As you may be aware, the Township Planning Commission is considering a developer request
for a 32.2 acre parcel on Central Park Dr., to build 115 housing units. This location is
currently Greenspace, with wetlands, and wildlife habitat. Your Commission needs to have
input on this development, due to the location and the impact of 200+ cars being absorbed by
the already congested roads in this area. I feel this development is being proposed in the
wrong location, and will only further exacerbate the Grand River-Dobie Road logjam.
Additionally, there will be no schools within walking or bicycling distance for this
community. Please advise the Planning Commission that this development is completely
inappropriate regarding Transportation issues. Thank you.


mailto:cdkotz73@gmail.com
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us

To: Planning Commission

From: Brian Shorkey, Senior Planner
Date: October 20, 2022
Re: Special Use Permit #22091 (Grand Reserve), construct a 115-unit residential

development, consisting of 60 duplexes and 55 single-family residential
homes, totaling more than 25,000 square feet, between Central Park Drive
Powell Road.

Newman Equities II, LLC (applicant) has requested a special use permit to construct a residential
development consisting of a total of 115 single-family detached units and duplex units. The location
(subject property) consists of three vacant parcels between Central Park Drive and Powell Road.
The approximate 32.2-acre site is zoned RD (Multiple Family Residential - 8 units/acre).

There are two separate SUP approvals necessary for this proposed development. The first SUP is the
inclusion of single-family residential in the RD district which requires an SUP to be approved by the
Planning Commission. Second, because the buildings are under one ownership and intended to be
rental units, Staff has determined that the project requires an SUP to be approved by the Board for
projects greater than 25,000 square feet.

Future Land Use and Zoning

The 2017 Master Plan shows two
designations for the subject property. The
largest of the three parcels making up the
subject property, approximately 24.4 acres,
is designated in the future land use map as
R3 - Residential 1.25 - 3.5 du/acre category.
The remaining two parcels, fronting on
Central Park Drive, are shown as
Commercial.

peoy [PMog

\
The maximum density allowed by the RD
zoning is 8 units per acre, but the density of
the proposed development is approximately %Q/ ‘ |
3.6 units per acre. As the majority of the *
subject property is designated in the future ZONING MAP
land use map as R3, the project is generally
consistent with the Master Plan.

T 1

The subject property was rezoned to the RD districtin February 2021. The rezoning was conditional
after the applicant offered the following conditions that were approved as part of the rezoning:

1. The development of the subject property shall be limited to no greater than 220 units.



Special Use Permit #22091 (Grand Reserve)
Planning Commission

Page 2

2. The development shall include no fewer than 25 single-family detached homes.

3. The development will include no buildings greater than two stories in height.

4. An enclosed garage shall be provided for every dwelling unit.

5. The rezoning shall be conditioned on the approval within two years of a special use permit and

wetland use permit, for the current owner, or the zoning shall revert to its current zoning (RA).
The eastern eleven (11) acres of the 31.63-acre parcel shall be developed as single-family
detached homes.

o

The zoning surrounding the subject property is mixed. The parcel to the southwest is zoned C-2,
Commercial. The property to the north, as well as adjacent property on Powell Road, are zoned RA,
Single-Family Residential and includes The Willows at Okemos. The property to the northeast is
zoned RR, Rural Residential and includes property owned by Okemos Public Schools.

Physical Features

The project site is currently undeveloped and contains a combination of wetlands and open space.
Wetlands on the site were delineated by Voice Environmental Group LLC in 2018. The wetland
delineation was updated by Voice Environmental Group LLC in August 2022. Wetlands are depicted
in detail on an attached map provided by the applicant. A total of nine wetlands are located on the
subject property, three of which are regulated by Meridian Township. A fourth wetland, Wetland F,
is shown as potentially subject to regulation by the Township. The Concept Plan shows that all four
of the wetlands have the required 40-foot wetland buffer applied to them.

The wetland delineation was verified by the Township wetland consultant and Staff during a site
visit on October 14, 2022. Slight modifications were made to the delineated wetland boundary and
the updated wetland boundary will need to be reflected on the future site plan.

During the site visit on October 14t, it was observed that the subject property is mowed up to the
wetland boundary. The Township wetland regulations require 20-foot natural vegetation buffers
around the regulated wetlands, as part of the required 40-foot non-buildable setback. No further
mowing inside of the required 20-foot natural vegetation buffer is allowed.

Drainage for the site and any mitigation measures will need to be reviewed and approved by the
Ingham County Drain Commission. The applicant has submitted the concept plans to the Ingham
County Drain Commission and applied for commercial drainage review.

The Township Greenspace Plan shows that Powell Road is a scenic road corridor. A scenic road
corridor is defined as a special route that is canopied, tree-lined, or affords beautiful views of the
farmland and open space in the Township.

The Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) for the Township indicates floodplain is not present on or
near the subject property.

Streets & Traffic

The subject property has frontage and access to two streets; Central Park Drive to the west and
Powell Road to the east. The concept plan shows that the development will be connected on both

\/ A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



Special Use Permit #22091 (Grand Reserve)
Planning Commission
Page 3

sides and residents will have access to both roads. The applicant submitted a traffic impact study
(TIS), prepared by Progressive AE. The TIS found that no improvements are necessary to mitigate
the impact of the development. The applicant has submitted the TIS to the Ingham County Road
Department for review and has applied for approval for the proposed work in the right-of-way. The
internal street system is being developed as private roads.

CATA bus service is available on Central Park Drive. Route 48 runs east and west and connects
Williamston with downtown Lansing. Route 48 travels on Central Park Drive, but the closest bus
stop is on Grand River Avenue, east of Central Park Drive and south of the project site.

Existing Township pathway exists on Central Park Drive. The concept plan shows that 5-foot
sidewalks will be built and will connect to the pathway on Central Park Drive, as well as a 5-foot
sidewalk that will run along the frontage on Powell Road. In addition, the concept plan shows a
proposed nature trail running from the southeast corner of the subject property to a nearby cul-de-
sac. The proposed nature trail would pass a proposed gazebo and a proposed community gardening
area with raised beds.

Utilities

The subject property is inside of the urban service boundary and public water and sanitary sewer
are available in the vicinity of the project area. The public water and sewer can be extended to serve
the subject site, which the applicant will be required to connect to. The location and capacity of
utilities for any proposed development will be reviewed in detail by the Department of Public Works
and Engineering at the time of site plan review.

Staff Analysis

Sec. 86-376 of the Township’s Code of Ordinances allows single-family residential units to be built
in a development as a special land use, as long as the single-family residential units consist less than
50% of the density. The proposed development consists of 115 units, made up of 60 duplex units
and 55 single-family residential units and therefore complies with Sec. 86-376.

As noted, the proposed development also needs to comply with the conditions approved when the
subject property was rezoned. The proposed development complies with all of those conditions, as
it only contains 115 two-story units and includes 55 single-family units, all with 2-car enclosed
garages. Finally, as required, the single-family detached homes are being built on the eastern 11
acres of the subject property, as shown here:

\/ A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



Special Use Permit #22091 (Grand Reserve)
Planning Commission
Page 4

Applications for special land use permits are reviewed under Sec. 86-126 in the Zoning Ordinance.
Based on that review, Staff has the following comments:

1. The project is consistent with the intent and purposes of the Zoning Ordinance, and well as
the Township’s land use policies. As noted, the subject property was rezoned to RD in 2021
to allow the type of development proposed, and the applicant is proposing fewer units than
allowed under the conditional rezoning.

2. The development consists of duplexes and single-family detached homes. This is in character
with existing developments, such as The Willows to the north and the Silverstone residential
development to the east. No adverse effects from the development are anticipated on the
existing developments.

3. The wetland report confirms the presence of four regulated wetlands on the subject
property. All of the development is proposed to be built in compliance with the required 40-
foot wetland buffer under Sec. 86-471 in the Zoning Ordinance. In addition, no floodplains
were observed on the subject property. As a result, over 20.5 acres of the site, or 63.9%,
consists of open space. As such, the project is not anticipated to have a substantial adverse
impact on the Township’s natural resources. As noted above, no further mowing inside of
the required 20-foot natural vegetation buffer is allowed.

\/ A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



Special Use Permit #22091 (Grand Reserve)
Planning Commission
Page 5

The concept plan shows that the road on the southwest corner of the subject property is
going though a wetland buffer. This does not impact the wetland and there is no other
feasible connection. The crossing of the wetland buffer will require a variance.

4. Asnoted, utilities exist to serve the proposed development. The project is adequately served
by roads, utilities, and other such public services that will be needed by the project. In
addition, public sanitation facilities are adequate for the project, as are public water
facilities.

5. The Fire Marshall will require that no parking signs be installed on one side to allow for fire
access.

6. The owner of the adjacent property on the northeast corner has asked for separation from
the proposed development. The site plan will be required to show either a solid six-foot
fence or enhanced landscaping along the adjacent boundary. This will need to be confirmed
on the future site plan.

7. A condition of approval of the site plan will be the submittal of a development agreement
between the applicant and the Township. The agreement will have to confirm maintenance
of common areas, the street system, all utilities, and future protection of the regulated
wetlands.

8. The boundaries of the four regulated wetlands are required to be marked by permanent
signage. The sign locations and sign details need to be confirmed on the future site plan.

Groups of buildings with a combined gross floor area greater than 25,000 square feet are regulated by
Sec. 86-658 in the Zoning Ordinance. The approval processes for such special use permits are reviewed
under the same SUP requirements. As a result, Staff has no further comments.

Staff has identified no major concerns that would negatively impact surrounding properties or the
Township at large while reviewing the proposed Special Use Permit. If the project is approved by the
Planning Commission and the Township Board, the applicant will be required to submit for Site Plan
Review before work on the project can begin. Site Plan Review is a detailed staff-level analysis of the
project which includes reviews of storm water, utilities, landscaping, grading, and other issues to
ensure compliance with all applicable ordinances as well as confirmation of approvals from local
agencies such as the Ingham County Drain Commissioner’s Office and Road Department.

Planning Commission Options

The Planning Commission will be asked to approve two resolutions. The first will be the SUP for single-
family residential development in the RD zoning district, which the Planning Commission may
approve, approve with conditions, or deny the special use permit for the single-family residential
development in the RD district. Second, the Planning Commission may recommend approval,
recommend approval with conditions, or recommend denial for the special use permit for the group
of buildings greater than 25,000 square feet. The second resolution will be forwarded to the Board.
Resolutions for both SUPs will be provided at a future meeting.

Attachments

\/ A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



Special Use Permit #22091 (Grand Reserve)
Planning Commission

Page 6

1. Special Use Permit Application and Project Summary

2. Township Engineering comments, dated October 4, 2022

3. Township Fire Marshall comments, dated October 5, 2022

4. Grand Reserve Concept Plan, prepared by Diffin Engineering & Surveying, dated September 25,

2022

Grand Reserve Traffic Impact Study, prepared by Progressive AE, Executive Summary
Wetland Verification, prepared by Fishbeck, dated October 18, 2022

Grand Reserve Wetland Delineation Report, prepared by Voice Environmental Group, LLC
Ingham County Drain Commission application, dated September 26, 2022

Ingham County Road Department review, dated October 10, 2022

LoNU

\/ A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, Ml 48864
PLANNING DIVISION PHONE: (517) 853-4560, FAX: (517) 853-4095

SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION

Before submitting this application for review, an applicant may meet with the Director of Community
Planning and Development to discuss the requirements for a special use permit and/or submit a
conceptual plan for review to have preliminary technical deficiencies addressed prior to submittal of the
application. If the property or land use is located in the following zoning districts RD, RC, RCC, RN then
the applicant must meet with the Planning Director to discuss technical difficulties before filing a formal
application.

Part |

A. Applicant Newman Equities I, L.L.C.
Address of Applicant 2502 Lake Lansing Rd, Suite C, Lansing, MI 48912
Telephone - Work 517-371-5300 Home Fax Email
Interest in property (circle one): ( Owner) Tenant Option Other
(Please attach a list of all persons witfiran ownership interest in the property.)

B. Site address / location / parcel number |D#s 22-252-002, 22'276'00%’22'252'005

Legal description (please attach if necessary)
Current zoning _RD-Multiple Family

Use for which permit is requested / project name _Grand Reserve
Corresponding ordinance number

C. Developer (if different than applicant)

Address
Telephone — Work Home Fax -
D. Architect, Engineer Planner or Surveyor responsible for design of project if different from applicant:

Name Diffin Engineering
Address 24353 Tara Dr, South Lyon, Ml 48178
Telephone — Work 248-943-8244 Home Fox

E. Acreage of all parcels in the project: Gross 33.06 Net 32.18
A residential development consisting of single-family detached units

F. Explain the project and development phases: and duplex units, with one development phase for project
infrastructure, with the residential units to be built out over an
G. Total number of: approximate three year period.
Existing: structures bedrooms offices_ parking spaces_ carports ___ garages
Proposed: structures 115 bedroomsE offices_ parking spaces___ carports ____garages
H. Square footage: existing buildings ____ proposed buildings Duplexes- 2,068 sf/unit; Detached units 1,864
Usable Floor area:  existing buildings____ proposed buildings_ sf/unit

If employees will work on the site, state the number of full time and part time employees working per shift
and hours of operation:

J. Existing Recreation: Type Acreage
Proposed Recreation: Type Acreage
Existing Open Space: Type _entire parcel is open, undeveloped land Acreage 33.06
Proposed Open Space: Type Wetlands, woodlands, nature trails, lawn areas, Acreage 20.55

detention basins, landscaped areas, dog park, raised gardens.
Page 1



If Multiple Housing:
Total acres of property _33.06

Acres in floodplain 0 Percent of total 0

Acres in wetland (not in floodplain) 5.23 Percent of total 15.82

Total dwelling units 115

Dwelling unit mix; Number of single family detached: ~ for Rent 95 Condo
Number of duplexes: for Rent 60 Condo
Number of townhouses: for Rent Condo
Number of garden style apartments: for Rent Condo
Number of other dwellings: for Rent Condo

The following support materials must be submitted with the application:

o &> 0Dn -

Nonrefundable Fee.

Legal Description of the property.

Evidence of fee or other ownership of the property.

Site Plan containing the information listed in the attachment to this application.

Architectural sketches showing all sides and elevations of the proposed buildings or structures,
including the project entrance, as they will appear upon completion. The sketches should be
accompanied by material samples or a display board of the proposed exterior materials and
colors.

A Traffic Study, prepared by a qualified traffic engineer, based on the most current edition of
Evaluating Traffic Impact Studies: A Recommended Practice for Michigan Communities,
published by the State Department of Transportation.

a. A traffic assessment will be required for the following:
1) New special uses which could, or expansion or change of an existing special use
where increase in intensity would, generate between 50 to 99 directional trips
during a peak hour of traffic.

2) All other special uses requiring a traffic assessment as specified in the Township
Code of Ordinances, Chapter 86, Article IV, Division 2.
b. A traffic impact study will be required for the following:
1) New special uses which would, or expansion or change of an existing special use

where increase in intensity would, generate over 100 directional trips or more
during a peak hour of traffic, or over 750 trips on an average day.

2) All other special uses requiring a traffic assessment as specified in the Township
Code of Ordinances, Chapter 86, Article 1V, Division 2.

Natural features assessment which includes a written description of the anticipated impacts on the
natural features at each phase and at project completion that contains the following:

a. An inventory of natural features proposed to be retained, removed, or modified. Natural
features shall include, but are not limited to, wetlands, significant stands of trees or
individual trees greater than 12 inches dbh, floodways, floodplains, waterbodies, identified
groundwater vulnerable areas, slopes greater than 20 percent, ravines, and vegetative
cover types with potential to sustain significant or endangered wildlife.

b. Description of the impacts on natural features.
C. Description of any proposed efforts to mitigate any negative impacts.

The natural features assessment may be waived by the Director of Community Planning and
Development in certain circumstances.

Page 2



Any other information specified by the Director of Community Planning and Development which is
deemed necessary to evaluate the application.

In addition to the above requirements, for zoning districts, RD, RC, RCC, RN, and CV and Group
Housing Residential Developments the following is required:

1. Existing and proposed contours of the property at two foot intervals based on United States
Geological Survey (USGS) data.

2, Preliminary engineering reports in accordance with the adopted Township water and sewer
standards, together with a letter of review from the Township Engineer.

3. Ten copies of a report on the intent and scope of the project including, but not limited to: Number,

size, volume, and dimensions of buildings; number and size of living units; basis of calculations of
floor area and density and required parking; number, size, and type of parking spaces;
architectural sketches of proposed buildings.

4, Seven copies of the project plans which the Township shall submit to local agencies for review
and comments.

In addition to the above requirements, a special use application in zoning district RP requires the following
material as part of the site plan:

1 A description of the operations proposed in sufficient detail to indicate the effects of those
operations in producing traffic congestion, noise, glare, air pollution, water pollution, fire hazards
or safety hazards or the emission of any potentially harmful or obnoxious matter or radiation.

2. Engineering and architectural plans for the treatment and disposal of sewerage and industrial
waste tailings, or unusable by-products.
3. Engineering and architectural plans for the handling of any excessive traffic congestion, noise,

glare, air pollution, or the emission of any potentially harmful or obnoxious matter or radiation.

In addition to the above requirements, a special use application for a use in the Floodway Fringe of
zoning district CV requires the following:

1. A letter of approval from the State Department of Environmental Quality.

2. A location map including existing topographic data at two-foot interval contours at a scale of one
inch representing 100 feet.

3. A map showing proposed grading and drainage plans including the location of all public dralnage
easements, the limits, extent, and elevations of the proposed fill, excavation, and occupation.

4, A statement from the County Drain Commissioner, County Health Department, and Director of

Public Works and Engineering indicating that they have reviewed and approved the proposal.

In addition to the above requirements, a special use application for a use in the Groundwater Recharge
area or zoning district CV requires the following:

1. A location map including existing topographic data at two-foot interval contours.
A map showing proposed grading and drainage plans including the location of all public drainage
easements, the limits and extent of the proposed fill, excavation, and occupation.

3. A statement from the County Drain Commissioner, County Health Department, and Director of
Public Works and Engineering indicating that they have reviewed and approved the proposal.

In addition to the above requirements, the Township Code of Ordinances, Article VI, should be reviewed
for the following special uses: group housing residential developments, mobile home parks,
nonresidential structures and uses in residential districts, planned community and regional shopping
center developments, sand or gravel pits and quarries, sod farms, junk yards, sewage treatment and
disposal installations, camps and clubs for outdoor sports and buildings greater than 25,000 square feet
in gross floor area.

Page 3



Part Il SUP REQUEST STANDARDS
Township Code of Ordinances, Section 86-126

Applications for Special Land Uses will be reviewed with the standards stated below. An application that
complies with the standards stated in the Township Ordinance, conditions imposed pursuant to the
Ordinance, other applicable Ordinances, and State and Federal statutes will be approved. Your
responses to the questions below will assist the Planning Commission in its review of your application.

(M The project is consistent with the intent and purposes of this chapter.

(2) The project is consistent with applicable land use policies contained in the Township's Master Plan of
current adoption.

(3) The project is designed, constructed, operated, and maintained so as to be harmonious and
appropriate in appearance with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity and that such a
use will not change the essential character of the same area.

(4) The project will not adversely affect or be hazardous to existing neighboring uses.
(5) The project will not be detrimental to the economic welfare of surrounding properties or the community.

(6) The project is adequately served by public facilities, such as existing roads, schools, stormwater
drainage, public safety, public transportation, and public recreation, or that the persons or agencies
responsible for the establishment of the proposed use shall be able to provide any such service.

(7) The project is adequately served by public sanitation facilities if so designed. If on-site sanitation
facilities for sewage disposal, potable water supply, and storm water are proposed, they shall be
properly designed and capable of handling the longterm needs of the proposed project.

(8) The project will not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, and equipment and conditions of
operation that will be detrimental to any persons, property, or the general welfare by reason of
excessive production of traffic, noise, smoke, fumes, glare, or odors.

9 The project will not directly or indirectly have a substantial adverse impact on the natural resources of
the Township, including, but not limited to, prime agricultural soils, water recharge areas, lakes, rivers,
streams, major forests, wetlands, and wildlife areas.

Part lll

I (we) hereby grant permission for members of the Charter Township of Meridian’s Boards and/or Commissions,
Township staff member(s) and the Township’s representatives or experts the right to enter onto the above
described property (or as described in the attached information) in my (our) absence for the purpose of gathering
information including but not limited to the taking and the use of photographs.

X] Yes [] No (Please check one)

By the signature(s) attached hereto, | (we) certify that the information provided within this application and
accompanying documentation is, to the best of my (our) knowledge, true and accurate

M wﬂw\p | 2/ 94/R03.2-
Signature of Applicant Date

Type/Print Name Ronald Uppal, Manager of DTN 2013, LLC Its: Authorized Agent
Fee: Received by/Date:

Page 4



Special Use Permit Application Attachment

Site Plan Requirements Per Section 86-124(c)(4)
A site plan, drawn to a legible scale, containing the following information where applicable:
a. Boundaries of the subject property.
b. Total area of the subject property.
c. Location of all existing and proposed structures.
d. Approximate location and distance of all structures within 100 feet of the subject property.
e. Uses of existing and proposed buildings, on the subject site.
f. Proposed means of vehicular and pedestrian ingress and egress to the subject property.

g. Public and private roads and streets, rights-of-way, and easements, indicating names and widths, which
abut or cross the site.

h. Existing and proposed parking spaces, and vehicular and pedestrian circulation patterns.

i. The buildable area of the subject property indicating all required setbacks, yards and open space.

j.  Zoning classification of the subject and adjacent properties.

k. Existing and proposed fencing, screening, landscaping, and buffers.

| Location and sizes of existing utilities including power lines and towers, both above and below the ground.
m. Amount and location of all impervious surfaces.

n. The verified boundaries of all natural water features and required setback lines.

Page 5



Grand Reserve

Residential Community

Proposed number of units- 115 total

a. Single family detached-55

b. Duplex units -60

Site acreage and Density

a. 32.18 acres net

b. 3.57 units/acre

Unit square footage- totals based on architectural floor plans

a. Detached units- 1,864sf, plus the attached garage

b. Duplex units- 2,068sf/unit, plus the attached garage

Required Parking/Parking Provided

a. 115 units- 2 spaces/unit required; 4 spaces/unit provided (2 in garage, 2 in
driveway)

b. Additional on-site parking provided- 59 guest parking spaces, plus 9 spaces at the
clubhouse. Additionally, our streets are 28 feet wide from back of curb to back of
curb, which allows for street parking on one side of the road.

Architectural floor plans including building elevations have been provided as part of the

Special Use Permit application.



To: Tim Schmitt
Planning Director

From: Younes Ishraidi, P.E.
Chief Engineer
Date: October 4, 2022
Re: Grand Reserve - DTN (SUP 22-091)

In response to your request for comments regarding the subject development depicted on
site plan received on September 27, 2022 - we offer the following:

Water System:

1. The proposed site shall be serviced by a looped public water main from Central Park
Drive, Powell Road, and The existing development at 4830 Central Park Drive.

2. Itis our understanding that the development will have private roads; if so, 20’- wide
easements will be required for the public water main.

3. Water service lines shall be provided to each unit, with dedicated shut-offs to each
of the 115 proposed units.

4. A permit from EGLE will be required for the water main installation.

Sanitary System:

5. Itis our understanding that the proposed site could not be fully serviced by the
available public gravity sanitary connections. It is also our understanding that the
developer’s engineer will be proposing a private lift station for most or all the
developments service area. This will only be acceptable if deed conditions and
restrictions will ensure that the entire site will remain as one parcel, or ownership.
If that could not be assured, then private grinder pumps for each unit will be
required for those areas that would not be service by the public gravity system.

Soil Erosion & Sedimentation Control (SESC):
6. A SESC plan & permit will be required.

Storm System:

7. Approval of the storm water runoff and on-site detention calculation will be
required from Ingham County Drain Commissioner’s (ICDC). office

General:

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



OWNS

T H1Pat&l/
\\/‘/\

8. 10’ wide utility easement will be required provided adjacent to the private roads’
ROWs.

9. A geotechnical report will be required as part of the review process.

10. Approvals and ROW permits maybe required from Ingham County Road
Department (ICRD) for connections to Powell Road and Central Park Drive.

Fees:

The following fees and/or deposits will be required:

Engineering Review Fee: to be determined*
Inspection Escrow Deposit: to be Determined*
Sanitary & water Connection fees: To be determined.
SESC Permit: to be determined

* Exact amount will be determined when itemized costs of all proposed sanitary,
water, and pathway work are provided.

e A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. meridian.mi.us



Kk K »

MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT
FIRE PREVENTION DIVISION

MEMORANDUM

To: Tim Schmitt

//fv_g A

From:
Tavis Millerov, Fire Marshal
Meridian Township Fire Department
Date: October 5,2022
Re: Grand Reserve - DTN (SUP 22-091)

The Fire Department has the following comments regarding the SUP application for the above proposed
development:

1) Roadways, as proposed in the plan application, will be mandated as FIRE LANE with no on-street

parking allowed.
2) Hammerheads, Cul-de-sacs, roadways, Et. Al., shall conform to IFC 2018 standards.

5000 Okemos Road P (517) 853-4700
Okemos, MI 48864-1038 F (517) 853-4701



Civil Engineering

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN
GRAND RESERVE - RESIDENTIAL DEVEL

MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN

v

Land Surveying

21n323}1yo.ay adeoaspue
Construction Services

DIFFIN

Engineering & Surveying
24353 Tara Drive
South Lyon, MI 48178
P:248.943.8244
F: 248.378.2564
www.Diffin-Eng.com

REVISIONS

SECTION 22, TOWN 4 NORTH, RANGE 1 WEST

4 CONTACT INFORMATION )

MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP
ADMINISTRATION

FRANK WALSH, TOWNSHIP MANAGER
PHONE: (517) 853-4254

5151 MARSH ROAD

OKEMOS, M| 48864

MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP 19 1
COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
TIM SCHMITT, DIRECTOR )
PHONE: (517) 853—-4506
5151 MARSH ROAD

oy g B

OKEMOS, Ml 48864 enasat® T R i)\ \opniiis ey (6 |
\F ; SAEAAR AN EAA8 T La g |

MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP
PUBLIC WORKS

DAN OPSOMMER, DIRECTOR
PHONE: (517) 853-4440
5151 MARSH ROAD

OKEMOS, M| 48864

= J

| [13 I/ ] il L |
s L | B Lo
< AR i - XSS S

PROJECT LOCATION

[NOT APPROVED—-PERMIT LIST ) NOT T0 SCALE
MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP SITE PLAN APPROVAL
MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP ZBA (NOT REQUIRED) = —
MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP FINAL ENGINEERING PLAN APPROVAL 2 =
INGHAM COUNTY RIGHT—OF—WAY PERMIT , S §
MERIDIAN COUNTY SOIL EROSION PERMIT 0 ) S
EGLE NPDES NOTICE OF COVERAGE Al o L%
EGLE PART 41 WASTEWATER PERMIT LS = oW o >
EGLE ACT 399 WATER SYSTEM PERMIT U ‘l‘ — QS g Q
MERIDIAN WETLAND PERMIT (NOT REQUIRED) =8 — S zi‘r’ = 3
MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP WOODLAND PERMIT { 2 4 N\ Nzl w &
TR
\ y 3 4 SHEET INDEX SHER:
;0= [} il fé’ 5] = t ~~
1+ SHEET NO. DESCRIPTION il I
P > !
& 1 COVER SHEET S35 ° w
' g 2 KEBS INC. BOUNDARY \ TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY I~ 3 =
i #QETE leigTFEcATrlIJ,BTEUSR:LLAI-NEATUREs DETAILS E 5 %
N
(" APPROVED—PERMIT LIST ) g REE LIST 5 <
6 SITE DETAILS [ Q
7 UTILITY \ GRADING PLAN WEST = I 2
8 UTILITY \ GRADING PLAN EAST S S
9 STORM SEWER TRIBUTARY AREA PLAN & CALCULATIONS 3 Q ©
10 STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN & CALCULATIONS
11 LANDSCAPE PLAN WEST
12 LANDSCAPE PLAN EAST
13 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

TOWNSHIP \ COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AERIAL MAP

1" = 200’

- J

will be at Users sole risk and without liability or legal
exposure to DES and User shall indemnify and hold
adaptation will entitle DES to further compensation at

respect of the Project and any reuse without written
rates to be agreed upon by User and DES.

verification or adagptation by Diffin Engineering &
Surveying (DES) for the specific purposes intended
expenses including attorneys’ fees arising out of or

harmless DES from all claims, damages, /osses and
resulting therefrom. Any such verification or

These documents are instruments of service in

Z:\JLG PROPERTIES\GRAND RESERVE - DELHI TWP\BASE-SP 9-23-22.DWG

NOTE:
ENGINEER /SURVEYOR DEVELOPER OWNER (1) ALL WORK SHALL CONFORM TO MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP & INGHAM COUNTY
7 STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS.
DIFFIN Engineering & Surveying
. . 1 1 l\
Matthew A Diffin, P.E. _ GregCislo _ GregCislo 3 2
Principal Vice President of Construction Vice President of Construction 2| a 5
~ =
I T
w | F S
. b ~
éﬁﬁﬁ;” LT%r: ?Arlw:sws n DTN Asset Management and Development, LLC n DTN 2013, LLC N |3 S E
Phone: {24’8) 943—8244 Manacement Co. 2502 Lake Lansing Road, Suite C | Lansing, MI 48912 Manacement Co. 2502 Lake Lansing Road, Suite C | Lansing, MI 48912 S :::‘ Q E
Fax: (248) 378-2564 p 517.371.5300|c 517-610-4064 | e gcislo@dtnmgt.com p 517.371.5300|c 517-610-4064 | e gcislo@dtnmgt.com = S 3( S
E—mail: mdiffin@diffin—eng.com A Q) Q Q
Web: www.diffin—eng.com < &« S
<t W <<
= | 3 T
= 2
E =<
SEAL
Wug,
s“o‘Q/ .ﬁ.M{.C/Y; "o
0y o 'l..
ENGINEERS STATEMENT: FR A MATTHEW % DATE: 9-25-22
=: :J { . DI??!N ..".*?: Drawn By: XX
| Matthew A. Diffin certify that the plans submitted for review were prepared by me E\:i ENGINEER HE P.E.: MD
or by persons under my employ or supervision. | am a principal of the firm 2 No. .°§"5 4S SHOWN
CONSTRUCTION SITE SAFETY IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR THE LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE SHOWN IN AN APPROXIMATE indicated in the title block or the responsible licensee in charge of the project for % Gy, 49087 S F
NEITHER THE OWNER NOR THE ENGINEER SHALL BE EXPECTED TO ASSUME ANY WAY ONLY AND HAVE NOT BEEN INDEPENDENTLY VERIFIED BY THE OWNER OR ITS the firm producing the documents. My license is in good standing with the Michigan o, PB0R NN .
RESPONSIBILITY FOR SAFETY OF THE WORK, OF PERSONS ENGAGED IN THE WORK, | REPRESENTATIVE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION OF ALL Know what's below. Licensing Department and is currently active. 1 Mg Job No.: 220705
OF ANY NEARBY STRUCTURES, OR OF ANY OTHER PERSONS. EXISTING UTILITIES BEFORE COMMENCING WORK, AND AGREES TO BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE ®  Call before you dig. | x Sheet No.
FOR ANY AND ALL DAMAGES WHICH MIGHT BE OCCASIONED BY THE CONTRACTOR’S JMA[}\, k%’r( L~ 1
COPYRIGHT © 2022 DIFFIN ENGINEERING & SURVEYING; ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. FAILURE TO EXACTLY LOCATE AND PRESERVE ANY AND ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.



AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT  C  2022 DIFFIN ENGINEERING & SURVEYING; ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE SHOWN IN AN APPROXIMATE WAY ONLY AND HAVE NOT BEEN INDEPENDENTLY VERIFIED BY THE OWNER OR ITS REPRESENTATIVE.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES BEFORE COMMENCING WORK, AND AGREES TO BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND ALL DAMAGES WHICH MIGHT BE OCCASIONED BY THE CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO EXACTLY LOCATE AND PRESERVE ANY AND ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION SITE SAFETY IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR. NEITHER THE OWNER NOR THE ENGINEER SHALL BE EXPECTED TO ASSUME ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR SAFETY OF THE WORK, OF PERSONS ENGAGED IN THE WORK, OF ANY NEARBY STRUCTURES, OR OF ANY OTHER PERSONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
These documents are instruments of service in respect of the Project and any reuse without written verification or adaptation by Diffin Engineering & Surveying (DES) for the specific purposes intended will be at Users sole risk and without liability or legal exposure to DES and User shall indemnify and hold harmless DES from all claims, damages, losses and expenses including attorneys' fees arising out of or resulting therefrom. Any such verification or adaptation will entitle DES to further compensation at rates to be agreed upon by User and DES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 22, TOWN 4 NORTH, RANGE 1 WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RESERVE - RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UAERIAL MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET INDEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEBS INC. BOUNDARY \ TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL FEATURES PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT APPROVED-PERMIT LIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
 APPROVED-PERMIT LIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL WORK SHALL CONFORM TO MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP & INGHAM COUNTY  STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSHIP \ COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTACT INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (517) 853-4506

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIM SCHMITT, DIRECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMERIDIAN TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OKEMOS, MI 48864

AutoCAD SHX Text
5151 MARSH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGLE ACT 399 WATER SYSTEM PERMIT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERIDIAN COUNTY SOIL EROSION PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP WOODLAND PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGLE PART 41 WASTEWATER PERMIT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGLE NPDES NOTICE OF COVERAGE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP SITE PLAN APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP ZBA (NOT REQUIRED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERIDIAN WETLAND PERMIT (NOT REQUIRED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGHAM COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP FINAL ENGINEERING PLAN APPROVAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERS STATEMENT: I Matthew A. Diffin certify that the plans submitted for review were prepared by me or by persons under my employ or supervision. I am a principal of the firm indicated in the title block or the responsible licensee in charge of the project for the firm producing the documents. My license is in good standing with the Michigan Licensing Department and is currently active.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDEVELOPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENGINEER/SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Matthew  A  Diffin,  P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24353 Tara Drive South Lyon, MI 48178 Phone: (248) 943-8244 Fax: (248)  378-2564  E-mail: mdiffin@diffin-eng.com Web: www.diffin-eng.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PARK DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWELL RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (517) 853-4254

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK WALSH, TOWNSHIP MANAGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMERIDIAN TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OKEMOS, MI 48864

AutoCAD SHX Text
5151 MARSH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADMINISTRATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (517) 853-4440

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAN OPSOMMER, DIRECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMERIDIAN TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OKEMOS, MI 48864

AutoCAD SHX Text
5151 MARSH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC WORKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE LIST & NATURAL FEATURES DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UOWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY \ GRADING PLAN WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY \ GRADING PLAN EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER TRIBUTARY AREA PLAN & CALCULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN & CALCULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE PLAN WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE PLAN EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE DETAILS


k. DTN MANAGEMENT COMPANY

BOUNDARY & TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY
“VACANT — CENTRAL PARK DRIVE, OKEMOS, MI 48864”

v

NORTHEAST CORNER
SECTION 22, T4N, R1W

NORTH 1/4 CORNER
SECTION 22, T4N, R1W O’

CENTRAL
PARK DR

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY:
I hereby certify only to the parties named hereon that we have surveyed at the
direction of said parties, a parcel of land previously described as:

(As provided by WFG National Title Insurance Company, Commitment No. 19-1524,
dated April 16, 2019)

Parcel 2:

That part of the Northeast 1/4, Section 22, Town 4 North, Range 1 West, Meridian
Charter Township, Ingham County, Michigan, described as: Commencing at the East
1/4 corner of Section 22; thence, along the South line of said Northeast 1/4,
South 89°57°40” West 1317.97 feet; thence North 00°02'20” West 399.95 feet to
the Point of Beginning; thence running South 89°57°40" West 331.17 feet to the

o
28
300° iz :
@ 4 . _ . . . . - __ NORTH LINE SECTION 22  N89'51'36"E 2628.39" _ — — —_ — — — i %é’ Eastergy trgght—of—w1a5yoi;ﬂ7e fof tCer!x’trol ;ark Drivi; th;gg%oclfon? so(;d right—of;wii
P ine, Northwesterly . eet along the arc of ¢ . oot radius curve to the
’ . 77 A left whose central angle is 21°47°49” and wh hord b North 14722'32" West
. gle is and whose chord bears Nor es
Y 1. This plan was made at the direction of the parties named hereon and is intended solely § % - 149.36; thence South 89:)47"55” East 368.15; thence South 00°02°'20" East 143.17
for their immediate use. Survey prepared from fieldwork performed in April 2019. N ﬂ feet to the Point of Beginning.
2. All bearings and distances on the survey are record and measured unless otherwise < DPOND Parcel 4:
{ noted. All bearings are Michigan State Plane South Zone grid bearings obtained from GPS , SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE :i| Part of the Northeast 1/4, Section 22, Town 4 North, Range 1 West, Meridian
observations using corrections obtained from the Lansing C.O.R.S. NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE - Charter Township, Ingham County, Michigan, described as: Commencing at the East
!;{SgT?EQ%OM?{E?%?%%%N%R S a 1/4 corner of said Section 22; thence North 00°01'26" East 1324.69 feet along the
3. All elevations are North American Vertical Datum of 1988 (NAVD&8). SOUTH LINE OF CENTRAL OF CENTRAL PARK ESTATES § fj East Section line to the Southeast corner of Central Park Estates Subdivision,
' ‘ B . ag@g %’TAPTAEgEéUZBgL\ﬁ!ON SUBDIVISION - o according to the recorded Plat thereof, Ingham County Records; thence S89°52'32"
4. All dimensions are in feet and decimals thereof. LIBER 57, PAGES 29-34 = a West 1314.03 feet along the South line of said subdivision; thence South 00°39'52"
. o ' o . N , : West 438.26 feet; thence South 00°02'20” East 66 feet to the Point of Beginning;
| 5. No building tie dimensions are to be used for establishing the property lines. fé (R)S8952'32"W (R)1314.03 0 — - o— T L LOCATION MAP thence South 00002'20" East 275.5 feet; thence North 89°47'55” West 368.09 feet
, ¢ . zg‘;fgcw (M)N89'55 48°E 416.03 \ , to the Easterly line of Central Park Drive; thence Northwesterly along said Easterly
6. There are no observable potential encroachments onto the subject property from 7 (R)S8952°32"W . line 174.14 feet on a curve to the left, radius of 395 feet, chord bearing North
adjoining lands, or from the subject property onto adjoining lands, except as shown hereon. = g 37°53'02” West 172.73 feel; thence North 52°46'27” East 42.56 feet; thence along
\\ R ":IJ 7;._ o . ’ . ’ . ) o ?’ P
7. By scaled map location and graphic plotting only, this property lies entirely within Flood 226%&%@!\1&6 G§§1DéN%2§§\§gMENT 9lb - = a curve to the right, radius 03; 550 feet, chord bearing North 7122°05" Last
Zone "X”, areas outside the 0.2% annual chance floodplain, according to the National Flood SOCBMENT NO. 2016—038717 s S \;{ 350.74 feet; thence North 89'57°407 East 107.75 to the Point of Beginning.
| Insurance Program, Flood Insurance Rate Map for the Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham . 25 SEWER MAIN EASEMENT g 8 8 o P [ 5
County, Michigan, Community Panel Nos. 260093 0156 D & 260093 0157 D, dated August 3 DOCUMENT NO. 2016—031919 Zlg N 3 . T;}r{;e 't  the Southeast 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4, Section 22, T 4 North
6. 2011, o |2 S SCHEDULE B, SECTION I, EXCEPTIONS: at part of the Southeas of the Northeas , Section 22, Town 4 North,
5 g 3 § (As provided by WFG National Title Insurance Company, Range 1 West, Meridian Charter Township, Ingham County, Michigan, described as:
8. Easements shown as provided by WFG National Title Insurance Company, Commitment No. 9 < ¢ (M)N89°55’f¥8 E 2 Commitment No. 19—1524, dated April 16, 2019) Beginning at the East 1/4 corner of Section 22; thence North 00°01'26" East,
19—1524, dated April 16, 2019. s =73 208.00 along the East Section line, 115.39 feet; thence South 89°3917" West 302.01 feet;
= IS E d ORI AR Item 6: Right of Way in favor of Consumers Power thence North 00°01'26” East 353.73 feet; thence North 89°39’17” East 302.01 feet
| 9. Wetland acreages shown for wetlands which extend beyond the boundary of the property & b {5 Company as recorded in Liber 801, Page 1043, may to the East Section line; thence North 00°01°26” East, along said East line, 647.57
are acreages of the wetlands within the boundary limits, not of overall size of wetland. = ~Ig S cross parcel, document is illegible, therefore not shown feet: thence South 89°52'32” West 208 feet: thence North 00°01°26” East 208 feet
I\ng‘;lﬂﬂﬁ;]i:ggﬁ L?j} ?f“;‘\g?;egg?g Marx Wetlands, LLC in October 2018. Trees numbered by § § § %5 hereon. to the South line of Central Park Estates Subdivision, Gcc’ordjng to the recorded
) B B @ ; ltem 7- Ared to be included in the Newman Road plat the'reof, Ingham C?unty Records; thefzce’a Sf,}uth 89°52 32 Wesfc, along said
10: Water's edge located April 16, 2019, ,8\ S F Branch of the Okemos Drain Drainage District, as Sogth’ hn”e,A 416.03 feet,! thence South 00 3}9 5’1 ”West 438.26 feet; thence South
A (R)S8952'32"W ' & (R)S00°39'51"W ~ _: recorded in Liber 1432, Page 926, crosses subject 89052’32” West 580 feet; thence South 00°39 51, Vgest 66.01 feet; thence South
l , (M)N89°55’48"E (M)NOO*43'07"E ~ e parcel, is plottable and shown hereon. Centerline of 8952327 West 109.19 feet; thence Scuth 00°02°20" East 818.62 feet to the
ARC = (M)356.97 109.19° 66.01° SEE SHEET 4 1!;5 = branch and extension do not cross parcel and therefore East—West 1/4 line; thence North 89°57°21" East along the East—West 1/4 line,
RADIUS = 550.00 (R)S0002°20"E ~ are not shown hereon. 1317.96 feet to the Point of Beginning.
A= (M)3711°13" R)66 3 Q
— s ®) BAR & CAP (R)S89°52'32" W © o ltem 8: Easement Agreement for Ingress, Egress, and *Legal Descriptions for Parcels 4 & 5 above have the following note on the title
CHORD 350.74 hioh R = . .
R BRG. = (M)N71'24'49"E #47969 (M)N89°55’48"E 580.00 o s Z 5 Drainage, as recorded in Liber 1898, Page 576, does commitment:
o ' (RIN7122'03"E — — (R)N8B9'57'40"E \ ‘ ;l_]1/2 ° g o) g not cross parcel, therefore not shown hereon. "The above description was taken from the tax roll and Diversified National Title
N , ! ‘ x U ;
g 66" INGRESS & EGRESS EASEMENT — M)S89°59°34”F < 7] Agency does not insure that the legal description is exact, without an accurate
& DOCUMENT NO. 2013-021197 ( )107 73 L \ — l<‘,5 8 W ltem 9: Agreement to Give Easement as recorded in survey.”
W — \ BAR | doar & cap 32" UTILITY & GRADING EASEMENT T 9 = Instrument No. 2013-003048, no legal description for Since no deeds were made available for subject area of current configuration of
E o - Pk RAL ™ \ ] #3140 DOCMENT NO. 5018938717 g o| &  easement described, therefore not shown hereon. Parcel 5, boundary was determined for the 302.00° by 353.73 parcel not included
é (@2‘%2435557 E P , %\/ — 1\ f\ 32" WATER MAIN EASEMENT w SpW tern 10: Easement Dadication i favor of Meridian i’;_anor;:giE)E)S t;czsed ?27Wc1rr0nty Deeds as reco;dedd fin Liber 2369, Page 375, and
0 . | 20" UTILITY & GRADING EASEMENT DOCUMENT NO. 2016-031920 : ‘ k 5 iber , Page 1 , and per surveys recorded for said parcels as recorded in
2 (M)N52°49'13 E/ , - Sgcﬁﬁé@‘ﬁ) G%fﬁ%z%?gsgw“? DOCUMENT NO. 2013-021196 oo Charter Township and Trilogy FXC Investors LLC as Liber 4 of Survge s, Page 310p (Marvin {"out ) and in Liber 7p Page 841 (Terr
; S c o 5015 i DOCUMENT NO. 2016-038717 & recorded in Instrument No 2013-021196 and Affidavit . ys, mage , o » 749 s
(M)42.70 BAR & cARS” DOCUMENT |NO. 2016-038717 3 \ | Wiegman), as recorded in Ingham County, Michigan, records
S #47969,7 o cnen v 2O WATER MAIN EASEMENT & \ 2y S o sle recorded in Instrument No. 2016—038717, crosses gman), Ing Y, gan, :
~ DOCUMENT |NO. 2016-031918 = ' s AVIRT ol :
5 oK NAL [] / NEWMAN ROAD BRANCH ; & \ S 5 parcel, is plottable and shown hereon. and that we have found or set, as noted hereon, permanent markers to all corners
= OF THE OKEMOS DRAIN (3 b= i i f i
G NORH 180 OF HE QKEMOS D PER\J L; p})B PARGEL 4 - AS PROVIDED" ggg ltem 11: Easement Agreement for ingress and egress, gnd qng%e po;nts.dpf the !bpurwdar]?/[’of sg;d parcel and that the more particular legal
3 WEST 1.83 , LIBER 1432, PAGE 926. | PARCEL 4 ™ T w as recorded in Instrument No. 2013-021197, abuts escription of said parcel is as follows:
_ : i o ¢ I, is plottable, and shown hereon.
:%! éigw’é (y)?j)‘ggg 00’ 2259559”? ARC = (R)174.14’ | 509) § parcel, 1s piotta q v A parcel of land in the Northeast 1/4 of Section 22, T4N, R1W, Meridian Township,
{\ s (M>;7°02,42”. gﬁgg{fffg}fff%q ; 5 2 ltem 12: Grant of Easement in favor of Meridian Charter inghgm County, Michigan, the surveyed t.)oundcujy of said parcel de?crfbeg as:
- = ’ cHo :ZR)NB’"/"S.KO‘?”W | PARCEL 5 2 Township for water main, as recorded in Instrument No. Beginning at the East 1/4 corner of said Section 22; thence N89°59°34"W along the
= CHORD = <M)3?53O ) 3 2016-031918, crosses parcel. is plottable and shown Fast—West 1/4 line of said Section 22 a distance of 1317.96 feet; thence NOO'00'41”E
3 = 57'09” | SEE, SHEET 2 = ! paree, 1= p S
8? BRG. = (M)N26°57°09"W S o BAR & CAP (RS 475" (R)368.09’ > va +33.06 ACRES ~ hereon. 399.95 feet; thence NB89°59'34"W parallel with said South line 331.20 feet to the
L St - = Easterly right—of—way line of Central Park Drive; thence Northwesterly 324.33 feet
i~ %—Yp% (R)S89'47'55"E (R)368.15 A S ltem 13: Grant of Easement in favor of Meridian Charter along said Easterly right—of—way and a curve to the left, said curve having a radius
=] % &) 7~ ARC = (R)150.27 L < ® Township for sewer main, as recorded in Instrument No. of 395.00 feet, a delta angle of 47°02°42", and a chord of 315.30 feet bearing
<“73'Ev Of,o RADIUS = (R)395.00’ & (M)S89°2513°W (M)302.00 g b 50?643?9?9, crosses parcel, is plottable and shown N26°57°09"W; thence N52°49'13"E 42.70 feet; thence Northeasterly 356.97 feet along
~ o\ A = (R)2147°49" PARCEL 2 §w BAR & CAP : - = ereon. a curve to the right, said curve having a radius of 550.00 feet, o delta angle of
O = ? =% Tq ot ) LJ--“ » s ’ s . s 4 ’ 3 31
% e CHORD ER%%?;@TW 5= o100 O} FONBTSIT7E (RSO0 1/27emR | g |\ ) o Cn ¢ Meridian Chart 3711'13”, and a chord of 350.74 feet bearing N71°24°49°E; thence S89°59'34°E parallel
= ' z A= P.0.B. "PARCEL 2 — AS PROVIDED” 0 T ey o e rad i Inatrument Mo Wwith said South section line 107.73 feet; thence N89'55'48°E pardllel with the South
| BAR & CAP e ' = / = | 2%\%\’2:3_5219020 2(23365 «’QTCBE isor}oe’ct Q nsrigumhen ©: line of Central Park Estates Subdivision, Meridian Township, Ingham County, Michigan,
1 #16053 (R)S89'57°40"W (R)331.17 f] O " OO rhereon > ' P » 1S plottable dnd shown as recorded in Liber 57 of Plats, Pages 29—34, Ingham County Records 109.19 feet;
(MINBI'59'34™W (M)331.20" EBAR &T- “ oMo o J ' thence NOO'43'07°E 66.01 feet; thence N89'55'48”E pardllel with said South plat line
#16053 | 2 SEE SHEET 5 2 (%/Cé(/ 2 580.00 feet; thence NOO°42'56"E 438.33 feet to said South plat line; thence
& ruf% e i ~ N89°55'48"E along said South plat line 416.03 feet; thence S00°04'31"W parallel with
x 128 I QLR B the East line of said Section 22 a distance of 208.00 feet; thence N8I5548"F
= S W A Bl parQHeI’ wi)th said South plat line 208.00 feet to said East section line; thence
M :r7) S Q@ & z S00°04°31”W along said East section line 647.57 feet; thence S89°2513"W 302.00 feet;
LEGEND el IS " c;» Q;\/\/ &5 .;'5 thence S00°04’31"W parallel with said East section line 353.73 feet; thence
B g = O \\f\b 2 N89°25"13"E 302.00 feet to said East line; thence S00°04’31”"W along said East line
(M) = MEASURED DISTANCE ;% § 8 ~ C\ \ g 215.33 fa‘aegv to C’(}h§7poiﬂt of beginrzing; said p?(cgi containing 81306 ﬁgresf more or
B S o J 23 ess; including 0.57 acre more or less presently in use as public right—of—way; said
f (R) = RECORD DISTANCE ia‘u__" & = Q%g/ parcel subject to all easements and restrictions if any.
e = SET 1/2" BAR WITH CAP o NN
0 — FOUND IRON AS NOTED %é SEE SHEET 3 o)@(;) e
=0
= DEED LINE z — , CAP
< BAR & CAP (M)N8925"13"E (M)302.00" #39100
N = DISTANCE NOT TO SCALE < #39100 L 75853917 W (R)302.01 {
(M)S00°04'31"W 115.39'—_.
(R)NOO'01'26"E T
IBAR & CAP (R)S89”.57”40:W (R)1317.97 ‘ EX. 33 RIGHT—OF—WAY—""
@ . . N89'59'34"W 1309.32’ . . I 116053  (RN89'57'21"E (R)1317.96 o ) )
CENTER OF SECTION EAST-WEST 1/4 LINE SECTION 22 N89'59'34"W 2627.27 | (M)NB9'59'34"W (M)1317.96’ fé%SéELAss_—S—UigE;;%vaggg” STy,
SECTION 22, T4N, Ri1W SET REFERENCE BAR & CAP 5 FROM R.O.W. & EAST 1/4 CORNER @Q?:";‘O'- C%«é«
SECTION 22, T4N, R1W §«@&f9¢
AL s
s‘:‘ ?0‘. 4 ‘?
WITNESSES TO SECTION CORNERS: . , o pRIESTROM 142 REVISI M ENGINEERING AND
East 1/4 corner, Section 22, T4N, R1W, Book 15, Page 239 Center of section, Section 22, T4N, RTW, Book 14, Page 288 North 1/4 corner, Section 22, T4N, R1W, Liber 10, Page 239 Northeast corner,”Section 22, T4N, RTW, Book 15, Poge 240 g*g FRIE .t% EVISIONS COMMENTS KEBS’ 'NC. ENGREERING ANC
Found Remon. bar & cap #47942, 2.5 West of centerline Found bcr’ & cap #39096, under brick paver in sidewalk, Found 3/4” pipe & cap #18053, on fence line to East Found Remon. bar & cap "PA 345 PS 479427, 13.25 west of %%ﬁ. Paggggg\‘,%ﬁ“*‘* g§§ 05/10/2019 ORIGINAL 2116 HASLETT ROAD, HASLETT, Ml 48840
Powell Road, 8" below gravel surface 6.71" South of back of curb Found nail & tag #16053, East side 6” locust, SO5'W, 15.89’ centerline Powell Road in gravel shoulder Q , %%-.,. S oS 4 PH. 517-339-1014 FAX 517—339—8047
Found nail & tag #33140, East side 38" maple, S30W, 52.63 Fence post, N33W, 10@.17 , ’ Found nail & tag #16053, East side 10 stump, South, 2.97 Found nOf! & tag #47942, West side utflfty pole, N14°E, 214.93’ ’%@5\0&?%&9@ WWW.KEBS.COM
Found nail & tag #33140, East side utility pole, S12°E, 94.22 Southwest corner of pillar between 2 garage doors, N20E, 25.71 Found nail & tag, South side 8" elm, East, 15.45 Found nail & tag #47942, West side utility pole, NOBE, 593.46 g ESSC L Marshall Office — Ph. 269—781—9800
e % g 33140; couth side 12" elm ’N85°W’32 55 Building corner, S40°E, 7.80° Found nail & tag, North side 4” barberry, N8O'W, 4.28' Found nail & tag #47942, East side utility pole, SO3E, 246.64 /ﬁ:/ }/ g Y/
Found ngz & tgg #Stephe’ns"ouEastl side 30" V\;hite pin,e N'mw 118,47 Found nail & tag #32298, North side 8" ash, S85'W, 44.4% Southeast corner of garage at 1550 Belvedere, S42°W, 245.75 // { DRAWN BY  SSF SECTION 22, T4N, R1W
ound nai , ) . .
ERICK R. FRIESTROM DATE FIELD WORK BY ~ NW/RR | JoB NUMBER:
PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR  NO. 53497 SHEET 1 oF 5 94887.BND




e — ’ E N |
L T g —— / 3 : V3, —466
L s e e s SALE ROM |
L= Lo e 7%?86 oo N89" 55 48E i —— — - —— - [ |
_ - - . — = ~7 81 v — — LTy oo (5464
L - / & o 416.03 ;'{JL,.S)} 462% 463% | | P
_ _— EE— — - - P il G -/ o4 f’ s y | 5 W | | HHHHHW HHHHHHHH
Y
WETLAND LEGEND ex. SAN Wi T g mf;b | I, )
i H SR e / i | |
GVZINV. 8" W=B55.44(ARP_ _ x
LEGEND 2018 APPROVED _ S Y Re o w Y & P | |
i — s e e s febE. T s ||
—_— ——  EX. OVERHEAD CABLE TAGGED TR = - DELINEATION & : o
T pcfomn™ — = commne, OFF SITE TREES SHOWN ~ 63-TREES 2022 TWP. REGULATED [-++—mssmsss oo : T e S \ ” e | | DIFFIN
EX. GRAVEL —————— £ UNDERGROUND oABLE ON SITE TREES = 414-TREES REES WETLANDS (TO BE [-'-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-] n 2y \ o N . |
: EX. COMMUNICATION RISER ” TO BE REMOVED = 107—-TREES  "TEIEATES ATY = L e s s s o - s 9 o ‘
% EX. WATER VALVE EX. COMMUNICATION HANDHOLE 12" DIA. AND LARGER PRESERVED) g ¥ 2= x S DONDRA & ROBERT SWIBH | 24353 s Drive
¥ EX. WATER SERVICE VALVE Q EX. UTILITY POLE UNREGULATED T > 7 TAX ID# 33-02-Q2— South Lyon, MI 48178
b1 EX. HYDRANT \y EX. GUY ANCHOR . Zm 52 8 c ZON@D‘; RA E | ) ’ 4
® EX. WATER MANHOLE B3 EX. EllguﬁLPgﬂl:.E WETLANDS °>»ma8 3 'bcf-’ / / < & | P: 248.943.824
% EX WATER METER 5 EX. GROUND LIGHT I Bﬁ @ C',zg 6‘96\ & ~~ / ; * el ‘ EX,/VVETLAND F o 4'\ & F:248.378.2564
: === EX. DOUBLE LIGHT POLE SH=W0 o & ~ : I 3 4323 www.Diffin-Eng.com
Ei: gggm ﬁ,ELvé?chTCH BASIN —o— EX. SINGLE POLE SIGN ?’3 § gw s \ \}"' / / © & 440 Mﬁg 43 PCRH ;O42§$ACRES/ | o
@ EX. ROUND STORM CATCH BASIN -o—o' g aiﬁg:x POLE SIGN Wetland Summ ary Table 8 N1 \ / Qé . & {m(p ({‘_(3&—3 vee) & q,b\i'(g@ﬁ & Qg;,?’ REVISIONS
1) EX. STORM MANHOLE : . = oD S x
— EX. STORM END SECTION I EX. FLAGPOLE © =2 T3 J 0 43 \ 5 yd | 8
EX. DOWN SPOUT $ EX. SPEAKER Proposed © < S g / ,\},\ x - S / A8 | &
— S —— EX SANITARY SEWER % g ggaggthAmlﬁgrgLE land Proposed Wetland . 40-ft. Buffer P P prs % é”q’. T — / & ) > 438 A 861:2 / o » » /l,.x
S 3 ECEILLA%YU_IMANHOLE B Wetlan Area (Acres) P Wetland Juridiction A Buffer Impact] Proposed Buffer Impact Description o \ w / . x — & i . gg , 9" 55 48_ E
“(?’ EX. SANITARY VENT T T EX PARCELS Description Impact Area (Acre) Area (Acres) Area (Acre) I , ’ , Sl & o S/ / ot / RS & 608.00° Lo
T T Hoeosvae ™ T T T K v / I 5 :3 ( x x S . & / ® I | d
EX. CAS METER R N B 0.104 0.104 Not Regulated NA NA NA / / ’ \* ) . / / o \ S QQ?“’ J & I | “{é
—— UuT —— EX. UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE = - dwav. Plav Structure I . s . £ x / o |
—— U —— EX UNDERGROUND FIBER OPTIC | ——//——— EX. FENCE 62 0.22 Proposed Roadway, Play ’ /; 2 J & Y & R’ T e |
] EX TELEPHONE RISER T % oD RON E 3.15 0 Twp. Regulated 3.0 . Nature Trail / / / ‘ \ & ) ﬁ%ﬁ Y o 8102 / / & | |
ul B TELEPHONE HAND - FOUND RR SPIKE gV N x L e 3
e EE] — £X. UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC oL FOUND PK NAIL F 0.425 0 Twp. Regulated 0.488 0 None / ( ‘ \ / o qu, — T —_ 82" {0@0}‘\» o X @/ @ : | Lc
. 2 © . X x x ]
© EX. ELECTRIC MANHOLE S, SET IRON RO G 0.143 0.143 Not Regulated NA NA NA__ | | | % - . SN I T N N — | %ﬁ ¢
EX. ELECTRIC HANDHOLE B e H 1.42 0 Twp. Regulated 0.694 0.026 Nature Trail | | / / oF D o o5 P e T @ L &
ET EX. ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER lated 033 0 None / / K RAPOR % P \ & o o
I3 EX. ELECTRIC METER OC:,L ;gEEARD I 0.241 0 Twp. Regulate . i N b\rﬂ;@'y x@,\y - ?ﬁ%&- / \ o 0 f?’ Al ~ |
N B x
£ somaron B R e J 52> o5 Not Regulared NA A NA n s N s — — E B
C——————1 EX CONCRETE (M) MEASURED BEARING 1 0.04 0.04 Not Regulated NA NA NA / / PR J | | Ok |
C————————1 EX. GRAVEL EX. TREE ' -
: Nw : g mﬁﬁNsARKER %%% DEMO TREE M 0.133 0.08 Not Regulated NA NA NA | : < e :
EX. GAS MARKER — 4.574 0.246 B
EX. COMM. MARKER Total = 5.876 0.587 | | e j E |
EX. TELE. MARKER
TRILOGY REAL ESTATE OKEMOS, LLC o | |
. FIBER MARKER 1
EX. MEDIA NARKER = TAX ID# 33—02-02-22-276-008 > | L e& |
| A4 ZONED: RA g ©
A | 5 §j |
522 10k
DeAuEe | R |
25y Y ) O
Qz? G . . | |
s/ é ’ / / | |
=1 Oom ] - uG
- o O ° ? ” - — . . I — ° k] ”
509 s NO* 43’ 07"Es ~ T _-NBY® 55 48"E | |
%% __‘889 59" 34 E, CATCH BASIN 66.01] -~ — _ — —— —— -580.000 |
’ _— 107.73 RIM=865.39 - / B - ® |q |
—_— w B w Q‘b‘ zq',\
TRILOGY REAL ESTATE OKEMOS, LLC _ =X / © . : L o |
A DE S R ED R 2 070%® o® — N89" 55 48°E oy y i o, o7 [o / > 1 ;‘T%’E ‘T@
: O & = 109.19’ 40 / o 429 L% S 1
S NS ~ 2022 " - % @ o
B o —— ¢ —— g Ve £, O / & s/ o [Re® o ( / il !
% @ N 404 WETLAND . q o« / ) © RS o — 1N
e AN s DELINEATION & / - {w/s Aé:r S \ Q,e}b@ . @ /L« | é%ﬂa " :
: . LINE : Vs [ S SR SN B F
N 405 ORI 430 X, O : S g
/ NG e o é;gb &/}u:' o IO — 865 /,%‘;11 4} / '8 .o |
. ol o x‘b Ww / X PEL " O ‘g’ (@]
. \bb 3;@\25 &) q"_bo o Q?u- 4)9/\ 6\% > 5\?5\ x‘bb qu?’ | ‘b(o. n u Q)l
. / 201 8 @\ %\Eﬁ . © 49.-\6 Q;c;b{:l, q/,\ &;’9@ x \ x%e \ E%g?;’\ 3 :Ea\ Q / 4 I | x 7 ngl e ° |
APPROVED R T e L Y & | iR 5 =
/ WETLAND VA S h N o EREIRE ,%%9@ / 3 | e | | S Z
DELINEATION )%\Wgtxq,b RS . x 65?5\ 6)73\“,‘ \ N - q,9°\ Rl / / /I\‘bér\ 2 | E E
© N A_% x‘b ol - Q? *
/ LINE /E/ N Q)b'bi@’bfbéb /5 \ & ,bqu \ 3 g NG / / \:\ : 9‘ 9
: 2 A El8 S o & K% . ~_ > _ o O
EX. WETLAND'E' e g Lo e DI s ~ e, r 1
: Q) 86394~ [ $863.23 4 S e @q,\\ 85 5 L o & / S x /l QsS 3 g
+3.15-ACRES = : 863.16 3 v:% %Qp.‘%ie?’:g;,?vda\\ 2 8y \ @ o & x / / & %@WI Q2 g 3; Q
o 3ESES g S — , St g
& o % oA e Al ® Dy /I T x<g x K
eé:j: < Q)é;-\ ‘v.‘)éb. > GSJ' 'b_b?" " % \<r / / I S0 Q E 2
\5:9 x ) 4;.]’ lé‘x Q’% bv @O Q / 2 2 :t LLI
x S & < & ® >y | Wa s S Q
& . 4 4}5‘3 \ S yd . ‘b@% S g S LLE &
/\“ (’.)D ,56\ Q;;b (94_) x%Z% / ?;-b @4& x . b:.\q, I L'Ll S] ~ ] LLI
Y g & x 1 k@ / () G) Q<
FEE &8 / Nl & : ey s o] S ¥= || .
- 3 & S & & & | ARROW] SI3 || 5 w
oy T ~
. AU B word $3E) 5 ¢
) — ‘bb A / %b ) 366 }b bb( / — I—/ ~ |[ELEV=86 E [ ~ 2 Wy
L SN o8 8 e s NAVD] N %
N K — 'C';'3 <
Y Q
X 2
< <
= Qc
Q ©

—
—
B
[
- U
§€€

N
_x_;},

CLIENT:

‘
415 E;?’W
E46 . e
863.37 |, '>'< R }
: : { S

| - N
I R / b7 % g, o
' PR s LN S LR fahi s
l/ ) & 3 o g 15 & tkﬁgé:"’g 3
JAC L A / 1 sypiatds,
x . ! INEES SN 5
& £Ch 17 €S89 25" 13"W ., 5SL 88T 452884
o bE / S A Bahilh
A0 P S ¢ | ogmsobgbggb
N R
o 3 - ~ SR8 3 N _%3
o / / — ESOJRS U S0
e - & A > o> / N 12 Ebéggr'g %%aé
& — | N N PR 255 .58°5aks
e £8"%  FRANK & CHRISTINE MCQUAID S 828358898
CATCH BASIN N e oV ¢ L S5 TAX ID# 33-02-02-22—276—006 IR NEN
RIM=866.23 o &R &5 ZONED: RA PSSR uET 0
S & & © 0 QD nhLS8TP
© & > 3 SSETQ
& /R\ ® < & - gmb'@ggh§§§8’
x 3 IS SKNT
T ~ §58 8% upguds
INV. 127 'S=+861.87 | x - \ \ L E3oeal aSST
INV. 12" E=+861.97 | _ o \ o QR EQ S § 2388
el e / Y SEERRERERE
2 | / e . m = \_ N < ©
BENCHMARK NO. 1 o / \ e 12 o
ARROW ON DOME| /1 N < AN
ELEV-860,77 — PN S
N.A.V.D.88 DATUM | S . /4,6"9% oo 8 {n e
JALV.D. o> \é_\'o/ x /\Q) —_— \ OJQ
: * x‘bé\/ I/ — § bq ’ ?c(g7 AN |- —
\g — “n
| o | x“’é\m § / / — ~_ z@'\k e S L%
| AV s _ — - P A f\\ - E‘;\‘D x%\ {‘?Q;’S \ ~ Q :T:
| %é\?ﬁs 504 2018- — . N s o s N W[ F O
J— - 7 S Y x N
5| < | o o & e WETLAND /// Sl ! o P ~ \Q v FRANK & CHRISTINE MCQUAID = | | O &
| i / AN |2 & : o 3 DELINEATION TR RS |\ — TAX ID# 33—02-02—22—276—007 S| | 5| g
| oL | \ \ 313 - & LINE __..—™ 1, s ZONED: RA S I~ < 8
| o | 1> | / RN |5 AN & e 859.16 % = S Q Q
§b.° l_ | \ \\ g \\ @0 I "\ H;g 84 2 E §
& 8 LY \ \ \ & / o6 ; S T
A RO Py GREEN CASTLE PROPERTIES, LLC . " e o B : 3
“Rwesoers tr~gif @& |70 B 1] TAX ID# 33-02-02-22-252-003 / o & ) VN s S
EX. STORM MH | EASIPN o BASIN ZONED: C-2 o o & / s &
RM=2866.96 | | | cAroH SAS! ‘ N S S & <
INV. 24" S=+860.81] ) 'O . . < & /@ 2022 /
INV. 18" W=:861.56 o | KL tey,, o - S o
INV. 12" N=+860.86 Ol W OF Mic, s, 866 e ?ﬁq’ WETLAND _ -~ ~ DELINEATION A — -
INV. 12" E=+862.12 = < = | S «(',..,....--...,_../ o," @?‘Q x &% DELINEATION LlNE\ \ & o - / /
~ rl-l | fé\v':’n’MAT;HEw '-':.71 "— \ Caer x‘bb \ g&}f‘;} L‘ N E; 861 \ \ \b‘@\ \—// _— : / /// ? 2
‘Riu=867.86 . | Sxi OFFIN  31%E \ y 1 s /7 / AN R / / / & 59 oS DATE: 9-25-22
" E&W=1854. s 3 et T x Sy~ — - .
1 5-?‘“;;:2:22\% AR 1 P | 35 B €S _ 7 & /5% N\ - EX. WETLAND 'H' % Drawn By: XX
4 O' ... ..O : K xE , 3 . | . ..
o | W 4TSS - N i N +1.42-ACRES 5 |1 — ,
\ = 1" t‘°,9 t....o.-'\\‘\\’ “s ~s 'bb y f 108 '. \ '.. g il IS - 7] 7”: 60
(Tl [ eSO N B ( sk, 87" EX.WETLAND ' N .
| | P il n - - T — )/ £ : +0.241-ACRES i Job No.. 220705
— @ i ~ ,L T / (’E / — rl = ﬁ : O O..
i AT~ 7" - pARO B 131756 | et
INV- 1 B RiMaBh7.95 [ M6 70" — Aﬁ 14338112 1 7 €l 10 N89® 59° 34"W ) 3
INV. 24" NB&S=+860.21 . 1 — ] ~&g, e ix&&,n@%,; LS| K SEE—7); ——¥F103% = o % — [ ~ I
INV. 12" E&W=+862.81 AN J_/ = N - & § & / == - - 58 —_— - — ~—

Z:\JLG PROPERTIES\GRAND RESERVE - DELHI TWP\BASE-SP 9-23-22.DWG



AutoCAD SHX Text
BARN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARN

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 66' WIDE PUBLIC R.O.W. 2-LANES ASPHALT ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89° 55' 48"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
580.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONDRA & ROBERT SMITH TAX ID# 33-02-02-22-276-004 ZONED: RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK & CHRISTINE MCQUAID TAX ID# 33-02-02-22-276-006 ZONED: RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK & CHRISTINE MCQUAID TAX ID# 33-02-02-22-276-007 ZONED: RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSHUA & AMANDA BIRKITT TAX ID# 33-02-02-22-426-004 ZONED: RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN CASTLE PROPERTIES, LLC TAX ID# 33-02-02-22-252-003 ZONED: C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRILOGY REAL ESTATE OKEMOS, LLC TAX ID# 33-02-02-22-276-008 ZONED:RA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRILOGY REAL ESTATE OKEMOS, LLC TAX ID# 33-02-02-22-276-008 ZONED:RA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2018 APPROVED WETLAND DELINEATION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022  WETLAND DELINEATION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2018 APPROVED WETLAND DELINEATION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022  WETLAND DELINEATION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022  WETLAND DELINEATION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2018 APPROVED WETLAND DELINEATION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S0° 04' 31"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
208.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 TWP. REGULATED WETLANDS (TO BE PRESERVED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2018 APPROVED WETLAND DELINEATION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PARK DRIVE (PUBLIC - 90' WIDE R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND SUMMARY CALCULATIONS TAGGED TREES SHOWN = 482-TREES OFF SITE TREES SHOWN = 68-TREES ON SITE TREES = 414-TREES 12" DIA. AND LARGER TO BE REMOVED = 107-TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORDED BEARING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WETLAND LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GUARDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CURB/PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
652

AutoCAD SHX Text
656.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UNDERGROUND GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UNDERGROUND CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. STORM INLET/CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. STORM END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ELECTRIC RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GROUND LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.   DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ROUND STORM CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. PARCELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. COMMUNICATION RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TELEPHONE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ELECTRIC HANDHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GENERATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ELECTRIC METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SANITARY VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. FLAGPOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SINGLE POLE SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. DOUBLE POLE SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. DOUBLE LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SIGNAL POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UNKNOWN MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. COMBO MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND RR SPIKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F-RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND CONC. MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET MAG NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND PK NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
F-NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. OVERHEAD CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. OVERHEAD FIBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TELEPHONE HANDHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. COMMUNICATION HANDHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SPEAKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TELE. MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. COMM. MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. MEDIA MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. FIBER MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEASURED BEARING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER SERVICE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UNDERGROUND FIBER OPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. DOWN SPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
These documents are instruments of service in respect of the Project and any reuse without written verification or adaptation by Diffin Engineering & Surveying (DES) for the specific purposes intended will be at Users sole risk and without liability or legal exposure to DES and User shall indemnify and hold harmless DES from all claims, damages, losses and expenses including attorneys' fees arising out of or resulting therefrom. Any such verification or adaptation will entitle DES to further compensation at rates to be agreed upon by User and DES.


Z:\JLG PROPERTIES\GRAND RESERVE - DELHI TWP\BASE-SP 9-23-22.DWG

REGULATED

Tag No.] Scientific Name Common Name DBH(s) Condition| TREES TO BE
REMOVED
2 Juglans nigra Black Walnut 12" Good S
3 Juglans nigra Black Walnut 12" Good S
4 Juglans nigra Black Walnut 18" Goed S
5 Juglans nigra Black Walnut 20" Goed R
6 Juglans nigra Black Walnut 20" Good R
7 Juglans nigra Black Walnut 22" Goed R
8 Juglans nigra Black Walnut 12" Goed R
9 Juglans nigra Black Walnut 12" Good R
10 Juglans nigra Black Walnut 12" Goed S
35 Juglans nigra Black Walnut 14" Good S
36 Juglans nigra Black Walnut 12" Good Off Site
37 Juglans nigra Black Walnut 12" Goed Off Site
38 Juglans nigra Black Walnut 12" Goed Off Site
39 Juglans nigra Black Walnut 12" Good S
40 Juglans nigra Black Walnut 24" Goed S
41 Juglans nigra Black Walnut 18" Goed Off Site
42 Juglans nigra Black Walnut 13" Good Off Site
43 Juglans nigra Black Walnut 13" Goed S
44 Juglans nigra Black Walnut 13" Goed S
45 Juglans nigra Black Walnut 12" Good S
46 Juglans nigra Black Walnut 13" Goed S
47 Juglans nigra Black Walnut 12" Good S
48 Juglans nigra Black Walnut 18" Good S
49 Juglans nigra Black Walnut 13" Goed S
50 Juglans nigra Black Walnut 12" Goed S
51 Juglans nigra Black Walnut 13" Good S
52 Acer Negundo Box Elder 16" Fair R
53 Acer Negundo Box Elder 12" Dead R - NR
54 Juglans nigra Black Walnut 18" Good S
55 Juglans nigra Black Walnut 20" Goed S
58 Acer Negundo Box Elder 12" Good S
59 Juglans nigra Black Walnut 20" Good S
60 Juglans nigra Black Walnut 12" Goed S
61 Juglans nigra Black Walnut 12" Goed R
62 Acer Negundo Box Elder 12" Good Off Site
63 Acer Negundo Box Elder 12" Good R
64 Acer Negundo Box Elder 14" Good R
65 Acer Negundo Box Elder 12" Good R
76 Acer Negundo Box Elder 16" Dead R - NR
77 Juglans nigra Black Walnut 12" Goed Off Site
78 Juglans nigra Black Walnut 12" Good Off Site
79 Juglans nigra Black Walnut 12" Goed S
80 Malus Apple 8" Dead R -NR
81 Acer Negundo Box Elder 12" Dead R-NR
104 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 12" Goed S
105 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 12" Goed S
106 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 12" Good S
107 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 12" Good S
108 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 23" Good S
1
REGULATED
Tag No.] Scientific Name Common Name DBH(s) Condition| TREES TO BE
REMOVED
209 Prunus serotina Black Cherry 11" 10" Good R-NR
210 Prunus serotina Black Cherry 11" Goed R-NR
211 Prunus serotina Black Cherry 10" Good R - NR
212 Prunus serotina Black Cherry 10" Good R - NR
213 Prunus serotina Black Cherry 9" 9" g" 8" Good R - NR
214 Prunus serctina Black Cherry 10" 8" 6" Good R -NR
215  |Quercus alba White Cak 13" Goed R
216 Prunus serotina Black Cherry 10" 6" Goed R-NR
217 Prunus serotina Black Cherry 10" 6" Good R - NR
218 Prunus serotina Black Cherry 108" Good R - NR
219 Prunus serotina Black Cherry 16" 8" Goed R
220 Prunus serctina Black Cherry 12" 8" 7" Good R
221 Quercus alba White Oak 13" Good R
222 Prunus serotina Black Cherry 11" Goed R-NR
222 Prunus serotina Black Cherry 10" Good R - NR
224 Prunus serotina Black Cherry 13" Goed R
225 Prunus serotina Black Cherry 19", 13" Goed R
226 Acer Negundo Box Elder g" 8" Good R - NR
227 Pinus nigra Austrian Pine 12" Good R
228 Pinus nigra Austrian Pine 20" Good R
229 Acer saccharum Sugar Maple 10" Good R - NR
230 Acer saccharum Sugar Maple 12" Good R
231 Acer saccharum Sugar Maple 13" Goed S
232 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 14" Good R
233 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 14" Dead R
234 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 14" Good R
235 Acer saccharum Sugar Maple 12" 9" Good R
236 Acer saccharum Sugar Maple 12" Good R
237 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 12" Good R
238 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 14" Good R
239 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 10" Goed R -NR
240 Fraxinus Ash 12" Dead R
241 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 12" Good R
242 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 13" Good R
243 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 14" Good R
244 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 13" Good R
245 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 23" Good R
246 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 18" Good R
247 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 15" Good R
248 Picea pungens Blue Spruce 12" Poor R
249  |Acer saccharum Sugar Maple 12" Goed R
250 Acer saccharum Sugar Maple 13" Good R
251 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 12" Dead R - NR
252 [Pinus resinosa Red Pine 13" Good R
253 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 14" Good R
254 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 11" Goed R-NR
255 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 12" Goed R
256 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 14" Good R
257 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 14" Good R

LN

REGULATED
Tag No.|] Scientific Name Common Name DBH(s) Condition| TREES TO BE
REMOVED
109 Finus resinosa Red Pine 14" Dead R
110 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 12" Good R
111 Off Site
112 Off Site
113 Off Site
114 Off Site
115 Pinus nigra Austrian Pine 8" g" 8" Fair R -NR
116 |Acer saccharum Sugar Maple 17" Good R
117 Acer saccharum Sugar Maple 13" Dead S
118 Acer saccharum Sugar Maple 12" Good S
119 |Acer saccharum Sugar Maple 11" Good S
120 FPrunus serotina Black Cherry 14" Good S
121 Quercus alba White Oak 14" Good S
123 Prunus serotina Black Cherry 158", 7" Good R
124 Malus Apple 6'6"6"86" Good R -NR
125 Prunus serotina Black Cherry 11", 7" Good R - NR
126 Prunus serotina Black Cherry 11", 7" Good R-NR
127 Prunus serotina Black Cherry 8" 8" Good R - NR
128 Acer saccharum Sugar Maple 28" Good R
129 Pinus strobus White Pine 13" Good R
130 Pinus strobus White Pine 12" Good R
131 Prunus serotina Black Cherry 18" 7" Good R
132 Pinus strobus White Pine 13" Good R
133 Pinus strobus White Pine 21" Good R
134 Pinus strobus White Pine 13" Good R
135 Pinus strobus White Pine 18" Good R
136 FPrunus serotina Black Cherry 18" Good R
137 Pinus strobus White Pine 20" Dead R-NR
138 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 13" Good R
139 Prunus serotina Black Cherry 15" Good R
140 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 13" Good S
141 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 13" Good R
142 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 13" Good R
143 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 15" Good R
144 Pinus strobus White Pine 12", 8" Dead R-NR
145 Pinus strobus White Pine 19" Good R
146 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 15" Good R
147 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 17" Good R
148 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 12" Good R
149 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 18" Good R
150 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 18" Good R
151 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 14" Good R
152 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 14" Good R
153 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 12" Good Off Site
154 Pinus strobus White Pine 15" Good R
155 Pinus strobus White Pine 15" Good R
156 Pinus strobus White Pine 16" Good R
157 Pinus strobus White Pine 19" Good R
159 Pinus strobus White Pine 16" Good R
2
REGULATED
Tag No.] Scientific Name Common Name DBH(s) Condition| TREES TO BE
REMOVED
258 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 10" Good R-NR
259 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 12" Good R
260 Fopulus Foplar 13" Good R
261 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 13" Good R
267 Acer saccharum Sugar Maple 13" Good S
268 Malus Apple 6" 6" 6" 6" 6" Dead R -NR
271 Acer saccharum Sugar Maple 13" Good S
272  |Acer saccharum Sugar Maple g" 8" Good S
406 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 12" Good S
407 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 12" Good S
408 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 16" Good S
409 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 12" Good S
410 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 16" GGood S
411 Acer saccharum Sugar Maple 13" Good S
412 Prunus serotina Black Cherry 14" Good S
M3 Prunus serotina Black Cherry 12" 9" Good S
414 S
415 S
416 Robinia pseudoacacia |lLocust 17" Good S
M7 Robinia pseudoacacia |Locust 16" Good S
418 Acer saccharum Sugar Maple 12" 12" 8" Good S
419 Quercus alba White Oak 25" Good S
420 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 16" Dead R -NR
421 Acer saccharum Sugar Maple 13" Good S
422 Acer saccharum Sugar Maple 12" Good S
423 |Acer saccharum Sugar Maple 12" Good S
424 Acer saccharum Sugar Maple 9" Good S
425 Acer saccharum Sugar Maple 14" Good R
426 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 9" Good R
427 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 12" Good R
428 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 14" Good R
429 Malus Apple 10", 10" 10" Good R-NR
430 Pinus resinosa Red Pine g" Good R-NR
430 Malus Apple 22" Good R
431 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 8" Good Off Site
432 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 8" Good Off Site
433 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 11" Good Off Site
434 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 11" Good Off Site
435 Pinus resinosa Red Pine 11" Good Off Site
483 Malus Apple 12" Dead R
484 Ulmus Elm 18" Poor R
5

REGULATED
Tag No.] Scientific Name Common Name DBH(s) Condition| TREES TO BE
REMOVED R TO BE REMOVED

160 P_opulus_, Popla_r _ 21" Good R 2 NR $8M§|¥ESE\[/JED NOT REGULATED

161 Pinus nigra Austrian Pine 10" 10" Good R-NR

162 Acer saccharum Sugar Maple 12" Good R

163 Acer saccharum Sugar Maple 32" Good R

164  |Acer saccharum Sugar Maple 12" 10" Good R

165 Acer saccharum Sugar Maple 20" 10" Good R

166 Prunus serotina Black Cherry 10" 11" Good R - NR

167 Prunus serotina Black Cherry 10" Good S

168 Prunus serotina Black Cherry 13" Good S

169 Prunus serotina Black Cherry 13" Good S

170 |Quercus alba White Qak 20" Good S

171 FPrunus serotina Black Cherry 10" Good S

172 Prunus serotina Black Cherry 10" Good S

173 Prunus serotina Black Cherry 7" 8" 10" Good R -NR

174 Prunus serotina Black Cherry 11" Good S

175 Prunus serotina Black Cherry 11" Good R - NR

176 Prunus serotina Black Cherry 11" Good R-NR

177 Acer saccharum Sugar Maple a" Good R -NR

178 Prunus serotina Black Cherry g" Good R -NR

179 |Quercus alba White Qak 10" Good R-NR

180 Prunus serotina Black Cherry 12" Good R

181 Quercus alba White Oak 12" Good R

182 Prunus serotina Black Cherry 11" Good R-NR

183 Prunus serotina Black Cherry 18" 12" Good R

184 Acer saccharum Sugar Maple 10" Good R-NR

185 Prunus serotina Black Cherry 12" Good R

186 FPrunus serotina Black Cherry 11" 12" Good R

187 Prunus serotina Black Cherry 10", 9" Good R -NR

188 Acer saccharum Sugar Maple 13" Good R

189 Quercus alba White Oak 12" Good R

190 |Quercus alba White Oak 15" Good R

191 Quercus alba White Qak 10" Good R-NR

192 Prunus serotina Black Cherry 14" 12" 12" 8" Good R

193  |Quercus alba White Oak 12" Good R

194 |Quercus alba White Qak 12" Good R

195 Quercus alba White Oak 15" Good R

196 Prunus serotina Black Cherry 7" Good R -NR

197  |Quercus alba White Oak 17" Good R

198 Prunus serotina Black Cherry 11" 11" 10" 10" 10" Good R - NR

199  |Quercus alba White Oak 14" Good R

200 |Quercus alba White Qak 13" Good R

201 Quercus alba White Oak 15" Good R

202 |Quercus alba White Oak 13" Good R

203 [Quercus alba White Oak 14" Good R

204 Prunus serotina Black Cherry 6" 7" Good R -NR

205 Acer saccharum Sugar Maple 8" 6" 6" Good R - NR

206 Prunus serotina Black Cherry g9".8" Good R-NR

207 Acer saccharum Sugar Maple 12" Good R

208 Prunus serotina Black Cherry 6" 10" Good R -NR

3
NOTE: ‘
INSTALLATION OF SILT FENCING OR TREE PROTECTION )
FENCING SHALL NOT OCCUR PRIOR TO THE INITIAL m IQOV
CITY PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING. WHEN NATURAL \\ I « 5 HIGH RIGID ORANGE SNOWFENCE TO BE
INSTALLED WITH 5" T—BARS, 5" 0O.C.

FEATURES EXIST ON THE SITE, INSPECTION OF
STAKING MAY BE REQUIRED PRIOR TO INSTALLATION
OF THE FENCING. = R

(TYP.)AROUND THE DRIPLINE OF TREES TO
BE SAVED PRIOR TO ANY LAND CLEARING
OR CONSTRUCTION.

Z, — TREE DRIPLINE

14
4

BReSre

¢

&

TREE FENCE NOTE:

o

A

-

1. EITHER PLASTIC OR WOOD ORANGE SNOW FENCING
SHALL BE INSTALLED AT OR BEYOND THE DRIPLINE,

UNLESS MORE SUBSTANTIAL FENCING IS REQUIRED. 8 LTRPN
2. STAKES SHALL BE METAL "T" POLES SPACED NO T N S LN\
FURTHER APART THAN 5' ON CENTER. DN LA gy % Y

3. FENCING SHALL NOT BE INSTALLED CLOSER TO THE
TREE THAN THE DRIPLINE OF THOSE TREES TO BE
SAVED. SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL BE REVIEWED
BY THE CITY.

e NO CUTTING, FILLING OR TRESPASSING
SHALL OCCUR INSIDE THE FENCED AREA
WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL OF
MUNCIPALITY.

SECTION

FENCE AT TREE DRIPLINE
5" HIGH RIGID SNOWFENCE

4. ALL FENCING SHALL BE ERECTED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. (SAFETY FENCE).

THE CITY SHALL BE NOTIFIED ONCE THE FENCING IS INSTALLED
FOR INSPECTION.

ANN

<R
/

» \
5. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL THE PROTECTIVE FENCING Uv Y
BE REMOVED WITHOUT PROPER APPROVAL FROM THE CITY. yé %
vy A\
6. NO PERSON SHALL CONDUIT ANY ACTIVITY WITHIN THE ARES 17 i [ Y
PROPOSED TO REMAIN. THIS SHALL INCLUDE, BUT NOT LIMITED
TO: a) NOSOLVENTS OR CHEMICALS WITHIN PROTECTIVE AREA. 224
b) NO BUILDING MATERIALS OR CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT
WITHIN THE PROTECTED AREA. c) NO GRADE CHANGES, INCLUDING o 7
FILL, WITHIN PROTECTIVE AREA. d) NO REMOVAL OF VEGITATION
FROM THE GROUND UP WITHOUT PERMISSION FROM THE PROPER o
REVEIWING AUTHORITY, INCLUDING THE WOODLANDS REVIEW BOARD.
e) ANY REQUIRED SWALE ARE APPROVED THROUGH A PROTECTED /g %
AREAS. IN INSTANCES WHERE SWALES ARE APPROVED THROUGH THE ’ "/,[

PROTECTED AREA, THE SWALES NEED TO BE HAND DUG. MACHERNERY
OF ANY KIND IS PROHIBITED.

5" STEEL T—-BARS EVERY 5’ O.C.
7. REGULATED WOOLANDS OR REGULATED TREES ADJACENT TO THE INSTALL POSTS 2" IN GROUND.
PROPERTY ARE ALSO REQUIRED TO BE PROTECTED WHETHER OR

NOT THEY ARE SHOWN ON THE PLAN.

PLAN
TREE PROTECTION FENCE DETAIL

DIFFIN

24353 Tara Drive

P:248.943.8244
F: 248.378.2564

South Lyon, M1 48178

www.Diffin-Eng.com

REVISIONS

DTN ASSET MANAGEMENT AND DEVELOPMENT
2502 LAKE LANSING RD, SUITE C
LANSING, MICHIGAN 48912
TREE LIST & NATURAL FEATURES DETAILS
GRAND RESERVE - RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT

CLIENT:

respect of the Project and any reuse without written
verification or adaptation by Diffin Engineering &

will be at Users sole risk and without liability or legal
exposure to DES and User shall indemnify and hold
harmless DES from all claims, damages, /osses and

Surveying (DES) for the specific purposes intended
expenses including attorneys’ fees arising out of or

These documents are instruments of service in
resulting therefrom. Any such verification or

adaptation will entitle DES to further compensation at
rates to be agreed upon by User and DES.

SECTION 22
TOWN 4 NORTH, RANGE 1 WEST
MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP

INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN

DATE: 9-25-22

Drawn By: XX

[ PE WD

AS SHOWN

Job No.: 220705

Sheet No.

4



AutoCAD SHX Text
These documents are instruments of service in respect of the Project and any reuse without written verification or adaptation by Diffin Engineering & Surveying (DES) for the specific purposes intended will be at Users sole risk and without liability or legal exposure to DES and User shall indemnify and hold harmless DES from all claims, damages, losses and expenses including attorneys' fees arising out of or resulting therefrom. Any such verification or adaptation will entitle DES to further compensation at rates to be agreed upon by User and DES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE AT TREE DRIPLINE 5' HIGH RIGID SNOWFENCE (SAFETY FENCE).

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' STEEL T-BARS EVERY 5' O.C. INSTALL POSTS 2' IN GROUND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO CUTTING, FILLING OR TRESPASSING SHALL OCCUR INSIDE THE FENCED AREA WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL 0F MUNCIPALITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' HIGH RIGID ORANGE SNOWFENCE TO BE INSTALLED WITH 5' T-BARS, 5' O.C. (TYP.)AROUND THE DRIPLINE OF TREES TO BE SAVED PRIOR TO ANY LAND CLEARING OR CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE REMOVAL LEGEND R   TO BE REMOVED TO BE REMOVED R-NR   REMOVE BUT NOT REGULATED  REMOVE BUT NOT REGULATED  S  TO BE SAVED TO BE SAVED 


Z:\JLG PROPERTIES\GRAND RESERVE - DELHI TWP\BASE-SP 9-23-22.DWG

N89* 55’ 48"E

l
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

o

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
SITE DATA '
I
l — g - —_— _\_ 453 | NORTH
uli] |
1) PARCEL NO 33-02-02-22-252-005, 33-02-02-22-252-002, 33-02-02-22-276-009 S % 2= ; HH' DONDRA & ROBERT SMITH |
2)  EXISTING ZONING: RD (MULTIPLE FAMILY-MAXIMUM 8~DWELLING UNITS PER ACRE) zmE8gT TAX ID# 33—-02—02—22—276—004 ‘ |
3)  AREA OF PROPERTY — 33.06 ACRES (GROSS), 32.18 ACRES (NET MINUS R.O.W.) S WRE N ZONED: RA |
4)  SINGLE UNITS = 55 UNITS l g§§§53 s Ehag sy 45 EX. WETLAND 'F' i :
DUPLEX UNITS = 60 UNITS L3RI S e R +0.425-ACRES |
xU. |
TOTAL UNITS = 115 UNITS o =23 o Zis WiA] SN
TOTAL DENSITY = 115 UNITS / 32.18 ACRES = 3.57 UNITS PER ACRE s = g8 | s s : :
5)  PROPOSED ROAD AREA = 2.99 ACRES 2° w L | |
PROPOSED SIDEWALKS, DRIVEWAYS, PATIOS AREA = 2.83 ACRES & N - 07 , NBS" 55' 48"E |
SINGLE UNIT AREA = 2.59 ACRES i %3 208.00 I | ‘ |
DUPLEX UNIT AREA = 3.22 ACRES ¥ 3w ! |
TOTAL IMPERVIOUS AREA = 11.63 ACRES = £ 280|128 |[ PROPOSED ol |
6) TOTAL OPEN SPACE = 20.55 ACRES OR 63.86% . s, cARDENING ARea || R A ! |
7)  VISITOR PARKING 9'W x 20'L TYPICAL WTH RAISED BEDS |~ | | |
VISITOR PARKING = 68-SPACES : [ |
PARKING ALONG ONE-SIDE OF STREET ALLOWED BIW-DG; SETBACK :
I
L‘ [ler 5o [|O] !
, \’ ‘ s |T.o.w. < .>:
| i Ofi
o 2
. / Itf:i- | 'R o ,'c‘:l
TRILOGY REAL ESTATE OKEMOS, LLC o I;:-f:ij | %j:? — il
mz TAX ID# 33—02—-02-22-276—-008 ‘ I'}'.’ | |- % |
830 ZONED: RA u e iy
B33 - 1R
[le B ’ ” V - ,E",
T — 107.73' % : ﬂf 580.00’ ’ b NGRS
TRILOGY REAL ESTATE OKEMOS, LLC __ / T ITTI T T —.../ 7 % CONC. YVALK\
TAX ID# 33—02—02—-22—276—008 R e Han | cva— 200 g . &
. © /' XSy N89° 55 48'E < £ AN 7
ZONED:RA Z X 3= 109.19’ fan G W — 5% Rt g i
15,/BU§S|DE 3 \\ S % R \ e o, / 2022 \ |
. ' — — — 3833 {379 Y N - od WETLAND I =
_~ YARD SETBACK o8l 1k g% @l o, {f%% 3 QA ”6#0350{2%”39% SV | N zﬁf%/ DEUNEAD (N)E\l : >
— ——=—— "1k - " s | [ g
= N 30 - I .
R e » i
e <718 278 :
5.
6 z 3 . 28" ||\
: 55 | . e 'E'
Y 8 EX. WETLAND 'E

PR. 5° WIDE
~ZICONC. WALK]

W\ cLus\ T
\\\ HOUSE
\ \£3500-SQ.F

[ 231

ya PROPOSED

NATURE TRAIL

[PROPOSED PLAY]
STRUCTURE

A N

JAIIA MdVd TVHLNID

ZONED: C-2

sty

\) 2,
~“:<90F Mlc,,,/;'

IEXTTTN
R .

X “MATTHEW ",

K

(‘M0 3aM 06 — 2Nand)

4,

l"
7-

A
DIFFIN
ENGINEER

No.
(" ...‘ 4%8‘, .‘...'

e -.oo“" K
(3 o
)
ot
Zegggantt

V1 S
» ‘Q
R N

N,

RALLLITT
(7]

()
g “} JRRT YT T,

o
« &%'

B

l"

*
¢
x7

& \
\
0 @ PR. 5 WDE
o0
S CONC. WALKIN
/ FND CAPPED
15" BLDG. SIDE IRON #

YARD SETBACK

GREEN CASTLE PROPERTIES, LLC
TAX ID# 33—02—-02—-22-252-003

40’ BLDG. REAR ‘
YARD SETBACK \

+3.15-ACRES

NO° 00’ 41"E
—399.95—
—PR. BIO-SWALE

~PR. BIO-SWALE
_ MM
w7
N (Y] S
%%8 Ty ‘::‘ 3 ‘ ‘< ‘

&

PROPOSED
COMMUNITY
. | GARDENING AREA
\\ WITH RAISED BEDS

\
40’ WETLAND
BUFFER

v, 302.00°
5 5.589" 25" 13"W

éi%

&

£5"%  FRANK & CHRISTINE MCQUAID
(45 TAX ID# 33—02—02—22—276—006
ZONED: RA

FRANK & CHRISTINE MCQUAID
TAX ID# 33—02-02—-22-276—-007

/ V.4 /7% x//

—= — = = WET DETENTON -~ 5 ; ZONED: RA
‘ Q/ — /////%D EATION
N LINE
\ \ N S 3,
\\\\ \\ \\\, POE / o, g{;ﬁ;—h\
\ A\ N\ / / R PROPOSED
Q o % g0 NATURE TRAIL | % 1|z
| AN Y EX. WETLAND 'H' ’ B I
, L= ' oo : : Rl
= EX. WETLAND ' N = +1.42-ACRES SR o b
(75 BL‘DG SIDE $0.241-ACRES \ / Ak SV : ”
\b\ Y, 3 1 m Prars) ’ 1317.96’ i‘g% - o C ’d
1138112 . \ £ . 2{?&3 & NB9® 59 34"W 232;; oleeh s

JOSHUA & AMANDA BIRKITT

o
v

DIFFIN

24353 Tara Drive
South Lyon, M1 48178
P: 248.943.8244
F: 248.378.2564
www.Diffin-Eng.com

REVISIONS

2502 LAKE LANSING RD, SUITE C
LANSING, MICHIGAN 48912
SITE PLAN
GRAND RESERVE - RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT

DTN ASSET MANAGEMENT AND DEVELOPMENT

CLIENT:

will be at Users sole risk and without liability or legal
exposure to DES and User shall indemnify and hold
harmless DES from all claims, damages, /osses and
adaptation will entitle DES to further compensation at

respect of the Project and any reuse without written
verification or adaptation by Diffin Engineering &
rates to be agreed upon by User and DES.

Surveying (DES) for the specific purposes intended
expenses including attorneys’ fees arising out of or

These documents are instruments of service in
resulting therefrom. Any such verification or

3 =
Ly
S|la| &
N -~
W S B
~N 9 < S
~N < S
=z | | O >
Q s | B =
R | & | 2 S
Q o« < Q
LLI ~
A\ Q Q ©
2 oc §
<t W <<
= S T
S =
E <
DATE: 9-25-22
Drawn By: XX
LP.E:. MD
7"=60'
Job No.: 220705
Sheet No.
5



AutoCAD SHX Text
BARN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARN

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BLDG. SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'' BLDG. SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BLDG. SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 66' WIDE PUBLIC R.O.W. 2-LANES ASPHALT ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. 5' WIDE CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. 5' WIDE CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. 5' WIDE CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89° 55' 48"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
580.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONDRA & ROBERT SMITH TAX ID# 33-02-02-22-276-004 ZONED: RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK & CHRISTINE MCQUAID TAX ID# 33-02-02-22-276-006 ZONED: RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK & CHRISTINE MCQUAID TAX ID# 33-02-02-22-276-007 ZONED: RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSHUA & AMANDA BIRKITT TAX ID# 33-02-02-22-426-004 ZONED: RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN CASTLE PROPERTIES, LLC TAX ID# 33-02-02-22-252-003 ZONED: C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRILOGY REAL ESTATE OKEMOS, LLC TAX ID# 33-02-02-22-276-008 ZONED:RA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRILOGY REAL ESTATE OKEMOS, LLC TAX ID# 33-02-02-22-276-008 ZONED:RA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022  WETLAND DELINEATION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022  WETLAND DELINEATION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022  WETLAND DELINEATION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S0° 04' 31"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
208.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PARK DRIVE (PUBLIC - 90' WIDE R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. BIO-SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
85' BLDG. SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. BIO-SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. BIO-SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. BIO-SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. BIO-SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. BIO-SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. BIO-SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. BIO-SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. BIO-SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. BIO-SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. BIO-SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. BIO-SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DOG PARK & NATURE TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. BOARD WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GAZEBO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED NATURE TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FOUNTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FOUNTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WET DETENTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED NATURE TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED COMMUNITY GARDENING AREA WITH RAISED BEDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GAZEBO

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
±3500-SQ.FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PLAY  STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED COMMUNITY GARDENING AREA WITH RAISED BEDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. 5' WIDE CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. 5' WIDE CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. 5' WIDE CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
These documents are instruments of service in respect of the Project and any reuse without written verification or adaptation by Diffin Engineering & Surveying (DES) for the specific purposes intended will be at Users sole risk and without liability or legal exposure to DES and User shall indemnify and hold harmless DES from all claims, damages, losses and expenses including attorneys' fees arising out of or resulting therefrom. Any such verification or adaptation will entitle DES to further compensation at rates to be agreed upon by User and DES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1)   PARCEL NO 33-02-02-22-252-005, 33-02-02-22-252-002, 33-02-02-22-276-009 2) EXISTING ZONING: RD (MULTIPLE FAMILY-MAXIMUM 8-DWELLING UNITS PER ACRE) EXISTING ZONING: RD (MULTIPLE FAMILY-MAXIMUM 8-DWELLING UNITS PER ACRE) 3) AREA OF PROPERTY - 33.06 ACRES (GROSS), 32.18 ACRES (NET MINUS R.O.W.)  AREA OF PROPERTY - 33.06 ACRES (GROSS), 32.18 ACRES (NET MINUS R.O.W.)  4) SINGLE UNITS = 55 UNITS SINGLE UNITS = 55 UNITS      DUPLEX UNITS = 60 UNITS      TOTAL UNITS = 115 UNITS      TOTAL DENSITY = 115 UNITS / 32.18 ACRES = 3.57 UNITS PER ACRE 5) PROPOSED ROAD AREA = 2.99 ACRES PROPOSED ROAD AREA = 2.99 ACRES      PROPOSED SIDEWALKS, DRIVEWAYS, PATIOS AREA = 2.83 ACRES      SINGLE UNIT AREA = 2.59 ACRES      DUPLEX UNIT AREA = 3.22 ACRES      TOTAL IMPERVIOUS AREA = 11.63 ACRES 6) TOTAL OPEN SPACE = 20.55 ACRES OR 63.86% TOTAL OPEN SPACE = 20.55 ACRES OR 63.86% 7) VISITOR PARKING 9'W x 20'L TYPICAL VISITOR PARKING 9'W x 20'L TYPICAL      VISITOR PARKING = 68-SPACES      PARKING ALONG ONE-SIDE OF STREET ALLOWED


Z:\JLG PROPERTIES\GRAND RESERVE - DELHI TWP\BASE-SP 9-23-22.DWG

20" WALK WIDTH AS CALLED FOR ON PLANS
1ALIGN DRIVEWAY RETURN TO FIT OPENING 5 1/2. | 1 3/4,
IN C}JRH AND GUTTER (SEE DETAIL BELOW) THERE SHALL BE A MINIMUM z
) N @ OF 6 OF CONCRETE BEHIND\ | G 1/4” RADIUS
A ¥ A (" ALL CASTINGS 1 2R y~
1_ £ A J 4" MINIMUM OPENING / e NS U e AR
e e e e IN HOOD " 0 0 Q0 opP00 0 O 0 00 (5]
] S—Fiow LN ~~ :E;um-ﬁ PAN & | IF 2'~0" CURB IS USED ggﬁgRE?é 0%’} 5o f%°°°°° £.8000 % 68 o8
= 7y N (35P) =% 4" COMPACTED GRANULAR
CONTRACTION OR . 0 L4 B 3
CONTRACTION OR =2 | - Ge 44 BARS -4 o, CASTING AND THE EDGE OF MATERIAL CLASS i
WEAKNESS JOINT Hoppid 3 =.(Ep§x~r COATED) + 4.} PAVEMENT o
WENESS JONT it e ... 4" CONCRETE SIDEWALK
ENO SCALE)
- RN =T 4" ¥ I‘_
TS—FLOW LINE
SEETION. ek CURB TRANSITION DETAIL
. CONCRETE_CURB & GUTTER ALJRANAGE SLAUE URE
TYPE F e
1/2" BARS EXTRA WIDTH TO BE ADDED AT ALLEYS
(NO SCALE) / / AND COMMERCIAL DRIVEWAYS \
P % N 1" TRAVERSE I g LA OF WEAOESS : f 1 TAXERSE
oy \ JOINTS N ! JoIn
T o R L e N T o e s
T, e ey R T T Y P RN
L:;a[: 4" CONCRETE 25% 88%0 g0 os | 4" CONCRETE
—— SIDEWALK \.4* COMPACTED SIDEWALK
3 —— THICKNESS EQUAL TO
12 MIN. WIDTH e——— 8@? Lﬁm e CONCRETE DRIVEWAY
APPROACH
IC 0] I
3' MIN. (NO SCALE)
PLAN VIEW
& il 2'-0" (NO SCALE)
/ 2 .
= 5-1 ‘
! |z / 1-3/4
/
/ - 10'-0"
__________ 4'—0" VERTICAL CURVE | 40" 6" x 6” x #10 WWF

NOTE:

14"
l‘l

" TS 4 BARS i

0 o S
T e

6-1/21

=% A(EPOXY COATED) ", 4

CURB
HEIGHT

2.0% MAX e
e W Ewn g

1" RADIUS

]/1,

L
~L

TYPE F — MODIFIED

(NO SCALE)

REMOVE ALL TOPSOIL, STUMPS IF ANY
ARE ENCOUNTERED, AND UNSUITABLE
MATERIAL. FILL VOID AREAS WITH
M.D.O.T. CLASS Il GRANULAR MATERIAL
(C.I.P.). COMPACT SHAPE AND PROOF
ROLL SUB—BASE PRIOR TO PLACEMENT

PAVEMENT CROSS SECTION:
SEE RESIDENTIAL PAVEMENT SECTION
ABOVE: P-1

6" MIN./

CONC CURB T

(NO SCALE)

(NO SCALE)

4" THICK CONCRETE Rl
MINIMUM 3,500 PSI Ry
COMPACTED i B 1
CL Il SAND i
BASE

INTEGRAL CONCRETE WALK / CURB DETAIL

2" MDOT 36A

2" MDOT 13A

2" MDOT 13A

8" 21AA GRAVEL
COMPACTED SUBBASE

LCOLLECTOR ROAD — ASPHALT SECTION

AL R

(NO SCALE)

2" MDOT 36A
2" MDOT 13A

8" 21AA GRAVEL
COMPACTED SUBBASE

= HALT SECTION

(NO SCALE)

[PR. GRASS INFILTRATION
BIO—SWALE PER DRAIN
COMMISSIONER'S NEW
REQUIREMENTS TYPICAL.

PLACE 3—IN. STONE UNDER

CURB & GUTTER
OF GEOTEXTILE FABRIC.
28’ BC TO BC

\ 5" CONC. WALK
: , : SEE SITE PLAN

L5 2 14’ 14 (
2 ROAD CENTERLINE HIGH POINT ELEVATION FOR LOCATIONS)

2% MIN. TYP. TYPE F CURB " AS SHOWN ON PLANS o MIN
- = & GUTTER (SEE DETAIL 5% SLOPE 2.5% SLOPE =

i

iy

6" EDGE DRAIN WITH =t
GEOTEXTILE WRAP AND
CLASS | GRANULAR
MATERIAL COMPACTED

IN PLACE, EDGE DRAIN
TO BE CONNECTED TO
CATCH BASINS. CATCH
BASIN CONNECTIONS

TO BE COORDINATED
WITH ENGINEER (TYP.)

ASPHALT PAVEMENT
OR OTHER STRUCTURAL
COMPONENTS

ABOVE

=TT TE
J =T
A |

EE

2.0% SLOPE \_

NOTE:

SUBGRADE CONSTRUCTED OF ENGINEERED
FILL MATERIAL COMPACTED IN PLACE TO

95% OF MAXIMUM DENSITY

REMOVE ALL TOPSOIL, STUMPS IF ANY
ARE ENCOUNTERED, AND UNSUITABLE
MATERIAL. FILL VOID AREAS WITH

M.D.O.T. CLASS Il GRANULAR MATERIAL

(C.I.P.). COMPACT SHAPE

ROLL SUB—BASE PRIOR TO PLACEMENT

OF GEOTEXTILE FABRIC.

OPTIONAL 2"-3" STONE WITH FILTER
FABRIC AROUND BOTTOM AND SIDES
(RECOMMENDED ADJACENT TO PAVEMENT
1" MIN WIDTH, 1° MIN DEPTH)

AND PROOF

OVERFLOW OUTLET.

BEEHIVE COVER 12" PONDING

MAXIMUM FOR
STORMS GREATER
THAN CPv

SOD

SOD ON SIDE-SLOPES

Av4 b

MEDIA
SURFACE
AREA

0'-9
PONDING
MAXIMUM FOR

| WQv & CPv

2'-0" SAND
FILTER MEDIA
SEE BMP
DESIGN MANUAL
FOR SOIL
PARAMETERS.

OUTLET PIPE
.5% MIN SLOPE

4” DIA. UNDERDRAIN GRAVEL
BED (PEASTONE OR 6A
WASHED STONE) WITH
NON—WOVEN FILTER FABRIC
AROUND TOP, BOTTOM AND
SIDES, TYP. 20—FT. MIN.

SECTION A—A  ExcH"siE oF BASIN.
BIO—SWALE CROSS—SECTION

1°—0" GRAVEL
LAYER AROUND
UNDERDRAIN

BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT W/ CONCRETE CURBS
| RESIDENTIAL CROSS SECTION)

NO SCALE

PLACE 3" TOPSOIL, SEED AND
MULCH ALL DISTURBED AREAS (TYP.)

.. SLOPE FROM B.O.C.
TO BACK OF WALK WILL BE
2.0% MAX.

NOTE: SUITABLE EX. MATERIAL

WEARING COURSE SHALL BE PLACED
AFTER HOMES ARE INSTALLED

2.0% SLOPE

A=
3-0"

8" 21AA CRUSHED
AGGREGATE BASE

\

|

ON STREET PARKING
ONE SIDE OF ROAD
ONLY TYPICAL

VISITOR
PARKING|
TYPICAL

SINGLE UNIT STANDARD PLAN

SCALE: 1" = 20’

NS <[ L [
PATIO- PATIO" % PATIO® PATIO-
25' MIN.
20" MIN. BETWEEN DUPLEX DUPLEX
FROM ROAD DUPLEX UNITS
DUPLEX DUPLEX T UNIT UNIT
— UNIT UNIT ’ SN
|__—|SLOPE TOWARD REAR
ENTRY
' PORCH
| . 4 WIDE
- 1 |CONC. WALK
— | [ I 2-CAR - : 2—CAR 2—-CAR B
‘ " i GARAGE - GARAGE GARAGE i
. 1 2 TYPICAL L TYPICAL TYPICAL ‘-
R v - I - . -
: S
ON STREET PARKING \ R R i Sl DR T i
b D W N SN . N
— R : \
5230 | 4 z. K ; A
L= ame— B 2 _\ M o ; .
| NI I I A s e Ay
. i ..5 WDE CONCRETE WALK " . | \ PR . y R
4 ? \
o PR. STREET
o PR. HIGH 2N TREE_TYPICAL|
-] BACK CURB m
o< 5=
522 m
3 D
SCALE: 1”7 = 20’
|
PR. ORASS INFILTRATION R '
BIO—SWALE PER DRAIN
COMMISSIONER’S NEW \‘\‘ |
REQUIREMENTS TYPICAL.
I
25’ MIN. ENTRY
REAR TO REAR SINGLE FAMILY PORCHN=
REAR TO SIDE RESIDENTIAL -
: UNIT = X
2-CAR B . g
3. 2-CAR vt
NPIoAL | 2 N GARAGE " .- " . 7
. TYPICAL T oh R,
SINGLE FAMILY L L PR HIGH
RESIDENTIAL /BACK CURB
UNIT ] B B o2 )
-s ‘
¥ 2’ WIDE
PR. SWALE @ 1.0% MIN, 1 \ | || GREENBELT
SLOPE_TOWARD REAR PRSWALE 8 T-0% MIN] =
|l SLOPE_TOWARD REAR 3
"“ N
—- - - - | SINGLE FAMILY . > | || NPR. STREET
RESIDENTIAL = | ||| IREE_TYPICAL
] UNIT " . 1=
2-CAR D — ( 2 ) g ( 3 e
GARAGE B < SR aenCur PR 9
TYPICAL 3 . PESATITRES | )
SINGLE FAMILY I .o, 1 1 (f 4 -3
RESIDENTIAL < 3 WDEA W A w
UNIT o=
- =
o “in
<
z
4 ~ - = 1 :J
;N ’, N e /; , ‘. . ‘ ; /fJ ¢/J "066
2o . T R : i NE .
. S 24 1 1 ; '/J: ] “ . o7 o ‘e A’g" . - o
gz 41704 L ] "( ‘/( (‘/J\“ A, . . /(
1 { & WDE CONCRETE WAtk | ’

‘“\lllll','

\) 2,
s‘~f€ gﬁ' M ! g /é

~/\Y..c'..MATTH Ew. ."-
s A.

{ DIFFIN

$  ENGINEER

s
o % &
EER # Do

".....O".
Teagpy4000tY

E-Y
88
~

e
Yoy,
4

L)

ooy POrE NN

ITTTITI I

At ACH: -

DIFFIN

24353 Tara Drive
South Lyon, M1 48178
P: 248.943.8244
F: 248.378.2564
www.Diffin-Eng.com

REVISIONS

2502 LAKE LANSING RD, SUITE C
LANSING, MICHIGAN 48912
SITE DETAILS
GRAND RESERVE - RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT

DTN ASSET MANAGEMENT AND DEVELOPMENT

CLIENT:

will be at Users sole risk and without liability or legal
exposure to DES and User shall indemnify and hold
harmless DES from all claims, damages, /osses and
adaptation will entitle DES to further compensation at

respect of the Project and any reuse without written
rates to be agreed upon by User and DES.

verification or adaptation by Diffin Engineering &

Surveying (DES) for the specific purposes intended
expenses including attorneys’ fees arising out of or

These documents are instruments of service in
resulting therefrom. Any such verification or

3 =
Ly
S|la| &
N -~
W S B
9| 2
Q P S S
=z | | O >
Q N ~ =
R | & | 2 S
o | x| S Q
A\ Q Q ©
2 oc §
<t W <<
= S T
S =
E <
DATE: 9-25-22
Drawn By: XX
LP.E:. MD
AS SHOWN
Job No.: 220705
Sheet No.
6



AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. HIGH  BACK CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUPLEX  UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUPLEX  UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-CAR  GARAGE TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' WIDE CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. STREET  TREE TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. SWALE @ 1.0% MIN.  SLOPE TOWARD REAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-CAR  GARAGE TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUPLEX  UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUPLEX  UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' WIDE CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. GRASS INFILTRATION  BIO-SWALE PER DRAIN  COMMISSIONER'S NEW  REQUIREMENTS TYPICAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-CAR  GARAGE TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON STREET PARKING ONE SIDE OF ROAD ONLY TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-CAR  GARAGE TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-CAR  GARAGE TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-CAR  GARAGE TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. GRASS INFILTRATION  BIO-SWALE PER DRAIN  COMMISSIONER'S NEW  REQUIREMENTS TYPICAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON STREET PARKING ONE SIDE OF ROAD ONLY TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. STREET  TREE TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. HIGH  BACK CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. SWALE @ 1.0% MIN.  SLOPE TOWARD REAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
VISITOR  PARKING TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' WIDE CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' WIDE CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. SWALE @ 1.0% MIN.  SLOPE TOWARD REAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
These documents are instruments of service in respect of the Project and any reuse without written verification or adaptation by Diffin Engineering & Surveying (DES) for the specific purposes intended will be at Users sole risk and without liability or legal exposure to DES and User shall indemnify and hold harmless DES from all claims, damages, losses and expenses including attorneys' fees arising out of or resulting therefrom. Any such verification or adaptation will entitle DES to further compensation at rates to be agreed upon by User and DES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5%%% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE CONSTRUCTED OF ENGINEERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL MATERIAL COMPACTED IN PLACE TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
95% OF MAXIMUM DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uNOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF GEOTEXTILE FABRIC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" EDGE DRAIN WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH ENGINEER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE COORDINATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIN CONNECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS I GRANULAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE CONNECTED TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASINS. CATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE WRAP AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN PLACE, EDGE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL. FILL VOID AREAS WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE ALL TOPSOIL, STUMPS IF ANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARE ENCOUNTERED, AND UNSUITABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.D.O.T. CLASS II GRANULAR MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(C.I.P.). COMPACT SHAPE AND PROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLL SUB-BASE PRIOR TO PLACEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLL SUB-BASE PRIOR TO PLACEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(C.I.P.). COMPACT SHAPE AND PROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.D.O.T. CLASS II GRANULAR MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARE ENCOUNTERED, AND UNSUITABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE ALL TOPSOIL, STUMPS IF ANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL. FILL VOID AREAS WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF GEOTEXTILE FABRIC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uNOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE F CURB & GUTTER (SEE DETAIL ABOVE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' CONC. WALK  (SEE SITE PLAN  FOR LOCATIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: WEARING COURSE SHALL BE PLACED AFTER HOMES ARE INSTALLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN ON PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5%%% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH POINT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCH ALL DISTURBED AREAS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE 3" TOPSOIL, SEED AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE FROM B.O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BACK OF WALK WILL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0% MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITABLE EX. MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE 3-IN. STONE UNDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
 CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT W/ CONCRETE CURBS (RESIDENTIAL CROSS SECTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
28' BC TO BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT CROSS SECTION: SEE RESIDENTIAL PAVEMENT SECTION ABOVE: P-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" 21AA CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-9"   PONDING MAXIMUM FOR WQv & CPv

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0" SAND FILTER MEDIA SEE BMP DESIGN MANUAL FOR SOIL PARAMETERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0" GRAVEL LAYER AROUND UNDERDRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERFLOW OUTLET  BEEHIVE COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIO-SWALE CROSS-SECTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" DIA. UNDERDRAIN GRAVEL BED (PEASTONE OR 6A WASHED STONE) WITH NON-WOVEN FILTER FABRIC AROUND TOP, BOTTOM AND SIDES, TYP. 20-FT. MIN. EACH SIDE OF BASIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD ON SIDE-SLOPES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1 MAXIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT OR OTHER STRUCTURAL  COMPONENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1 SLOPE FROM STRUCTURAL COMPONENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPTIONAL 2"-3" STONE WITH FILTER  FABRIC AROUND BOTTOM AND SIDES  (RECOMMENDED ADJACENT TO PAVEMENT 1' MIN WIDTH, 1' MIN DEPTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDIA  SURFACE AREA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5% MIN SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
.5%%% MIN SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PONDING MAXIMUM FOR STORMS GREATER  THAN CPv   

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUPLEX UNIT STANDARD PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE UNIT STANDARD PLAN


T — — r 1 3 L 3 - v ooy JE@
LEGEND — / UG UG we — UG UG ue UG UG vo — ~ &LE%ROAD 8 S ) };.;Dq °
867 —— _ - Y Q’q,'
EXISTING CONTOUR — — —979— — —_—— —— T~ _— ) / /
PROPOSED CONTOUR 979 _ _ . ‘ I — _ — e ot N
PROPOSED TOP OF CURB IC 9750 - Rilf=063.39 - o e [ A ’ )
PROPOSED TOP OF WALK TW 976.0 — - = T o et T e Tt~ o
PROPOSED SWALE - v T Y i y E“f;&
PROPOSED MINIMUM FINISHED GRADE — — TR ce ¢
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER —_— s — - = - - ﬁ{e’bﬂ’ ':I
PROPOSED WATER MAIN —_— . —— \. / / | = DIFFIN
PROPOSED STORM SEWER —/sr/— ) '-\ oS
\ Q,b'o/ /. .../ ?Kb \
. 7 " re®s 24353 Tara Drive
— i /tf, \. o (@4’ === South Lyon, MI 48178
HHHHHH\ ‘HH\HHHH 1 reag7 sl / AN L= : ) P: 248.943.8244
Il 0 T[Tl ssz.00 [ N e F: 248.378.2564
“ ‘ / / - X www.Diffin-Eng.com
\ 7 | AN REVISIONS
cldb| IS v |
\

NORTH

A ss=ero || :
| |Rv_s86.90] TIPSl | s

TBIA)

RIM_865.45

s 27-LF OF 12"
CONC. ® 0.37% /.

)

2 \[CB313

TC 866.70 /

G _866.20

RIM_865.45

\ L " ‘,'/A . S
69.1\ 33—609 l
5} ~ |RIM_867. 20
& %

s

g

2
00\

\ /
3 \ \ TC 867.30] ™ 2\
TC +869.2 \ G 866.80 / %t

A
o +868.7 7?% % \ \
\ .
T75—LF OF MDOT & W ) /
F2 MODIFIED CURB] \c; E Wb \
TC \:t868.8 l \\®. //|LANDING (EACH SIDE) N CLUB HOUSE|
c +868.3 ° \ 5 X7\ LEE_se8.50 p
O Ve VT e ey - -
)4 o
ALL_ WORK WITHIN THE CENTRAL PARK DRIVE \ 2 \ / Fe [ R P P
R.O.W. SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE 2/ \ \e \ Tc8s7s \ . @ W u
WITH INGHAM CO. ROAD COMMISSION’S 2 ° G 867.00\_\ . PQ;b/ : A 5505 T L § §
\ \% / g5 2 X ; RiM_866.90] <N\ OKT- - N | < Q
TC 867.25 =3 ) : X < X/ 7oi A ~ ~ O
\ G 86675 N /77 o . 1o \ YA s - 2 VAN \V S 5 O
o~ eé’ & N RIM_866.70 ) \ ¢ g Y L§' N
T\ Yo 8780 o 8 e e RIM mcg'?gEL ‘b’b i X \ xéﬁ-g’ vy L,:“ N > g
SHADED AREA DENOTES &\ 1\ 4) & R ¥ oS ’ Q 3R < 3
INGHAM CO. COMMERCIAL HMA ? | [EE7.I0g 8666 4 RO NG N \ Q< 3 T
PAVEMENT CROSS SECTION %-—SYD| G 867.40 P ; S ; S o & <
: \ 8 T 866.36 6.3 5205 oA €3 =
\ / RIM_865.75 4 AR B =
gmg\égu Tgx|s'|mc ECI;JG%B \ \ 599 - 883. - N MH203 QY. SW 865.7 'E =3 S W
' Ex 12 WATER MAN LB 33 j / 56lTC. 25575 169—LF OF 24 CONC, © 0.18% R 3 s R:";_B;G‘;: 7 N\ N 39 A S2S | E
\ Rl §78.0 & */B86 e 866'25" 8 / 3559131, ST577-|.|-‘ OF 8 Dlsrwlmi MAIN CONC. © 0.61%\ / p 55 — 3| L% 3 = _D_ 0
' S5 =554 L g ——tp cB204 i gy 4 1 ouwg <
RIM 87018 & <876 2 AV MR geae , s TN % \ < <5 g W
\ g ] SO A e PRI it oS —— I i i B ”gs - : '94. e’ \ - , = \12 = N
CATCH BASIN CUL126—LF of B 6 I9°Q.40% o 399—u-‘ of 8" PVC SDR-26 © 0.40% Y VO A 4 \ STETIN I Q< Q
RIM=866.23 i n il ; / O oSG " Iy S X (o SW 8665 -38 3 2 S 9 5,: v
| o & r B OMDE AP & A 295,56 R oLF OF 12- c331o b5 v f 8662 o L) ' ~ S
| GUj¢5.98 {LANDING (EACH SIDE) § CONC. © 0.68% R"" 86545 S F‘p ©"FND CAPPED ° " 5 4069 N 37 2 & II\ § © Q
- ) 8 5 l 5 K&
<. BORE & JACK B0—LF 5554?’@"" o oo IRON # [% 00\\(’ 6?:,.--“ \4 & Qe# . / R > < S
| A | e 16" STEFL CASING 866.19 % \ ‘bbu‘-" -~ & . y /¥3 g3 \3 ERNED R N °°' @‘bo. w > §
o " \ oz o | | GEEN s V. 3=
EX. STORM MH CURE 22 TC +868.2 \ i * BB8. 44866 A9E00E0.43 \ o >~ R o & (\’j’»;—'{.»-’, A x \\ L ,ng‘v & d Q O
RIM=1866.52 | q[< l O lc £867.7 R  865.22 & i ¢ W ss6 61 A 9 / y
INV. 12" S=+861.87 e 6B \ x 866.93 M " 65 =~ % D7, ) -
INV. 12" E=+861.97 | > r g * \ © 4 \"_\ x 865.17 i . 3 <
- N ) x 866.54 / R I:‘f‘)b“’ = R 3 DT &
' e | NRRAR < | P4 ol RN N
| 8 F2 MODIFIED CURB| : / =] 865 17-LF OF 12" .4 T MH203 }66.3 o SgSusd% =
= / x 866.39 x 865.36  x 865.36 Ll e L l \ o CONC. @ 0.58% 2 e q | RIM_866.30 \ ~ N QD o ¢ O > 0w O %
EgDBRéA\ T5 % k x x 8664'286687 866.07 : ‘ x 865.30 x 865.47 b i . R "f REINR \ < ; § E"E b g § ﬂs R %
i g x “ e 1 5 Y-., ; .Q.Q.E.\:i QQQQ(/)'
BENCHMARK NO. " / N x LH <@ 127-LF OF 24" CONC. @ 0.16X % TW 866.6] & \ SX B o8 . oo bl
5,2 - : o x SE OS¢ L£088Q
AR o : CUHg7-4 ~_ 5 \ NS = — | - —7-: Ploms 1w CONC. © 0.27% = \\ " § 9:5’ §3§ %'EE ;E
=869. ™ x 68,3 o ~ g P g N y W 566.6] > V'E T TR 5’ ° S 3 N N
NAVD.8S oarum | B ofpese| 77 810 © | WEST _ WATER AND SANITARY BASIS OF DESIGN: \ <86558 g5 5o ~gese9 || VLIl 1g - } - veees [W8sesh .70 575 - < & SN 5557 2SS 355§ etey
e 1 REU = 2.50 ppl @ 100—GPDPP = 250—GPD 866.00 : |3 (__ cB30G - — teoF—————F o —— Nt O\ e N\ SAX 0 I3 8338
| i : S / 2 FaCIOR 412 T B 7o0sSPD slss 18| Pl 15 e dsgo—J M 8eode)ll| o Sy A e e et ) N, RO\ TR RN TN
| 3 Z PEAKING FACTOR 4 = 12,750-GPD x 4 = 51,000—GPD AN o Jatissheds o ] B | s A} 8 § RS 1ot wesra)\ - SR\ N TR I ThE
g . - - - = - x 869. x 83 ' ———— 55605 A e : ¢ o b o3
| | . 2 { 51,000-GPD/24—HR/60—MIN. = 35.42—GPM \ c86557 regsge P57 88 . T F 5 Al i e o\ \/ 33 o5 255 gégg S a8 §
~ . & [ B " ¢ 4 ~ S W
: g ciftess T e || © DOMESTIC WATER USAGE WILL BE THE SAME AS SHOWN ABOVE. w553, - — o - o ||| cio, | RAKIN . : Ay \ Py PE8SToROBTRY
g 5 B * \ * 80 | L L ; =\ | \ o PSS 858 o€
| §§ = ,lgg§4o 318 K ammme mmman - ‘N N 2 SH—LF OF 127 q;;\\ < \\ &¢§:2m§;§§§§
DS Tl 1 5 bPRPe UTILITY NOTES : 8 Seone. @ 0.37x . TG I
o sos3)| o165 &o® AL WATER MAINS, SANITARY, AND STORM SEWER SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN CONFORMANCE WITH TOWNSHIP u 8 3?2 ez $ 866 E=SQ3oN 8%,
| 4% [Posss 2313 x & COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS INCLUDING TESTING AND INSPECTION REQUIREMENTS. x 866.  $65.92 N N SSS oV e oo o
| & ® PUBLIC UTILITIES LOCATED WITHIN THE EXISTING AND\OR PROPOSED ROAD RIGHT-OF—WAY SHALL ALSO 2 S U 39 ges q,.b / b‘g‘% '§q) 59 %.g‘g‘e
| 8 x CONFORM TO THE COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION STANDARD DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS. D) \ é & \, > gg 'Q 8§ %"\Sé%
Ao ) ° — &% ST YOS RENE
| | Eqgeess | | ~ odpesss j WATER SERVICES SHALL BE 1" 'K’ COPPER WITH STOP BOXES PLACED 10—FT. PAST THE EASEMENT LINE 866.25 ° ; ey SRR RN A
| o« ) Mm TYPICAL. ALL SERVICES SHALL BE EXTENDED PAST THE PROPOSED FRANCHISE UTILITY EASEMENT TO THE UNIT S +rim E . > — -~
| 5 gs7.25 (F 7 g8 ENVELOPE. T (ﬁ,ge&e — 865 — g5 .
7 f '?.‘ﬁx : POINT iy i =
| '1'3 ;_U| = E66.22’/ SANITARY SERVICES SHALL BE 6” DIA. PVC SDR—26 PLACED 10—FT. PAST THE EASEMENT LINE TYPICAL. ALL & i 8267 > b / /q\
REMOVE & REPLACE EXISTING " > o SERVICES SHALL BE EXTENDED PAST THE PROPOSED FRANCHISE UTILITY EASEMENT TO THE UNIT ENVELOPE. /In % &
A o) S | = , T M
CONSTRUCTION |= SUMP LEADS SHALL BE BE 4" DIA. PVC SCH—40 OR SDR—35 CONNECTED DIRECTLY TO THE STORM MANHOLE, 865.95 ] . e .
' mv) »CATCH BASIN OR SEWER PIPE VIA WYE, TEE, OR FITTING BOOT PER COUNTY REQUIREMENTS. \ ss T 2 =— 2D 3(
= WET =
CATCH BASIN 0 N e = =
RIM=866.73 6’2 HORIZONTAL SEPARATION OF 10—FEET AND VERTICAL SEPARATION OF 1.5—FEET SHALL BE MAINTAINED x7é5_§‘26- 1 ok £ DE;E\';;E'ON : a §
| 6724 BETWEEN ALL WATER MAINS AND STORM/SANITARY SEWERS, MEASURED FROM OUTSIDE OF THE PIPES. ;S B \ m g § S
z T = >
2 EX TORM M | g(;;wbgsggim WATER MAINS ANDS SERVICES SHALL BE INSTALL AT 5'—6" MIN. COVER. / \g o ) \ C— S| | R S
INV. 24" S=1860.81 | O |-l O ] VAN = X =
2 INV. 18" W=+861.56 || 0 WATER MAINS SHALL BE LEAKAGE AND PRESSURE TESTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MOST CURRENT VERSION / "-'ll : % / /\\\\\ h').. lq\: ALY 8
g III:I\\// 1122,, "é_iggg?g ® OF THE AWWA STANDARD C600 FOR DUCTILE IRON PIPE PRIOR TO BEING PUT INTO SERVICE. THE HYDROSTATIC I8 B} % \\\\ .. A S) Q O
N : - 12 | PRESSURE TEST SHALL BE CONDUCTED FOR A MINIMUM OF TWO HOURS WITH A MAXIMUM LOSS THAT MEETS  *866.01 P \W-Ttme=—. — \ TN ~— ) < S:_I S
o | ____THE LATEST VERSION OF THE C600 STANDARD. : \,'\u'// ; S §
% S o AX 5
3 | b5k WATER MAINS SHALL DISINFECTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AWWA STANDARD CB51, MOST CURRENT VERSION, M_865.45 S — % =
) | PRIOR TO BEING PUT INTO SERVICE. BACTERIOLOGICAL SAMPLING SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH R325.11110 ~— - =
g EX. SAN MH | OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE RULES PROMULGATED UNDER THE MICHIGAN SAFE DRINKING WATER ACT, 1976 PA 390,_° —
= NV, B Ean tona e | AS AMENDED, TWO CONSECUTIVE SAMPLES COLLECTED 24 HOURS APART AT EACH SAMPLING SITE. S
T INV. 8" S=+854.50 ~— (o0 2
o | ALL PUBLIC WATER MAINS SHALL BE LOCATED WITHIN THE ROAD RIGHT—OF—WAY OR A 12’ WIDE DEDICATED \ - RIM_8f4.
: ‘“ulnn,, _ | & . EASEMENT. 8
S \“ oF Mic /7 o' N . g X —
; & ;\<’/ LTI %, | ALL PUBLIC SANITARY SEWERS SHALL BE LOCATED WITHIN ROAD RIGHT—OF—WAY OR A 20’ WIDE DEDICATED DATE: 9-25.22
3] S ATTHEW ™ “ %% OWEeTTo | (-, EASEMENT. — "By
ol 5@ A 27 % X sANTARY SEWERI\ | 7.6 o A Drawn By: XX
| Sxi oFen ikE ~ ALL PRIVATE STORM SEWERS SHALL BE LOCATED WITHIN 30' WIDE DEDICATED EASEMENT. > =LF oF I PE WD
o' % o : - 3
== % ENGINEER i3 K — "= 40’
2 22y T N fES =i ALL EXISTING GR UTILITES SHALL BE AB ED OR PLACED UNDERGROUND. 7"=40
prl " ¢ ... '.. \: RIM 868.50 | \O'QZ ﬁ-:.,qv,‘_,'gq‘ 2T L2 g g e N 867 15 ~ \ E
£ "v(%b el ‘33 Céﬂfﬂaﬁéséﬁ AS MARKER— ST x867.16  x867.06 —
g EOFEQS\Q‘“‘ - . 12" E=£862.9 N\ o E — \ « 867.52 - X gx‘m&}%osmm1 Job No.: 220705
& LI EX. STORM MH | CATCH BASN @ 867.25867.27 _— ’ ~ & 3 Sheet No.
$ RIM=867.99 | RIM=867.70 — : 867.36 =:
INV. 24" NB&S=+860.21 —= E3 -
?,I-/ Mﬁv ﬁ:‘C (/V INV. 12" E&W=1862.81 5655t « * x X o 1y _ 7



AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST 1123.75' (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST 351.00' (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLICLY DEDICATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT W/ CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FI

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.L. FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL BARN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED 22'X8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX ID: 33-02-02-22-252-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. METAL BARN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. C.L. FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
B5

AutoCAD SHX Text
B6

AutoCAD SHX Text
B7

AutoCAD SHX Text
B8

AutoCAD SHX Text
B9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 867.00 G 866.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 867.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG  866.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 867.00 G 866.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 865.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 866.5 G 866.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 866.5 G 866.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 867.00 G 866.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 867.90 G 867.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 868.10 G 867.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 866.70 G 866.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 866.75 G 866.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 867.25 G 866.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 867.50 G 867.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD-1 FG 867.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV-1  RIM 867.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD-2 FG 867.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV-3 RIM 865.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV-4 RIM 865.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD-4 FG 866.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
432-LF OF 8" D.I. WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
577-LF OF 8" D.I. WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PARK DRIVE (PUBLIC - 90' WIDE R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 865.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG  865.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO  EX. 12" WATER MAIN GV-2 RIM 878.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADED AREA DENOTES INGHAM CO. COMMERCIAL HMA PAVEMENT CROSS SECTION ±-SYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING CURB SAW-CUT CLEAN EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' WIDE A.D.A. RAMP &  LANDING (EACH SIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO  EX. SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
175-LF OF MDOT F2 MODIFIED CURB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL WORK WITHIN THE CENTRAL PARK DRIVE  R.O.W. SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE  WITH INGHAM CO. ROAD COMMISSION'S  STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATION. THE  CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN A PERMIT  FROM THE INGHAM CO. ROAD COMMISSION PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORE & JACK 80-LF  OF 16" STEEL CASING

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE & REPLACE EXISTING  SIDEWALK THE ENTIRE LENGTH  OF THE PROPOSED SEWER  CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' WIDE A.D.A. RAMP &  LANDING (EACH SIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
175-LF OF MDOT F2 MODIFIED CURB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EX. TC ±867.8G ±867.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC ±868.2G ±867.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC ±868.1G ±867.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC ±868.8G ±868.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EX. TC ±869.1G ±868.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EX. TC ±869.2G ±868.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC ±868.6G ±868.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 868.30 G 867.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 867.5 G 867.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 867.30 G 866.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 867.6 G 867.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 867.30 G 866.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 868.20 G 867.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLUB HOUSE F.F. 868.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
WET  DETENTION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 867.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 867.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD-3 FG 865.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
301-LF OF 8" D.I. WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 867.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 867.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 867.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 867.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
332-LF OF 8" D.I. WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 867.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 867.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 867.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 867.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 867.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 867.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 865.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 867.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 865.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
379-LF OF 8" D.I. WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 867.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 865.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 867.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 865.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 865.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 867.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 867.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD-5 FG 866.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 867.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 864.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR PROPOSED CONTOUR PROPOSED TOP OF CURB PROPOSED TOP OF WALK PROPOSED SWALE PROPOSED MINIMUM FINISHED GRADE PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER PROPOSED WATER MAIN PROPOSED STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 979.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW 979.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 979.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 979.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
979

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
979

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
These documents are instruments of service in respect of the Project and any reuse without written verification or adaptation by Diffin Engineering & Surveying (DES) for the specific purposes intended will be at Users sole risk and without liability or legal exposure to DES and User shall indemnify and hold harmless DES from all claims, damages, losses and expenses including attorneys' fees arising out of or resulting therefrom. Any such verification or adaptation will entitle DES to further compensation at rates to be agreed upon by User and DES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY NOTES ALL WATER MAINS, SANITARY, AND STORM SEWER SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN CONFORMANCE WITH TOWNSHIP & COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS INCLUDING TESTING AND INSPECTION REQUIREMENTS. PUBLIC UTILITIES LOCATED WITHIN THE EXISTING AND\OR PROPOSED ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL ALSO CONFORM TO THE COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION STANDARD DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS. WATER SERVICES SHALL BE 1" 'K' COPPER WITH STOP BOXES PLACED 10-FT. PAST THE EASEMENT LINE TYPICAL. ALL SERVICES SHALL BE EXTENDED PAST THE PROPOSED FRANCHISE UTILITY EASEMENT TO THE UNIT ENVELOPE. SANITARY SERVICES SHALL BE 6" DIA. PVC SDR-26 PLACED 10-FT. PAST THE EASEMENT LINE TYPICAL. ALL SERVICES SHALL BE EXTENDED PAST THE PROPOSED FRANCHISE UTILITY EASEMENT TO THE UNIT ENVELOPE. SUMP LEADS SHALL BE BE 4" DIA. PVC SCH-40 OR SDR-35 CONNECTED DIRECTLY TO THE STORM MANHOLE, CATCH BASIN OR SEWER PIPE VIA WYE, TEE, OR FITTING BOOT PER COUNTY REQUIREMENTS. HORIZONTAL SEPARATION OF 10-FEET AND VERTICAL SEPARATION OF 1.5-FEET SHALL BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN ALL WATER MAINS AND STORM/SANITARY SEWERS, MEASURED FROM OUTSIDE OF THE PIPES. WATER MAINS ANDS SERVICES SHALL BE INSTALL AT 5'-6" MIN. COVER. WATER MAINS SHALL BE LEAKAGE AND PRESSURE TESTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MOST CURRENT VERSION OF THE AWWA STANDARD C600 FOR DUCTILE IRON PIPE PRIOR TO BEING PUT INTO SERVICE. THE HYDROSTATIC PRESSURE TEST SHALL BE CONDUCTED FOR A MINIMUM OF TWO HOURS WITH A MAXIMUM LOSS THAT MEETS THE LATEST VERSION OF THE C600 STANDARD. WATER MAINS SHALL DISINFECTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AWWA STANDARD C651, MOST CURRENT VERSION, PRIOR TO BEING PUT INTO SERVICE. BACTERIOLOGICAL SAMPLING SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH R325.11110 OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE RULES PROMULGATED UNDER THE MICHIGAN SAFE DRINKING WATER ACT, 1976 PA 390, AS AMENDED, TWO CONSECUTIVE SAMPLES COLLECTED 24 HOURS APART AT EACH SAMPLING SITE. ALL PUBLIC WATER MAINS SHALL BE LOCATED WITHIN THE ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY OR A 12' WIDE DEDICATED EASEMENT. ALL PUBLIC SANITARY SEWERS SHALL BE LOCATED WITHIN ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY OR A 20' WIDE DEDICATED EASEMENT. ALL PRIVATE STORM SEWERS SHALL BE LOCATED WITHIN 30' WIDE DEDICATED EASEMENT. ALL EXISTING ABOVE GROUND UTILITIES SHALL BE ABANDONED OR PLACED UNDERGROUND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST - WATER AND SANITARY BASIS OF DESIGN: 1 REU = 2.50 ppl @ 100-GPDPP = 250-GPD 250-GPD x 51-UNITS = 12,750-GPD  PEAKING FACTOR 4 = 12,750-GPD x 4 = 51,000-GPD 51,000-GPD/24-HR/60-MIN. = 35.42-GPM DOMESTIC WATER USAGE WILL BE THE SAME AS SHOWN ABOVE.


Z:\JLG PROPERTIES\GRAND RESERVE - DELHI TWP\BASE-SP 9-23-22.DWG

e | NI
=
: \
AR
0.‘0\7 ! )
=607\ T T — — —
P e\ S5-505 o \I\ 7 v iw = W -y Ty == . e !
% _.é; ON\EIRIM_866.90 P \ B — — ¥ T v Lo ) ' DIFFIN
NF 7y Lol — o . T e — — — -
< & Y I - / 4 ; - 24353 Tara Drive
y REK O, d S South Lyon, MI 48178
— o O\ / \ EX. & WATER MAN P: 248.943.8244
. <. \ N\ \ RIM_865.2 \ F:248.378.2564
- A\ %, L TR / \ l = www.Diffin-Eng.com
p 'v"u\ . g ; r x
N\ o~ Tor 2\ [EN 8657 4 T . / ' = / J / S REVISIONS
% , VAN T oS )
\ A&, & \ x ] ' | w
s > . 6 \ _,/x& EX. SAN MH
7 ,5,056 X\ 7 RN / v e — . __— T =2} %> RIM=864.78(AB)
N / R AN © N\ é/x ~ 26-LF OF 12" — = o o S - = = == = NG /’ o INV. 8” W=855.44(AB)
/ / %) ‘ - Fe - — — R CONNECT 10
/ 7{ "&% % . T : — 03— /1 | EX. SANITARY w
& - A < g p— — " T —
e K \ - £ SV 866.8)\ G — I
/ 2 \ N SW_865.7 > =16 RIM_864.00 oot HE?.}'ﬁmo) l |
I ’ 5 — 86 = — — [ —
/ % ?’%“ : AR \863 B1-LF 0:12T HDPE © 0.34% F ‘/ !
\ \§ ‘9\3; % — [g65—— ST ———1— ST %-—— 5 —— I8 —*
) % g S : l [78-LF oF 12° HoPE @ #ux, \ j
S 101 - % R
\—‘ RIM_ 4. . > . a
O 42-LF OF 12" N 1 ®
\ & C-76 CL—-IV e ga
RIM_864 ) —‘ =
o 2998 54 @
s _— Q
o) & ~ a
7 AT o .
s =\\'\ » * Y
5\ s, % ST 1
XO 6‘0 ‘.}e YY q\us g
\& 6‘0‘,& % o 7 -
2 OA d s B *
R > 'k'““ xo o 6:__?0\ PRI x
) X (o) 7-) < (S \ 5 , 3 ; /
J y , o83 "dwt/ / v‘ X?o g &% . ' ..Z:.‘.{ 2 / /
%"-‘e , S 0 A Vo . " 566=F OF 8 D.I. WATER T | i
8 x > MH102 RIM 63548 Ly R 865 7ol Pt L] ;T \ / 5 / / ’
< 5 I . /0] Ly “©a =
N RIM_865.80 — 7 2 : %, 3 © /'%-
/ = fB" PVCSDR ;6:‘;:0.(46; BECEREMS ErawRe RIBRBAS I\ [ - S41-LF of 8" PVC SDR-26 © 3 ‘ / / \ \ \ & \
| o 7_ s T S 18-LF OF 12" S| ] & I [ .«m. \
X LR R y REcEwm I FEEAmS | ERe ©
: 2e - 5 odB-LF OF 12 ‘oq A T e T e RN | g% é \ \ \ \
s z2 /ﬂ 74-LF OF 24"_/;-'-"' OF 12° B SN oF = ¥ 8%, \ \
| _OONC. @ 054%™ CONG 6 1.01% - 86-LF OF 24" , 1F oF 18 e | By ' 2t/ | 3z K | 0 ) \
£ CB130 . — - — ACISIONPSISITE . SAr CONC. © 0.35% <, "CONC. © 0.36%,, d‘x?v ™ 63, §§ %g = \ P I / z )
TH-BESE — gIM‘ % . / Y >3 - 1o /
BI04 3 h 2 | ‘ ) / .-
RIM_865.45 X ’ SRR RO RSN SIS A g [ /
N, ES 7 - ] Im L] ( (
Al <. 423-LF OF 8" D.. WATER MAIN RIM_865.45 \ ‘ r &
. 8 B G B67 1 FG_866.5 FG 866.5 b i~
~Jo f ]} ol = E
= T | | L§“ S
e d 3 v X Q
. .o v x‘%‘ Q ~ Q
g BN K N Ry N
e A w ] > TR e) < W
o A 7 ~ >y ~ PN N
35 | | | E %34 > g
S B « = | Foeee2 FG_866. QY 3‘0 S, ~
cf 06‘*?\,\ 11 | < SZ i E
Al e e =y -' 3 Sss |k &
g f 88 = 855 ] [] [ ] g 2 3 :\: :l ~
YBi19 Sf || o2 = — | | w29 = Q
866 w [ ’sl."‘-‘ >4 : =803 — ! ) I Q N < S D 9B
— o O . faze-troas 12'863pE olo.wz "] o 5 E s Il = =
_ B — - K : ,
T — 86 - 3 l% K / \ ! . 265 . — . © g XS LED .
— TN X e - F3 2 31 “ ~ §
— ™ ~ o B e 2998 53 "398 o4 S R ~ < g
” —— g ot r 3 : " g
- | © B[ o 13 ) =z L\.l % <
tbtﬁ I w [ s, ° Iy \( A)
/ / _— T~ s %o B w > A Q
N - e
\ N 1 = EREENRY 3 s
\ \ : = s 3 S
R : DR O = IS o
EAST — WATER AND SANITARY BASIS OF DESIGN: / —_—  — — 3 l ,}%‘;ﬂi 7 X 3°9§° 8
1 REU = 2.50 ppl @ 100—GPDPP = 250-GPD / ‘o‘ To\lg! ERC1Y DT I S35 0% 3
250—GPD x 67—UNITS = 16,750—GPD \ ° Sl S P 2 2 240 A SypEaR8y, 8
PEAKING FACTOR 4 = 16,750—GPD x 4 = 67,000—GPD i s m— W N s .. B = $33SX%8358y
\ 67,000-GPD/24—HR/60—MIN. = 46.53—GPM / g . B D, CER RSN AT R §§ 8982 o £l
: . — \ N i 268-LF OF 15" CONC. © 0.30% R IN g8 5SSy
'DOMESTIC WATER USAGE WILL BE THE SAME AS SHOWN ABOVE. Ve N . < e & R - [~ 58 8385 36§
i - ] ' / i PR R S QL (& — " Iz 3 Q R
UTILITY NOTES \ \ U N | 27-LF OF 12° 7%8/ o e oy / Qg 2 / / aBs g§ .g§ %§§ N
ALL WATER MAINS, SANITARY, AND STORM SEWER SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN / %, & / \ CONC- o2 0.57% 8 s 9 NN\ / SYS83F 83y
/CONFORMANCE WITH TOWNSHIP & COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS / N \ ~ 1S ceize /|- 2——— —FF————————F ————————— s =o — — / AR RREIN
INCLUDING TESTING AND INSPECTION REQUIREMENTS. PUBLIC UTILITIES LOCATED WITHIN RIM 865.45)  |s411F OF 12" 4_5) — /i]l S I N i T S Ra R R RS — 0% \ \ SRG04® %%m“
| THE EXISTING AND\OR PROPOSED ROAD RIGHT-OF—WAY SHALL ALSO CONFORM TO THE — 0.37% = A ey A \] o B — / / 855 58S EaNs
/ COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION STANDARD DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS. / : —e8 o) N N\ N\ / / LEESSISERLS
: SLes (s O .S
WATER SERVICES SHALL BE 1” 'K’ COPPER WITH STOP BOXES PLACED 10—FT. PAST THE | N 5, \ :§§ 235§ E’§*5§
EASEMENT LINE TYPICAL. ALL SERVICES SHALL BE EXTENDED PAST THE PROPOSED | | FG 866.5 2, 3, / / N NI e
FRANCHISE UTILITY EASEMENT TO THE UNIT ENVELOPE. u | | \ \u‘ °§§ s 8890 383 S
3 AN IRNE N
SANITARY SERVICES SHALL BE 6" DIA. PVC SDR—26 PLACED 10-FT. PAST THE o S | & SSS 0% o0 o RN
EASEMENT LINE TYPICAL. ALL SERVICES SHALL BE EXTENDED PAST THE PROPOSED : . T} v y \ SRS, 58 88°
FRANCHISE UTILITY EASEMENT TO THE UNIT ENVELOPE. 5 ¢ I AN 22 ¥SBE 5358
p! R N % SoT S 958388
\,SUMP LEADS SHALL BE BE 4” DIA. PVC SCH—40 OR SDR—35 CONNECTED DIRECTLY TO ~ ' ™~ ' NS Rty i3 \ \ "% N SRR
THE STORM MANHOLE, CATCH BASIN OR SEWER PIPE VIA WYE, TEE, OR FITTING BOOT N %o
PER COUNTY REQUIREMENTS. A LR @@"—'3 % || [FG_866.2 v [FG_866.2 FGC_866.2)
. SAT & ST - :
| | (| -
HORIZONTAL SEPARATION OF 10—FEET AND VERTICAL SEPARATION OF 1.5—FEET SHALL \ - 55 \866.15|‘_.} & - A YU x
/BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN ALL WATER MAINS AND STORM/SANITARY SEWERS, MEASURED \ \ A B iy I A ey - Iz - BTl——— 15 —t— 15 — —ifgiﬁ 18- m S 15
FROM OUTSIDE OF THE PIPES. " 8;34138 "7 Pl_g‘ ™ ;R}zgs o0 188—-LF OF 12" HDPE @ O.gl% 7 — 864 \ 185-LF OF 12" HDPE @ 0.38 _
: : N .00 J-[8" WIDE - 0w
) g A\ __\j‘p _____ D _ A AL L __IAD.A. RAMP & 0 _ _ __\N—_— % N N 51:
WATER MAINS ANDS SERVICES SHALL BE INSTALL AT 5'—6" MIN. COVER. 555 —— e N e\%\_.. <~ ek F =—==I ANDING (EACH SDE)F==—=—- R R = 2 | o R
_ RIM_862.80 S R L e e e RN ] ' B e e e e S e e TR Py mo i e i e N e G R I IR R e e R L N - =
 WATER MAINS SHALL BE LEAKAGE AND PRESSURE TESTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE N\ —— < Y VO BTG GRS, % N S % % N w | & §
MOST CURRENT VERSION OF THE AWWA STANDARD C600 FOR DUCTILE IRON PIPE PRIOR — — — — — — e —— — — — — o +863.5 — AN\ o N S — /_ _______________ SR — — — — — — — — — AETIR \7_/_ - N | 22 S
~TO BEING PUT INTO SERVICE. THE HYDROSTATIC PRESSURE TEST SHALL BE CONDUCTED [\ 100,007, 25° \ T oy 7/ 10000 F2 MODIFIED CURS = S 2 = g —
FOR A MINIMUM OF TWO HOURS WITH A MAXIMUM LOSS THAT MEETS THE LATEST © » [Z34—LF OF WDOT Ty i is s -1 : _ s < =
VERSION OF THE C600 STANDARD. H g s }gﬁ%@ > 251-LF OF 17 GONC. 0 0.32% _ —f P < ~ < W< < P Sl x| =] 2
s © < e~ D — T ' ' 1— ES—503 ® %, O ) <
—WATER MAINS SHALL DISINFECTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AWWA STANDARD C651, MOST % e s S - - . . - %) 21 S| a3 3
= CURRENT VERSION, PRIOR TO BEING PUT INTO SERVICE. BACTERIOLOGICAL SAMPLING % / . _L%,T[/ o . 5 I_Vrcttagggz — | 2 2 % % 2 1 = | = =
SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH R325.11110 OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE RULES TR SPILLWAY +863.0 — 2 G +863.7 | e o - = s |8 3
PROMULGATED UNDER THE MICHIGAN SAFE DRINKING WATER ACT, 1976 PA 390, AS TC£863.75 49—LF OF 12" T NG T TC IR et ™~ \ |T° £864.5 POWE LL RO AD § S
AMENDED, TWO CONSECUTIVE SAMPLES COLLECTED 24 HOURS APART AT EACH SAMPLING / 6+863.25 CONC, © 0.41% OPEN CUT WATER MAIN =8 y C £864.0 § % / . S S
% ] & W_ =~
SITE. OSTQ:IH@ N3 E] —_— N —/— — — g L%_—L — — & x, N3 AE] &'vy AE ] AE] o« <S!H 6\‘? AE] L] EX. 66’0 WID PU_BEIC;M' P Q}%—‘MN\— =
b4 2 ~ < — — —_— e — %, RSSO ¢ %, =7 2—LANE§<9AS ALT ROADWAw *s %
_ALL PUBLIC WATER MAINS SHALL BE LOCATED WITHIN THE ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY OR A % _ ® _ — — .« %% —— — N — — % - e N o o o 8 S s Y,
12’ WIDE DEDICATED EASEMENT. . e L ; o5 LEGEND_ .
M M — R — N — xTQo s — T~ SHADED AREA DENOTES — "
ALL PUBLIC SANITARY SEWERS SHALL BE LOCATED WITHIN ROAD RIGHT—OF—WAY OR A s %, - RO, SHALL DE DONE IN ACCORDANCE | INGHAM CO. ROAD OVERLAY HMA SOF Mige e,
20" WIDE DEDICATED EASEMENT. o E=500) SONNECT o EENCAARK NG5 ITH NGHAM CO. ROAD COMMISSION'S EXISTING CONTOUR g0 3‘,&.,.........._{7/ o,
EX. 12" WATER MAIN y CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN A PERMIT S X SMATTHEW "7, % . 005
' ARROW ON DOME S AT WA 7% DATE: 9-25-22
ALL PRIVATE STORM SEWERS SHALL BE LOCATED WITHIN 30' WIDE DEDICATED EASEMENT. Gv-12 FROM THE INGHAM CO. ROAD COMMISSION PROPOSED CONTOUR 979 N DO -
RIM 862.8 OF HYDRANT PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION. PROPOSED TOP OF CURB TC 975.0 Sxi DFFIN KRS Drawn By: XX
ALL EXISTING ABOVE GROUND UTILITES SHALL BE ABANDONED OR PLACED ELEV=865.35 i enonNeER 53 P.E.. MD
UNDERGROUND. N.A.V.D.88 DATUM PROPOSED TOP OF WALK zay BT &3 —
. . . &N "= ’
PROPOSED SWALE ',f«’fgoo'-.., 49087 < F E:é;
PROPOSED MINIMUM FINISHED GRADE '%,,f 0';‘5';‘5'\'6@?‘,»"
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER —_ — Tt Job No.: 220705
PROPOSED WATER MAIN w \/MA&C‘}%’\ H(>7VV Sheet No.
PROPOSED STORM SEWER st YV 8



AutoCAD SHX Text
BARN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 66' WIDE PUBLIC R.O.W. 2-LANES ASPHALT ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 867.00 G 866.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 866.30 G 865.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 866.50 G 866.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 866.50 G 866.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 867.00 G 866.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 866.75 G 866.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 867.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 867.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 867.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 867.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 867.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 867.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 867.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 867.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 867.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG  866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 867.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 867.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 867.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 867.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 867.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 867.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG  866.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 867.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 867.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD-6 FG 866.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV-7 RIM 865.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV-5&6 RIM 865.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD-7 FG 866.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD-8 FG 866.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV-8 RIM 866.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD-9 FG 866.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV-10 RIM 865.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD-10 FG 865.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
409-LF OF 8" D.I. WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
423-LF OF 8" D.I. WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
566-LF OF 8" D.I. WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
295-LF OF 8" D.I. WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
390-LF OF 8" D.I. WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
689-LF OF 8" D.I. WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG  866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 864.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG  866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG  866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG  865.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 864.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 864.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 864.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG  864.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG  864.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG  862.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG  866.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. 2.5-FT HIGH BOULDER WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 866.80 G 866.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 866.65 G 866.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADED AREA DENOTES INGHAM CO. ROAD OVERLAY HMA PAVEMENT CROSS SECTION ±-SYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING CURB SAW-CUT CLEAN EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' WIDE A.D.A. RAMP &  LANDING (EACH SIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO  EX. SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL WORK WITHIN THE CENTRAL PARK DRIVE  R.O.W. SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE  WITH INGHAM CO. ROAD COMMISSION'S  STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATION. THE  CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN A PERMIT  FROM THE INGHAM CO. ROAD COMMISSION PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
234-LF OF MDOT F2 MODIFIED CURB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC ±863.9G ±863.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO  EX. 8" WATER MAIN GV-9 RIM 865.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO  EX. 12" WATER MAIN GV-12 RIM 862.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW-CUT REMOVE &  REPLACE EX. PAVEMENT  OPEN CUT WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
176-LF OF MDOT F2 MODIFIED CURB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC ±863.5SPILLWAY ±863.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EX. TC±863.75G±863.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EX. SW±861.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW±863.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW±862.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW±862.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC ±864.0G ±863.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EX. TC ±864.5G ±864.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC ±864.2G ±863.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC ±864.1SPILLWAY ±863.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
379-LF OF 8" D.I. WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 867.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 865.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 867.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 865.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 867.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 867.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD-5 FG 866.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 867.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 864.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 867.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 866.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR PROPOSED CONTOUR PROPOSED TOP OF CURB PROPOSED TOP OF WALK PROPOSED SWALE PROPOSED MINIMUM FINISHED GRADE PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER PROPOSED WATER MAIN PROPOSED STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 979.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW 979.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 979.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 979.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
979

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
979

AutoCAD SHX Text
These documents are instruments of service in respect of the Project and any reuse without written verification or adaptation by Diffin Engineering & Surveying (DES) for the specific purposes intended will be at Users sole risk and without liability or legal exposure to DES and User shall indemnify and hold harmless DES from all claims, damages, losses and expenses including attorneys' fees arising out of or resulting therefrom. Any such verification or adaptation will entitle DES to further compensation at rates to be agreed upon by User and DES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY NOTES ALL WATER MAINS, SANITARY, AND STORM SEWER SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN CONFORMANCE WITH TOWNSHIP & COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS INCLUDING TESTING AND INSPECTION REQUIREMENTS. PUBLIC UTILITIES LOCATED WITHIN THE EXISTING AND\OR PROPOSED ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL ALSO CONFORM TO THE COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION STANDARD DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS. WATER SERVICES SHALL BE 1" 'K' COPPER WITH STOP BOXES PLACED 10-FT. PAST THE EASEMENT LINE TYPICAL. ALL SERVICES SHALL BE EXTENDED PAST THE PROPOSED FRANCHISE UTILITY EASEMENT TO THE UNIT ENVELOPE. SANITARY SERVICES SHALL BE 6" DIA. PVC SDR-26 PLACED 10-FT. PAST THE EASEMENT LINE TYPICAL. ALL SERVICES SHALL BE EXTENDED PAST THE PROPOSED FRANCHISE UTILITY EASEMENT TO THE UNIT ENVELOPE. SUMP LEADS SHALL BE BE 4" DIA. PVC SCH-40 OR SDR-35 CONNECTED DIRECTLY TO THE STORM MANHOLE, CATCH BASIN OR SEWER PIPE VIA WYE, TEE, OR FITTING BOOT PER COUNTY REQUIREMENTS. HORIZONTAL SEPARATION OF 10-FEET AND VERTICAL SEPARATION OF 1.5-FEET SHALL BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN ALL WATER MAINS AND STORM/SANITARY SEWERS, MEASURED FROM OUTSIDE OF THE PIPES. WATER MAINS ANDS SERVICES SHALL BE INSTALL AT 5'-6" MIN. COVER. WATER MAINS SHALL BE LEAKAGE AND PRESSURE TESTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MOST CURRENT VERSION OF THE AWWA STANDARD C600 FOR DUCTILE IRON PIPE PRIOR TO BEING PUT INTO SERVICE. THE HYDROSTATIC PRESSURE TEST SHALL BE CONDUCTED FOR A MINIMUM OF TWO HOURS WITH A MAXIMUM LOSS THAT MEETS THE LATEST VERSION OF THE C600 STANDARD. WATER MAINS SHALL DISINFECTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AWWA STANDARD C651, MOST CURRENT VERSION, PRIOR TO BEING PUT INTO SERVICE. BACTERIOLOGICAL SAMPLING SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH R325.11110 OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE RULES PROMULGATED UNDER THE MICHIGAN SAFE DRINKING WATER ACT, 1976 PA 390, AS AMENDED, TWO CONSECUTIVE SAMPLES COLLECTED 24 HOURS APART AT EACH SAMPLING SITE. ALL PUBLIC WATER MAINS SHALL BE LOCATED WITHIN THE ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY OR A 12' WIDE DEDICATED EASEMENT. ALL PUBLIC SANITARY SEWERS SHALL BE LOCATED WITHIN ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY OR A 20' WIDE DEDICATED EASEMENT. ALL PRIVATE STORM SEWERS SHALL BE LOCATED WITHIN 30' WIDE DEDICATED EASEMENT. ALL EXISTING ABOVE GROUND UTILITIES SHALL BE ABANDONED OR PLACED UNDERGROUND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST - WATER AND SANITARY BASIS OF DESIGN: 1 REU = 2.50 ppl @ 100-GPDPP = 250-GPD 250-GPD x 67-UNITS = 16,750-GPD  PEAKING FACTOR 4 = 16,750-GPD x 4 = 67,000-GPD 67,000-GPD/24-HR/60-MIN. = 46.53-GPM DOMESTIC WATER USAGE WILL BE THE SAME AS SHOWN ABOVE.


10 YEAR STORM SEWER DESIGN GALE ROAD |
Unstream Downstream Lenath Rain Intensity Up Inlet U Inlet CA Cumulative Full S;:::lm Full Up Rim Up Hydraulic Down Rim HDd(:“:L::ic Up Invert Down Invert Up Rim- - ’ l |
P Section Size| Mannings n 9 Nsiope (%) Tc (min) | Rational ¢ | 1=1751Tc+25) Area P System CA | Velocity | Flow | cCapacity P Grade Line i voraul plr Elevation | -+ e | |
Node Node (ft) ) (acres) _ Elevation (ft) Elevation (ft) | Grade Line |Elevation (ft) HGL TO YBI113 |
{infhry (acres) (acres) (ftis) Q=ClA {cfs) (ft) ) (ft) Cc=0.35 |- 1 | |
(cfs) "lo.537_ACRES| _ | |
STORM SEWER 1 [ ] | |
YB#115 YB#1 14 12inch 0.013 42 036 | 15.00 0.35 4.38 0533 019 0.18 272 0.82 214 864.00 863.58 864.00 863.43 861.40 861.25 042 | {
YB#114 YB#112 12inch 0.013 161 034 | 1528 0.35 4.35 0.285 0.10 0.29 2,65 1.24 2.08 864.00 863.43 864.00 862.98 861.25 860.70 057 — 42 41 40 | |
YB#113 YB#112 12inch 0013 178 034 | 1500 0.35 4.38 0537 0.19 0.19 265 0.82 2.08 964.00 963.49 964.00 962.98 961.30 960.70 051 - x‘ | ! NORTH
YB#112 MH#110 15inch 0.013 138 036 16.27 0.35 4.24 0.471 0.16 0.64 3.16 271 3.88 864.00 862.88 865.80 862.38 860.70 860.20 112 ‘\ § 43 -I r | | D I F F I N
CB#1 MHE110 12inch 0.013 77 033 | 15.00 0.7 4.38 0.298 0.21 021 261 0. 2.05 865.45 862,64 865.80 862.38 861.45 861.20 281 ’ ’ ’ I |' ol _: ol | |
w
MH#110 CB#08 18inch 0.013 193 026 | 17.00 07 417 0 0.00 0.85 3.03 353 5.36 865.80 862.79 865.45 862.28 860.10 850,60 3.01 §’ ‘ , ‘ | |
CB#108 CB#08 12inch 0.013 27 037 | 15.00 0.7 4.38 0.284 0.20 0.20 276 0.87 247 865.45 862.38 865.45 862.28 861.45 861.35 3.07 1 N J 5 BT | | 24353 Tara Drive
CB#108 CB#06 18inch 0.013 279 032 | 18.08 0.7 4.06 0.461 0.2 137 3.36 556 5.94 865.45 861.79 865.45 860.90 859.00 858.10 3.66 \ ’ g . 4%1-0&%5 S / | | Soﬁhzlf;ghgﬂ '8‘;?‘178
CB#127 CB#128 12inch 0.013 27 0.37 15.00 0.7 4.38 0.288 0.20 0.20 2.99 0.88 2.34 865.45 863.11 865.45 863.01 861.45 861.35 2.34 ’ ’ | [ ] 44 EX WETLAND 'F' | | F'- 248 '37 8 '25 64
CB#128 CB#24 15inch 0.013 268 030 | 1515 0.7 4.36 0.288 0.20 040 3.12 1.76 3.83 865.45 863.01 865.45 862.20 861.10 860.30 244 é! ¢ -~ 1 +0.425-ACRES | | www Diffin-En g.com
0. - . = .
CB#124 CB#125 12inch 0.013 27 037 | 15.00 0.7 4.38 0.229 0.16 056 2.99 247 234 865.45 862.30 865.45 862.20 861.45 861.35 315 ’ Y Tranz ° ngM1 +0.425 | |
CB#126 CB#125 12inch 0.013 54 037 | 15.00 0.7 4.38 0.258 0.18 0.18 2.99 0.79 234 865.45 862.40 865.45 862.20 861.45 861.25 3.05 €=0.35 | J S @5’ | | REVISIONS
: 0.471 ACRES|
CB#125 MH#1 17 15 inch 0.013 114 035 | 1658 07 4.21 0.229 0.18 0.90 337 381 4.4 96545 962.20 964.00 961.80 960.30 859.90 3.25 in 45 T 4 | |
YB#118 MH#117 12inch 0.013 198 0.45 15.00 0.35 4.38 1.462 0.51 0.51 3.3 224 2.59 864.00 862.28 864.00 861.39 861.00 860.10 1.72 RIM 83"2 RIM| 865.80 | |
138—1F OF 15" CONC. @
MH#117 CB#107 18inch 0013 113 035 | 1715 0.35 415 0 0.00 142 381 5.88 6.73 964.00 861.39 965.45 861.00 959.90 859.50 261 ’ ’ ST 4‘”" '\,\/\(‘ | |
cB#107 CB#108 18inch 0.013 28 036 | 1784 07 4.10 0.238 0.17 158 3.86 850 6.83 96545 861.00 965.45 860.90 959.50 859.40 445 ’ | |
CB#108 MH#103 24 inch 0.013 96 035 | 1944 07 3.94 0461 032 3.27 428 12.89 13.38 965.45 860.90 965.60 960.60 857.30 857.00 455 ' 46 | |
CBA04 MH#103 12inch 0.013 9 1.11 15.00 07 4.38 0.343 0.24 0.24 476 1.05 3.74 86545 860,60 965.60 860.50 86145 961.35 485 . | |
CB#105 MH#103 12inch 0.013 18 056 | 15.00 07 4.38 0455 032 032 3.39 1.39 267 96545 860,60 965.60 860.50 961.90 961.80 485 # - 2 O VB133 | |
MH#103 MH#102 24 inch 0013 74 054 | 1978 07 3.91 0 0.00 383 529 14,97 16.62 965.60 860.50 965.80 860.10 857.00 956.60 510 :’5 ' / 0.348 Ac%ss | |
YB#123 YB#22 12inch 0.013 185 038 | 15.00 0.35 4.38 0.348 0.12 0.12 3.03 053 238 864.00 863.20 964.00 862.50 861.00 960.30 0.80 w - | |
YB#122 YB#21 12inch 0.013 188 037 | 1602 0.35 4.27 0.359 013 0.25 2.99 1.06 235 864.00 862.50 864.00 861.80 860.30 859.60 150 ‘% ‘ ’ 47 \ | |
YB#121 YB#120 12inch 0013 156 032 | 17.15 0.35 415 0309 0.1 036 278 148 218 964.00 861.80 964.00 961.31 959.60 859.10 220 L] I [ ] \ | '
YB#120 YB#119 12inch 0013 263 034 | 1808 0.35 4.06 0.364 0.13 048 2587 1.96 2.25 964.00 861.31 964.00 960.41 859.10 858.20 269 5 "I’O BT - ‘ | |
YB#119 M1 02 15inch 0.013 131 024 | 1961 0.35 3.92 1.045 0.37 0.85 279 3.33 342 864.00 860.41 865.80 860.10 857.90 857.60 359 ? ozggo,&?:?ass \ s ™ 39 ﬁiaqco | M) |
CB#130 MR 02 12inch 0.013 219 038 | 15.00 0.7 4.38 05 0.35 035 283 153 223 865.45 860.95 865.80 860.10 861.45 860.60 450 _ ’§ t[ | 48 ] " 0277 ACRES | < % |
MH#1 02 YB#101 30inch 0.013 165 036 | 20.01 0.7 3.89 0 0.00 5.03 4.09 19.56 20.00 865.80 860.10 864.00 859.50 856.60 856.20 570 . ’ | ‘ | O j§ |
— 8
YB#101 ES100 36inch 0.013 145 044 | 2080 0.35 3.83 0.647 0.23 5.26 353 2014 24.95 864.00 859.50 864.00 859.30 856.20 856.00 450 Tg- %3;89 » | Y |
3 ]
o G 0.284 ACRES}] - - g
26-LF OF 12 27-LF OF 12 — 122
34
YB#203 CB#202 12inch 0.013 110 0.36 15.00 0.35 4.38 1.175 041 041 272 1.80 214 864.00 860.20 865.75 859.80 861.00 860.60 3.80 }’ C-7g gl-s-ul; Tg- ?;;5 4 \ — CONC. © 0.3754] 25 o‘ : — 3:, :
CB#202 CB#201 18inch 0.013 27 036 | 1658 0.7 4.21 0382 0.27 0.68 357 286 83 865.75 859.60 865.75 859.80 860.10 860.00 5.85 ) 0.533 ACRES| | 27.LF oF 12' —_— CB128 ‘ ‘ & WE<
co @ 0.37' RIM .865.45 1 cB127 I | L 8 |
CB#201 ES-200 18inch 0.013 143 035 | 16.71 0.7 4.20 0.409 0.29 0.96 352 4.05 6.21 865.75 859.80 864.00 859.30 858.30 857.80 5.95 - ‘ 26 RIM_865. 5' -“i.N | ; 8= |
] ES-116 ' o <
) ) A ] - b
| 5 X
YB#316 MH#315 12inch 0.013 o8 0.4 15.00 0.35 4.38 0778 0.27 0.27 2 119 228 864.00 1.30 866.00 0.90 861.50 86110 | 86270 S s ' ’ ’ B = 29 ‘ ‘ ‘ N | 8 |
MH#315 CB#313 12inch 0.013 o7 0.4 1556 0.7 4.31 0 0.00 0.27 29 117 228 866.00 0.90 865.45 0.50 861.10 860.70 | 865.10 50 ‘ oo xs%:%ss é | |
CB#314 CB#313 12inch 0.013 27 037 | 15.00 0.7 4.38 0.627 044 0.44 276 182 247 865.45 0.60 865.45 0.50 861.45 86135 | B864.85 ya C=0.7 10 ra1la 2] - - | |
CB#313 CB#31 18inch 0.013 210 024 | 1842 07 4.26 0.897 0.62 133 341 567 6.03 864.00 050 965.80 0.00 9860.70 86020 | B863.50 _ . — R j €=0.35 [ ——4 ’ | |
CB#31 MH#309 18inch 0.013 12 0.81 17.14 0.7 4.15 0.298 0.21 021 261 0.86 2.05 865.45 0.10 865.80 0.00 861.45 861.20 | 865.35 i J f % - 36 "4’?3” § 70 ¥Bi22 ‘ | |
L " : ] ] ] c=0.35
T Y, 51 - S ‘ ‘ S = 0.359 ACRES ETS3 |
< Py " I M _864.00 |
y /2 g — 3 28 2 | |
\ 2022 \ \ 8 T Tle [ S B |
. . - © I | 7 — D
y - WETLAND : - @ - 35 §‘ 2 - 20 55D |
\ . DELINEATION \ —_ . ] q ]
. L~ . -~ 92 ™ w |
L LINE : 3 H - 29 - ] | |
: \ =1 ——® K —
._ T s =t |
*\ —
Sy — 3 3 19 | |
-_ 53 = Ua | |
: 30 - | ~ k=
/ — ’ ‘ > =
; - ] | 3 0
]
v — 33 | | | S g S
A . <
kRl EX. WETLAND E' e 5 i | S 2 9
0.778 ACRES| . o TG CB107 — [Toca | oo o
X i ¢=070 || ' q 3 | c=0.7 | SN < X
A o X +3.15-ACRES e~ / _— 0.238 ACRES ‘ - 0.212 AC| TS W
N NG S J .y o pEj—— - =~ <
\ 7 MR35 a N 28-1F |OF 18" o1 | Qv > T
’ N \ RIM_866.00 : 60 55 CONC. @ 0.36% RIM_§65.45 MHTT7 | gz | & I
‘ L : ; 59 — A o | : Se3 | T 8
.70 TS ™\ ) 18 - [ 1" HDRE / [>]
0'/ - ' ~ CH106 113-LF OF 18" CONC_o p3n% L Of 1P 3 | 233 2 4
y < = RIM_865.45 ‘ ‘ S4LF OF 12" ° | E S| & &
e \ CONC._© 0.37% | N E | 3 -
— 3 ) =
p ToCBTeS T L 1 N | QeS| &
= 58 P 0.70 CONC. © 0. q | =33 = Y
0.461 — TO CBI04 N =
€=0.35 — W N T
e 1175 ACRES 2 €=0.70 T0 CB126 | w | | I I A =
2 s 57 - -— 0.343 ACRES €=0.70 g u S H bu)
s P - T | | 0.258 ACRES i | 1 | = N S Q
: _ RIM_B65. .l ™ ik 1 L A= | |< | &R % QQC
g 56 ~ T Ca105 R I s | | E ) S S
ge 55 / C=0.70 R 5.45 12° ’12) ) t-;i | | LLI ; it <
% | 0.455 ACRES C)\@ 0.56 w‘ = o
5 _ 7 6 5 4 3 2 1 ‘ 2 | | aR G}
W 7~ ‘ | |
I . i T0 Y8120 s
S o 44 GNE. © o.5x I R R e el - nan | 3 Sen. O
4 4 T ( - ] —— lis— —18 —L__ 1sl0.364 |ACRES| | | X 8IS §
| iml .IS] 38 —262-LF OF 12| HDPE © 0.34% — — | S e =
C 15" HDRE © 0.24% == 120 NS
N : i 125-LF G 1 ‘ R 864.00 N NG R ]
— / 42 /’ | SOEDS95.§
~ 1 \ g - T%-O 85 41 /’v I — | 8EES§\§°QQU)
: K o i — . ae | TO YBI19 SS g 0¥ Wy
ey — (M = e 0,382 A ES/ k0% 8 | hoS%S | | | ES=500 m.&ggsw.&ggm
.317_ACRES \‘— ‘ - T CE305 = 1.045 ACRES Se% N 8 RN 3
RIM_865.75 204 4([ 70 YBio1 s 0 \ | 500G R3ISSI8S
0.35 = o NN £ VRS
TO CB310 169-LF OF 24 CONC, @ 0.18% R7-LF OF 127 ACRES \S \_49-u-' OF 12 wPe ASSS 0¥ T o
=g 17-LF OF 12 39 ~\8 NN A
€=0.70 T—— — CONC, © 0.41% E (S0 389%5
. — CONC. © 0.61% SARQLEFJ LR
0.277 ACRES v Bzus ] | I SSRS v g e o
= e \ ] 16—LF OF 12 RIM_865.75 g SSIL QSN
| N — CONC. © 0.64% e /‘/ ;R}og“oo 16 I 9 | | E‘gégok-s %%m“
o X NS %) O X
! ® S 5 \ 16 £ K] / | | 255 B85S
| 15-LF OF 12" Ca310 ) €=0.70 45 A 4 | | N RN T
CONC. © 0.68% RIM_865.45 FND CAPPED g 0.252 ACRES A 37 ¥ o 88F 23 ST 8>S
+ sl I | s i\ =i 4 procem /o : — | | sosaifs sy
o 38-LF OF 12" 3 c=0, f 15 »* j LQT nQ S8 P
Y 13 0409 ACR ) » | | SQNOURIN
| S \ CONC. © 0.30% £ R §L, 088, 38%°®
2 @ S =~ N
| o L Is 1304 36 * : 10 | | ENQQSQE ggk‘b
‘ = 14 ! ER'—”B&E‘G CB305 & Q. . | | 8“agw“ S5 <9
| L 17-LF OF 12 RIM_865.45 WH202 ~7\g N ~. g S+ELoL3 BISQ
| ‘ = [ CONC. @ 0,583:3\ RIM_866.30 35 . 7, ) 8 | | LS8 Dol sy
S ¥ Q Q TN
| 127-4F of 24" Conf: @ 0:16% s s 1 i | | 8 &% S5 §§ 838
RM_864.00 ST ! —— ——224-LF OF 18" CONG. O O.27%" —= A * ' & 1 | | RO INE RGN
| - ‘ N \ - @0 VAZ01 [S—=100) 14 N | |
| | ( cesos}_ RIM_866.70 TO CBI%0 , ’
| | ] 15 BlM 865.45 5 0 Casos 0.50 ACRES| & i —/ —~ | |
- b CB304 =0. ’
| | ‘ ‘ ‘ ° RIM_865.45 0.301 ACRES| . B J) | |
| | | : E 16 - g it TB130 12 o |- | |
‘ ‘ ) 8 41-LF OF 12" R 86 ﬁ) | |
| | 0B . CONC. © 0.37% 13 -~ 5
% C=0.35 3 ¥ — | | Q <
| —~|O | ol 0.464 ACRES| g | [ | N N
| S|IZ | ‘E 17 5! L | | w | F S
— |- =) . é ] 9 P
—_— ;U I - g | | | m P § §
| o | 5% | \ O B < S
| > | : 8 2 o | | z | &|0Q .
| = Wil 1] | 72-{F oF 3¢" | | S T <
| | ‘ - [ ) st —r— st ‘ = = < N)
Pt 4 . \ N ‘ | | 2 o < Q
X Q|0 | ] 63—LF OF 12 H A ‘ A\ Q Q O
> q CONC. © P.40% ™ | N~ | | > =
| = | ™ — | S| & 3
| | 8 N G ] | | = | S X
| m o | ‘ 19 274LF OF 127 24 | | = o
| - | | _E CONG. @ 0.37% '\ \ 3 =
L ~
o % | TO BASN I 201 | | N
. R — |
== | “\““"""h,' m || lo.445 AcRES —\ e LA ! e — |
D % OF Mig. ), - CB3IE % |
<5 | W OF NiCk), 22, 19 B8 s, DECINEATION |
S AT G W %, YB317 RIM_gp5.45 : = |
| SR MATTHEW “ %, % ®  \RIM_864.00 LINE H
N A A — N (] TO CB318 |
| | Zxi opFeN  1XZ ‘ L 0,184 A¢ 0155 ACRES l |
H o= . X
| £Zi enomnesR fw s | —] 7 . | | DATE: 9-25-22
. [ 1
| :_' 2% No o SSSF EX. WETLAND 'H | Drawn By: XX
R | | Ry, 408 S 22 +142-ACRES | | [PE._MD
seees < | m x|, - |
- R \ g * 4 EX. WETLAND | | | -
3 LETTTITIL A S
i - —
L = \ +0.241-ACRES OVERFLOW STRAA401 | |
’ ' o/ Uvine AL~ RIM_864.00 ! $ | Job No.: 220705
' Sheet No.
V.4 //% x// * V. : 9
| |

Z:\JLG PROPERTIES\GRAND RESERVE - DELHI TWP\BASE-SP 9-23-22.DWG



AutoCAD SHX Text
BARN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARN

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 66' WIDE PUBLIC R.O.W. 2-LANES ASPHALT ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022  WETLAND DELINEATION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022  WETLAND DELINEATION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022  WETLAND DELINEATION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PARK DRIVE (PUBLIC - 90' WIDE R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO CB111 C=0.70 0.481 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO YB113 C=0.35 0.537 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO YB112 C=0.35 0.471 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO CB109 C=0.70 0.284 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO CB108 C=0.70 0.296 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO YB114 C=0.35 0.285 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO YB115 C=0.35 0.533 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO CB106 C=0.70 0.461 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO CB107 C=0.70 0.238 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO YB118 C=0.35 1.462 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO CB128 C=0.70 0.277 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO CB127 C=0.70 0.288 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO CB125 C=0.70 0.212 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO CB124 C=0.70 0.229 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO YB121 C=0.35 0.309 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO YB122 C=0.35 0.359 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO YB123 C=0.35 0.348 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO CB126 C=0.70 0.258 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO YB120 C=0.35 0.364 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO YB119 C=0.35 1.045 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO CB104 C=0.70 0.343 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO CB130 C=0.70 0.50 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO YB101 C=0.35 0.647 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO CB105 C=0.70 0.455 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO ES-207 C=0.35 1.175 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO CB205 C=0.70 0.382 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO CB204 C=0.70 0.409 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BASIN C=0.35  1.927ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO CB304 C=0.70 0.301 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO CB305 C=0.70 0.293 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BASIN C=0.35 0.523 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO CB318 C=0.70 0.159 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO CB319 C=0.70 0.184 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO CB319 C=0.70 0.252 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BASIN C=0.35 0.464 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BASIN C=0.35 0.445 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO CB310 C=0.70 0.277 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO CB311 C=0.70 0.317 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO CB313 C=0.70 0.887 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO CB314 C=0.70 0.627 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO YB316 C=0.35 0.778 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO  EX. 12" WATER MAIN GV-2 RIM 878.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO  EX. SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE & REPLACE EXISTING  SIDEWALK THE ENTIRE LENGTH  OF THE PROPOSED SEWER  CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO  EX. SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO  EX. 8" WATER MAIN GV-9 RIM 865.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO  EX. 12" WATER MAIN GV-12 RIM 862.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW-CUT REMOVE &  REPLACE EX. PAVEMENT  OPEN CUT WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WET  DETENTION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
These documents are instruments of service in respect of the Project and any reuse without written verification or adaptation by Diffin Engineering & Surveying (DES) for the specific purposes intended will be at Users sole risk and without liability or legal exposure to DES and User shall indemnify and hold harmless DES from all claims, damages, losses and expenses including attorneys' fees arising out of or resulting therefrom. Any such verification or adaptation will entitle DES to further compensation at rates to be agreed upon by User and DES.


Z:\JLG PROPERTIES\GRAND RESERVE - DELHI TWP\BASE-SP 9-23-22.DWG

INGHAM COUNTY DETENTION POND DESIGN CALCULATION SPREADSHEET

INGHAM COUNTY DISCHARGE CALCULATION SPREADSHEET

I.’roj B Na.me: G*rand L Proposed Percent Imperviousness: [157% [ (K) Project Name: Grand Reserve Residential Development 36-LF OF 12°
Project Location: Meridian Twp Proposed Runoff "C" Value:  0.65 . . = CONC. © 0.39%
) Project Location: Meridian Twp &
Maximum Allowable Outflow (CFS):  3.04 (@) 03 :
Cont. Drainage Arca (Acres): | 2025 (L Storm Recurrence Interval (Yrs): 100 . . . . . . .
= ( ) et () Lhlt] Restrictors are required to regulate the discharge of storm water to the allowable discharge rate established 290 8305
A B C D E F G H 1 ] H for the site. Restrictors are typically in the form of an orifice. The outlet pipe however should be checked as i Rmss 545
100-Year | 100-Year | Proposed | Proposed | Maximum | Required | Required Total Required a metering line to verify that its capacity is not restricting the discharge. £
Total Rainfall Runoff Runoff | Allowable | Detention Forebay Required Detention
Duration | Duration | Rainfall | Intensity | Flowrate Volume Outflow Storage Storage Storage Storage N 1S
(Minutes) | (Hours) | (Inches) | (Inch/Hr) | (CFS) (CFT) (CFS) (CFT) (CFT) (CFT) (Ac/Ft) ORIFICE
5 0.08 0.78 9.37 123.70 37,109 3.04 36,653 |73496.61( 110,150 0.84 The circular in-line restrictor is sized based on the orifice formula. / \\ (W51
10 017 | 114 | 686 [ 9056 | 54336 | 3.04 [ 53425 [73496.61| 126,922 1.23 ~ =y 870\
15 0.25 1.40 5.58 73.66 66,297 3.04 64,930 |73496.61| 138,427 1.49 FORMULA 9
30 0.50 1.99 398 | 5254 | 94,574 | 3.04 91,840 |73496.61| 165,337 211 a = Qo/[0.62 (64.4(h))% ] .y
60 1.00 2.72 2.72 3591 129,267 3.04 123,800 |73496.61| 197,297 2.84 a = area of orifice (sq. ft.) s ‘g/
120 200 | 346 1.73 | 22.84 | 164,435 | 3.04 | 153,501 |73496.61| 226,998 3.52 Qo = Maximum Allowable Outflow (cfs) e °
J
180 3.00 3.93 1.31 17.29 186,771 3.04 170,371 [73496.61| 243,868 3.91 h = head differential from center of orifice to hydraulic grade line of detention facility at 3§ 41-LF OF 12
360 6.00 4.56 0.76 10.03 216,712 3.04 183,912 | 73496.61| 257,408 4.22 maximum capacity (ft). . :cc|)Nc. © 0.37%
720 12.00 4.92 0.41 541 233,820 3.04 168,220 |73496.61| 241,717 3.86 i '; ¥ &
im0 i | s o | 5w omon | ot feesmmlmeest e [ 16 cucoamox N
: : : : . : E : . : Qo= 3.03705 cfs 1 ] 25
Total Storage Detention Required (CFT): 257,408 h= 6.5 ft. : -] :
a= 0.24 sq. ft. 4 i —1 —F —I 5
Orifice Dia. = Wf:l i i // F | B | i [ o /
First Flush (1" Rainfall) Storage Detention Required (CFT): 73,497 rihce la. = 22 5 302 s 2 865 Y . .
Orifice Dia. = __ .63 . Ll @ (r2=F o % vore 0 01z I :
' ‘ 5 ST X T i . — o AN
Bankfull (2yr/24 hrs) Storage Detention Required (CFT): 115,379 B < 1804~ # "
- g . 7. .
METERING LINE X N\ | ) YB301 S of, — — ~E=500
The metering line calculation is based on the manning's equation. x/ﬁ 1 . RIM_B64.00 AN 2
FORMULA g2 V1
Qm = a(1.49/N) R**s'? == \ i
a = arca of pipe (sq. ft) Lk
N = Manning's roughness coefficient
R = hydraulic radius = area/wetted perimeter
S = hydraulic grade line slope (ft/ft)
CALCULATION
Pipe Dia. = 18 in.
. ] Pipe Dia. = 1.5 ft.
Storage Analysis - Bio-Swale Ee——
Single Units 1-12 a= 1.77  sq. ft.
863 2,527 0 0 = 0.013
864 7,641 5,084 5,084 = 0.38
Xtop = 865 12,836 10,239 15,323 CFT _ Wﬁ/ft.
Single Units 17-24 Qm = 8.94 cfs
862 1,502 0 0
863 4,584 3,043 3,043 ) ) o _ OVERFLOW STR#40T)_——
Xtop = 864 7,766 6,175 9,218 CFT If Qm is less than Qo discharge is limited by outlet pipe and should be re-evaluated . o
Single Units 25-39 If Qo is less than Qm discharge is limited by orifice — ——
862 1,221 0 0 — /) —%—//
863 3,740 2,481 2,481 d - — I
Xtop = 864 6,359 5,050 7,530 CFT _— I
— —~—
Single Units 40-48 — ~
862 2,356 0 0 — ~—
863 7,138 4747 4,747 - — — —
Xtop = 864 12,014 9,576 14,323 CFT — —~ _
\
Single Units 49-51 o
863 1,988 0 0 -
Xtop = 864 2,990 2,489 2,489 CFT
REGIONAL DETENTION BASIN :
Duplex Units 1-8 INGHAM COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSION N\
864 1,258 0 0 TAX ID# 33—02—-02—-22-426-002
864 3,862 2,555 2,555 ZONED: PO
Xtop = 865 6,546 5,199 7,754 CFT ’
RIP-RAP PER COUNTY .
STANDARD DETAILS
Duplex Units 13-22 TOP OF BASIN /
864 1,357 0 0 1 7
864 4,145 2,751 2,751 ] 1(TYP) oa § < oo
Xtop = 865 7,034 5,590 8,341 CFT - gél o > %0 N o5 %% 9
3 6 (TYP) a < “ﬂ') . O 5)) g;: (d s o < 3
Duplex Units 25-30 5;% 0 & T 83 5;% ©
864 678 0 0 15 ¥ g ? zo2 %omo% g3t
864 2,070 1,374 1,374 | oZzhl 98“@:@ e 8% 0 odzh%
Xtop = 865 3514 2,792 4,166 CFT QoRln Eo" - Wg-IE SoR24"
PROVIDE OVERFLOW SPILLWAY u') LOT S s> gz <t % u') HLOT S
Duplex Units 39-44 wMmnNny Z ox ZZ oxrxZZx WwMmNY Z
864 73 0 0 5 Ofaf o 87 | | 87
864 2,663 1,768 1,768
Xtop = 865 4522 3,593 5,361 CFT
Duplex Units 52-58 / X ’ DETALS
862 3,510 0 0
863 5,345 4,428 4,428
Xtop = 864 7,300 6,323 10,750 CFT MIRAFI 600X
GEO—FABRIC ALL 870 870
EDGES TO BE
KEYED INTO BANK
Total = 85,254 CFT
ol ’ PR. TOP OF ~
BASIN = 865.0 |
OVERFLOW ELEV=864.5 | 100 YR. BASTNR' T08P6 508
DETENTION BASIN OVERFLOW SPILLWAY I?Ilgc =w8A62Eg '
NO SCALE R — . .
865 865
PR. 8" TO 12"
DIA. RIP—RAP
OVERFLOW PR GROlUND
" PROFILE _
4
/ MAX.
860 \ = 860
I_ |
UNRUH DRAIN ] . P P R R A ...
REGIONAL DETENTION 8%‘!;2 %{ ?3 /
PR. LOW WATER - —
ELEV.=+854.0 @ 0.98% . PR»ELLgy=WBA5TBE§
#8 BAR GRATE | :
.. 855 — 855
B0TH DIRECTION TYPICAL O ORS00 o ELEV 28060 L \ \
100 YR WATER SURFACE ._OVI.ERFLOW WEIR T o - 4’ MIN. WIDTH FLAT
ELEV.=865.0 ELEV.=865.5 PLANT SHELF
3 VA o © 1-FT. OF DEPTH
T PR. BOTTOM
. , S ELEV.=854.0
BANK FULL <
ELEV.=862.68 0 P
— 000000009 g Je
RETLITIIYN STONE_FILTER % 850 850
. .
oW OF Mig BV YE356 3l
:“:;_\%9" JOTTTY 9.?'/9';'0"‘ AV e o o o o &
s é\ MMIHEW ."..1' % 3" DIA. CLEAN WASHED i\\RESTB'CTOR
RN . TS MDOT 6A STONE BACKFILL STONE AROUND STAND 663" DIA
EXi N IE e R e o o 19,40 Mo on, 0 303 s
E%". ENGINEER H §7 § (4) 1.0 INCH DIA. HOLES ® / e 4” ON CENTER WITH 6" MIN.
2<% No RS 868.0 AROUND PERIPHERY O . SEPARATION BETWEEN ROWS.
©, G, ., 49087 S STAND PIPE AT 4" ON CENTER 6" CONCRETE BASE 0+00 0+50 14+00 1+50 2+00 2+50 3+00 3+50 4400 4+50 5+00
%) 0 e snuaent® N WITH 6" MIN. SEPARATION
“e,,T0FESSON RO BETWEEN ROWS.
RUTIITI DETENTION BASIN OUTLET STRUCTURE #307 DETAIL

M

oot

ACT

B

NO SCALE

o

NORTH

DIFFIN

24353 Tara Drive

South Lyon, M1 48178

P: 248.943.8244
F: 248.378.2564
www.Diffin-Eng.com

REVISIONS

CLIENT:

DTN ASSET MANAGEMENT AND DEVELOPMENT

2502 LAKE LANSING RD, SUITE C
LANSING, MICHIGAN 48912
STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN PLAN
GRAND RESERVE - RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT

These documents are instruments of service in

respect of the Project and any reuse without written
verification or adaptation by Diffin Engineering &

Surveying (DES) for the specific purposes intended

will be at Users sole risk and without liability or legal
exposure to DES and User shall indemnify and hold
harmless DES from all claims, damages, /osses and
expenses including attorneys’ fees arising out of or
adaptation will entitle DES to further compensation at
rates to be agreed upon by User and DES.

resulting therefrom. Any such verification or

3 =
Ly
S|la| &
N -~
W S B
N 9 < S
~N < S
=z | | O >
Q s | B =
R | & | 2 S
Q o« < Q
LLI ~
A\ Q Q ©
2 oc §
<t W <<
= S T
S =
E <
DATE: 9-25-22
Drawn By: XX
LP.E:. MD
7"=40'
Job No.: 220705
Sheet No.
10



AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGIONAL DETENTION BASIN INGHAM COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSION TAX ID# 33-02-02-22-426-002 ZONED: PO

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
855

AutoCAD SHX Text
860

AutoCAD SHX Text
865

AutoCAD SHX Text
870

AutoCAD SHX Text
875

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
82-LF OF 36"  C-76 CL-IV  @ 0.98%

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERFLOW STR. #401 RIM:865.0  INV: 36" S=854.8 INV. 18" N=855.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 YR.  HIGH WATER ELEV.=865.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. LOW WATER ELEV.=858.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES-400 36" CONC. END SECTION W\ FABRIC & 14-SYD RIP-RAP INV: 36" N 854.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. GROUND PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES-100 36" CONC. END SECTION W\ FABRIC & 10-SYD RIP-RAP INV: 36" E=856.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. 8" TO 12" DIA. RIP-RAP OVERFLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET STR. #402 RIM:865.0  INV: 18" S 856.0 INSTALL: 6.63" DIA. RESTRICTOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' MIN. WIDTH FLAT PLANT SHELF @ 1-FT. OF DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. TOP OF  BASIN = 865.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
855

AutoCAD SHX Text
860

AutoCAD SHX Text
865

AutoCAD SHX Text
870

AutoCAD SHX Text
875

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. BOTTOM ELEV.=854.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNRUH DRAIN REGIONAL DETENTION PR. LOW WATER ELEV.=±854.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. TOP OF  BASIN = 865.0 OVERFLOW ELEV=864.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
WET  DETENTION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
These documents are instruments of service in respect of the Project and any reuse without written verification or adaptation by Diffin Engineering & Surveying (DES) for the specific purposes intended will be at Users sole risk and without liability or legal exposure to DES and User shall indemnify and hold harmless DES from all claims, damages, losses and expenses including attorneys' fees arising out of or resulting therefrom. Any such verification or adaptation will entitle DES to further compensation at rates to be agreed upon by User and DES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0 max.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE OVERFLOW SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF POND  4 FT. MIN. WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH WATER ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIRAFI 600X GEO-FABRIC ALL EDGES TO BE KEYED INTO BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONCRETE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MDOT 6A STONE BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
#8 BAR GRATE  SPACED 4" O.C.  BOTH DIRECTION TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" DIA. CLEAN WASHED STONE AROUND STAND PIPE PLACED AT ANGLE OF REPOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) 1.0 INCH DIA. HOLES @ 868.0 AROUND PERIPHERY OF STAND PIPE AT 4" ON CENTER WITH 6" MIN. SEPARATION BETWEEN ROWS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTRICTOR 6.63" DIA. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(15) 1.0 INCH DIA. @ 869.27 HOLES AROUND PERIPHERY OF STAND PIPE AT 4" ON CENTER WITH 6" MIN. SEPARATION BETWEEN ROWS.


Z:\JLG PROPERTIES\GRAND RESERVE - DELHI TWP\BASE-SP 9-23-22.DWG

b

NORTH

SPH

109.19’

317

153

PLANTING SCHEDULE FOR SITE LANDSCAPING

(THIS SHEET)

KEY | QUAN. | SIZE BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME

PP 27 5 Picea Strobus Eastern White Pine
PN 21 5 Picea Nigra Austrian Pine

PS 99 5 Picea glauca White Spruce

TP 26 | 2.0" Cal. Tilia cordata "greenspire” Linden Greenspire
AB 25 | 2.0" Cal. Acer x freemanii 'jeffsred Autum Blaze Maple
AR | 20 | 2.0" Cal. Acer rubrum Red Maple

QR 17 | 2.0" Cal. Qurcus alba White Oak

PC 24 2.0" Cal. Ginkgo biloba Ginkg

““|""""

~\‘:<:/ ﬁ.M f 9’7;"':,

O..
o

DIFFIN 'E
ENGINEER ¢ &
. No. ._-" g
. ‘o.“':i”is'?'..""\’g? ‘Q

"'I;OROF ES S\Q‘“\\\‘

Hgnt

"'
)

RTTTITTN
A0V % S"

S

\““
ALY

W)

FND CAPPED
IRON #

SHED
22°'x8’

42

DECK
S

777

-

" 866.75% =
6S
i

L 38
T 20, |
£ 393 :

328 327
£
329%.:
F50d —

347

RAS"
#O Qs

/

.
L
N
~
|
34635 |- M

402 GALE ROAD
Rt ! 2022
o S WETLAND
\ - DELINEATION
o LINE

..\. j(t:'j/
L

EX. WETLAND 'E’
+3.15-ACRES

EX. WETLAND 'l
+0.241-ACRES

.\.

]
%
is\ll/é

1317.96’

o
v

DIFFIN

24353 Tara Drive
South Lyon, M1 48178
P: 248.943.8244
F: 248.378.2564
www.Diffin-Eng.com

REVISIONS

DTN ASSET MANAGEMENT AND DEVELOPMENT
2502 LAKE LANSING RD, SUITE C
LANSING, MICHIGAN 48912
LANDSCAPE PLAN WEST
GRAND RESERVE - RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT

CLIENT:

will be at Users sole risk and without liability or legal
exposure to DES and User shall indemnify and hold
harmless DES from all claims, damages, /osses and
adaptation will entitle DES to further compensation at

respect of the Project and any reuse without written
verification or adaptation by Diffin Engineering &
rates to be agreed upon by User and DES.

Surveying (DES) for the specific purposes intended
expenses including attorneys’ fees arising out of or

These documents are instruments of service in
resulting therefrom. Any such verification or

m/

Ve // *x—//

N89* 59’ 34"W

3 >
W
S|a| G
N -~
| 3] S
N 9 < S
~N < S
=z | | O >
Q s | B =
R | & | 2 S
Q o« < Q
LLI ~
A\ Q Q ©
= oc §
<t W <<
= S T
= S
E <
DATE: 9-25-22
Drawn By: XX
I PE WD
7= 40’

Job No.: 220705

Sheet No.
11



AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLICLY DEDICATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT W/ CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FI

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RET. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.L. FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL BARN

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED 22'X8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX ID: 33-02-02-22-252-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. METAL BARN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. C.L. FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1622 W. GRAND RIVER AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
B5

AutoCAD SHX Text
B6

AutoCAD SHX Text
B7

AutoCAD SHX Text
B8

AutoCAD SHX Text
B9

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN CASTLE PROPERTIES, LLC TAX ID# 33-02-02-22-426-001 ZONED: C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN CASTLE PROPERTIES, LLC TAX ID# 33-02-02-22-401-003 ZONED: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN CASTLE PROPERTIES, LLC TAX ID# 33-02-02-22-252-003 ZONED: C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRILOGY REAL ESTATE OKEMOS, LLC TAX ID# 33-02-02-22-276-008 ZONED:RA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022  WETLAND DELINEATION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022  WETLAND DELINEATION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022  WETLAND DELINEATION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PARK DRIVE (PUBLIC - 90' WIDE R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
These documents are instruments of service in respect of the Project and any reuse without written verification or adaptation by Diffin Engineering & Surveying (DES) for the specific purposes intended will be at Users sole risk and without liability or legal exposure to DES and User shall indemnify and hold harmless DES from all claims, damages, losses and expenses including attorneys' fees arising out of or resulting therefrom. Any such verification or adaptation will entitle DES to further compensation at rates to be agreed upon by User and DES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Picea Strobus

AutoCAD SHX Text
Eastern White Pine

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Picea Nigra

AutoCAD SHX Text
Austrian Pine

AutoCAD SHX Text
 TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0" Cal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tilia cordata "greenspire"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Linden Greenspire

AutoCAD SHX Text
 AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0" Cal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Acer rubrum

AutoCAD SHX Text
Red Maple

AutoCAD SHX Text
 QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0" Cal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Qurcus alba

AutoCAD SHX Text
White Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0" Cal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Acer x freemanii 'jeffsred'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Autum Blaze Maple

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Picea glauca

AutoCAD SHX Text
White Spruce

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0" Cal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ginkgo biloba

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ginkg

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U(THIS SHEET)


647.,57
SO* 04 31"W

; NVOIHIIN ‘ALNNOD WVYHONI
R £ ANIWNGOTINIA TVILNIAISTY - INHYISTH ANVED WMQ pup 4es() Aq uodn pes.bo aq o} m%\uk
Z-:5338 e wooayyn wors Ay woyesmyy bynses
— Q W & :2u 2 1SV3 NV'id 3dVIOSANV] 10 4o 1no buisip s98) ,SAowio))p buipnjoul sasusdxs JIHSNMOL NVIGISTN W w
LL. m 2 e u PUD S3SSOf ‘SobOWIDP ‘SWIDIO [0 WO SF( SSS|UIDY N » R (N
LL = m,w M W PIOY PUD AJULISpUl [|DYS 42S] pUb SJ(q O] 84nsoaxd :Z.u M T m ~
—_— B350 |2 ZT68¥ NVOIHIIN ‘ONISNVT [063] 40 )G/ JNOYYM PUD XSId B[OS SUSS[) 1O G [iM . N N
=) S s X G E S 2 31INS ‘GY ONISNVT INVT 205 pepuely %mmqsq é.a\w% oh 4o (53a) buAanins LSIM T IONVY HLIYON 7 NMOL S |31S SIS
a3 B » bussubuy uiig Aq UoDIADPD 1O UOIRDIIYIISN ils =
B = % ANINWJOTINIA ANV ANAWIODVYNYIN LISSY NLA | weppum rnoyym ssnss Auo puo posfoly syp jo 3oodsses = ME M 3
% INTITO Ul 8JINUBS JO SQUSLUNJISUl 81D SJUBLINIOP 8S8Y/ ZZ NOILD3S ADn Sl 3|5
©
3.8v .SS .68N W_J\WMM | _
y—g T £09l¥ MMMJ _ “
[/ m —
= o _ _
| O | U v
= M _ o *,,
= Z _ | 0&5» 71.. ...I. .m_ .m...w.\._.\\%\%ss\
S _ _ _ "l h/'n.Q.-o-' ﬂ u-'c \\\\\\ 7
N d N Z e ]
| | SO/E 28 12t
_ == L Z29814=
_ S2ip<E S8 s
_ Thig 862 Yigs )
— _ _ “O/OJJM ul On-pﬁ'hl
~ M _ \\\ :\V\u:':oaoc‘oo--oﬂ\o lll S
m | v, ,Nm m‘¢nu ) w
> _ e, S Jhat —
(2NN A\ _ _ LZTTTTT A e
m C._/ | ,
= - _
=3 | |
— M = DONDRA & ROBERT SMITH _
o EE . _ TAX ID# 33—02—02-22-276—004 |
N [To o
) O I Buod ? ZONED: RA |
_ T Bzs3 e |
) Z
13 2 EX. WETLAND 'F | |
Io® | _
s® . +0.425-ACRES _ _
[NV 1oy |
= S _ _
O X
NZ _ |
(e}
< 3.8 SS .68N + / “
2 u/m_\m, e .00°80C \\w&_w ™ | |
PNEZIN'SPNjc98
- %I\\s_z 998 Uﬁ_u_h\\\ _ _ _
. 7" I | P _
gy ] _
Sesg - || | |
s_a"_.c _
2
_umm _ _ _
ww_“_%.._.,ﬁ |
A |
// w”/_umm A ™ _
. 1)
Moy Q &
p Zm /vmm_ _
| PC i ~~—
Sp ....rfwy ps& |- |
0 sl ; b
o psg - <
/ ._ > _ B = M _
| ~ | L BRE | O3
ﬁ _um\m., 4, R O |
N o L —
SprE I | o |
Sprg - 23 =ps _u...u Wmm _
m..r Ak
_umi =<
E = _
18 o |
L
_um\mk..., O o 4 “
Il
I
(B
s . |
- I |
= SO I _
—~. .. \.. _um\Au.._ _
: /- & |
.. —‘.HL‘
., um\mu_“ |
2022 ___ .- |
. 2l
TLAND \ 51 |
J— .. \ .\..
SATION ™y e |
LINE . e | _
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

- \ \_n.‘“..
~ - Pesll.
3 a S
NE !
5982 _
Z /m * @% _
o0 \S_% _
260
SIS o )
2] |l
4l
______ YA I/
: Ziamy 7 N
PS&
S _
\ _ WN
2|88 < _
P pPSEh: = &WM
o _
9 <
Sid | |
% —F .M,:.,— A\ E PS X =
13 a ST G —y SpNE € _w.., il _
& L Ny, S AB e —=PN —— J9g—AR _ ; www
“|=3rs& LI W I T res g 13 |
, S 1 L ISt nw.m IS D _uwm..‘.;. Wmum
S S IE— — £98— og Il SEd _
AN 0, 98— pSE || _
_“U\\\ T \§ _
il . N, N w@w S c8vE—a, |
D 4 A\ d 2 - = (A Nz
@ SPPE—SPSE SPSE 00208 ——Z1oS SPRES®SPSE 3PSl . _
- 33 ML ST .68S _
_ . |
2 oSV _
&\ :
{A.’Mrzm/ :t $
—
| (7]
|
38 "
7]
uN —
—
L J 0
INe | Tss . 15
7 a p SN 23
* \..Mu; 7 / . 5 %) k«
%\ AR @& [7)
W1Z/m Rwr k i s 52 —
7 Y b 8 ee o s |
() N z 2 =
- N c o
Lm SS L %I =
~ (2]
L= / HEIEEIREE
=|.&
_ Zls|a| 1 9| o x
= | o ol al o
\_L. = o cl o (7p] o | O o
bt =|o|cS| o S E|I= | o™
=S|+ ﬁ _— < | = — | =
O wn o— - | O | e— —
— O . N [ .m > L | .=
Lol
. S ss Ll
— 5
- A
N ...\..
SonE o f %)
Au ¥ o N TV D =
998 —— ~— s |o
o | ©
[ |-
o8 - O) L5
AB = @ | 5
(a1 Sl
~—__ vy <C L =
AR R (@) = o =
& 96 (dp] << | on = O
el g S EEEREREEEE
<C Ol = 2 © Ol |l ©o| a
— =lon|=|> S S
9 = S|l x| =9l o
£V ) L <|o|o|o o3
76 = =| ol o o® o|lo| | €|x
mg..w 175) Ql1.e1.2].0 =| o]l ol 5|.
o [an ]l el ol Nal || <) OO
o
L
L
— — =] = =] =
D O O O O O
) OO OO O
% NI ol|olololo
'S Dh|o|lon|n Nl N[N NN
D
O =
= << |t |(0|™m — | N[N | N —
= S (wv MmN [N[N
— (@]
=
m & lac|o
a|l=|w;m o |m
o _.WL O |lo (o Fl<<|[<|O|a

OMQ’TC-£2-6 dS-ISVA\dML [H13A - IAYISIY ANVYDO\SIILYIdOYd O11\:Z


AutoCAD SHX Text
BARN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 66' WIDE PUBLIC R.O.W. 2-LANES ASPHALT ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONDRA & ROBERT SMITH TAX ID# 33-02-02-22-276-004 ZONED: RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK & CHRISTINE MCQUAID TAX ID# 33-02-02-22-276-006 ZONED: RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK & CHRISTINE MCQUAID TAX ID# 33-02-02-22-276-007 ZONED: RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022  WETLAND DELINEATION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022  WETLAND DELINEATION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S0° 04' 31"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
208.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO  EX. SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO  EX. 8" WATER MAIN GV-9 RIM 865.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO  EX. 12" WATER MAIN GV-12 RIM 862.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW-CUT REMOVE &  REPLACE EX. PAVEMENT  OPEN CUT WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
These documents are instruments of service in respect of the Project and any reuse without written verification or adaptation by Diffin Engineering & Surveying (DES) for the specific purposes intended will be at Users sole risk and without liability or legal exposure to DES and User shall indemnify and hold harmless DES from all claims, damages, losses and expenses including attorneys' fees arising out of or resulting therefrom. Any such verification or adaptation will entitle DES to further compensation at rates to be agreed upon by User and DES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Picea Strobus

AutoCAD SHX Text
Eastern White Pine

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Picea Nigra

AutoCAD SHX Text
Austrian Pine

AutoCAD SHX Text
 TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0" Cal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tilia cordata "greenspire"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Linden Greenspire

AutoCAD SHX Text
 AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0" Cal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Acer rubrum

AutoCAD SHX Text
Red Maple

AutoCAD SHX Text
 QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0" Cal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Qurcus alba

AutoCAD SHX Text
White Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0" Cal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Acer x freemanii 'jeffsred'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Autum Blaze Maple

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Picea glauca

AutoCAD SHX Text
White Spruce

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0" Cal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ginkgo biloba 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ginkgo

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U(THIS SHEET)


Z:\JLG PROPERTIES\GRAND RESERVE - DELHI TWP\BASE-SP 9-23-22.DWG

PROPOSED RESIDENTIAL UNIT -
SEE ENGINEERING &
ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR SITE
PLAN, UTILITY LAYOUT, BUILDING
ARCHITECTURE AND DETAILS

FOR DETAILS

PERENNIALS OR SEASONAL
FLOWERS (BY OWNER)

PROPOSED ROADWAY AND
ADJACENT LANDSCAPE PLANTINGS
- SEE GENERAL LANDSCAPE PLAN

SINGLE UNIT STANDARD PLAN

SCALE: 1" = 10’

GENERAL NOTES

ALL PLANTS MUST BE HEALTHY, VIGOROUS MATERIAL, FREE OF PESTS AND DISEASE.

ALL PLANTS MUST BE CONTAINER GROWN OR BALLED AND BUR LAPPED AS INDICATED IN THE PLANT LIST.

ALL TREES MUST BE STRAIGHT TRUNKED AND FULL HEADED AND MEET ALL REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED.

ALL PLANTS ARE SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT BEFORE, DURING, AND AFTER
INSTALLATION.

ALL TREES MUST BE GUYED OR STAKED AS SHOWN IN THE DETAILS.

ALL PLANTING AREAS MUST BE COMPLETELY MULCHED AS SPECIFIED.

PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES
AND SHALL AVOID DAMAGE TO ALL UTILITIES AND SHALL AVOID DAMAGE TO ALL UTILITIES DURING THE COURSE
OF THE WORK. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRING ANY AND ALL DAMAGE TO UTILITIES,

R

L e R STRUCTURES, SITE APPURTENANCES, ETC. WHICH OCCURS AS A RESULT OF THE LANDSCAPE CONSTRUCTION.
v - PATIO 8. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING ALL QUANTITIES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS BEFORE PRICING THE
X Y 2 A T1O- WORK.
PATIO - 9. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FULLY MAINTAINING ALL PLANTING (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO:
e Ve WATERING, SPRAYING,  MULCHING, FERTILIZING, ETC.) OF THE PLATING AREAS AND LAWN UNTIL THE WORK IS
ACCEPTED IN TOTAL BY THE OWNER.
10. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLETELY GUARANTEE ALL PLANT MATERIAL FOR A PERIOD OF ONE (1) YEAR
BEGINNING ON THE DATE OF TOTAL ACCEPTANCE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROMPTLY MAKE ALL REPLACEMENTS
BEFORE OR AT THE END OF THE GUARANTEE PERIOD.
11.  THE DEVELOPER SHALL APPROVE THE STAKING LOCATION OF ALL PLANT MATERIAL PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.
12. AFTER BEING DUG AT THE NURSERY SOURCE, ALL TREES IN LEAF SHALL BE ACCLIMATED FOR TWO (2) WEEKS
UNDER A MIST SYSTEM PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.
DUPLEX DUPLEX 13.  ANY PLANT MATERIAL WHICH DIES, TURNS BROWN, OR DEFOLIATES (PRIOR TO TOTAL ACCEPTANCE OF THE WORK)
SHALL BE PROMPTLY REMOVED FROM THE SITE AND REPLACED WITH MATERIAL OF THE SAME SPECIES, QUANTITY,
UNIT UNIT AND SIZE AND MEETING ALL PLANT LIST SPECIFICATIONS.
14. STANDARDS SET FORTH IN "AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK” REPRESENT GUIDELINE SPECIFICATIONS
ONLY AND SHALL CONSTITUTE MINIMUM QUALITY REQUIREMENTS FOR PLANT MATERIAL.
15. ALL SHRUB, GROUND COVER AND SEASONAL COLOR ANNUAL PLANTING BEDS ARE TO BE COMPLETELY COVERED
WITH PINE BARK MULCH TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF FOUR INCHES.
16. LOCATIONS OF EXISTING BURIED UTILITY LINES SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE BASED UPON BEST AVAILABLE
INFORMATION AND ARE TO BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE. IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR
TO VERIFY THE LOCATIONS OF UTILITY LINES AND ADJACENT TO THE WORK AREA. THE CONTRACTOR IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROTECTION OF ALL UTILITY LINES DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PERIOD.
17. SAFE, CLEARLY MARKED PEDESTRIAN AND VEHICULAR ACCESS TO ALL ADJACENT PROPERTIES MUST BE MAINTAINED
; T T - THROUGHOUT THE CONSTRUCTION PROCESS.
: | R Sl 18. DURING THE GROWING SEASON ALL ANNUALS SHALL REMAIN IN A HEALTHY, VITAL CONDITION THROUGHOUT THE
o e ve - CONSTRUCTION PERIOD.
v - - . 19. ALL PLANT MATERIALS QUANTITIES SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
E : COMPLETE COVERAGE OF ALL PLANTING BEDS AT SPACING SHOWN.
. * 20. ALL DISTURBED AREAS ARE TO RECEIVE 4” OF TOP SOIL, MULCH, AND WATER UNTIL A HEALTHY STAND OF
_ 7 GRASS IS OBTAINED. THIS IS EXCLUDING ALL LANDSCAPED ISLANDS AND ENTRANCE AREAS.
. 5_CAR . PLANTING NOTES
2—CAR - ;
\ 1. LOAM USED IN PLANTING BEDS SHALL BE UNIFORM IN
GARAGE GARAGE .\ COMPOSITION, FREE OF STONES LARGER THAN 17, AND SHALL
TYPICAL TYPICAL i NOT CONTAIN TOXIC SUBSTANCES HARMFUL TO PLANT GROWTH.
2. CREATE A PLANTING MIX COMPRISED OF 2/3 SCREENED LOAM
PERENNIALS OR SEASONAL PERENNIALS OR SEASONAL AND 1/3 PEAT MOSS OR LEAF COMPOST. AMEND WITH
FLOWERS (BY OWNER) (1) YEW (3) YEW (1) YEW v FLOWERS (BY OWNER) 'PLANTONE’ ORGANIC FERTILIZER, OR EQUAL, AT THE RATE
RECOMMENDED BY MANUFACTURER.
- - JUNIPER
(5) JUNIPER SRR e L ©) 3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUPPLY ALL PLANT MATERIALS IN
Ny TSN QUANTITIES SUFFICIENT TO COMPLETE THE PLANTING SHOWN ON
. « - . N N . PROPOSED ROADWAY AND THIS DRAWING.
‘ . o v T ADJACENT LANDSCAPE PLANTINGS
N L N - SEE GENERAL LANDSCAPE PLAN 4. ALL PLANT MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO THE GUIDELINES
s ) o - vy FOR DETAILS ESTABLISHED BY THE AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK
T N s PUBLISHED BY THE AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NURSERYMEN, INC.
b ~ b’\ Y \\» " N g V‘
N . v S 5. PLANT PITS SHALL BE DUG TWICE THE WIDTH OF THE ROOTBALL.
. R qe 7 RY TSN PLANT PITS AND PLANTING BEDS SHALL BE BACKFILLED WITH
MR BN R e THE AMENDED PLANTING MIX IN LIFTS TO AVOID AR POCKETS
. oo, Y BN B IN' BACKFILL.
3 ~ N ’ v v -1 ’/\ 3 A
, - S a0 v N . 6. ALL PLANT MATERIAL TO BE SET PLUMB, AND TO BEAR
. LT A NATURAL RELATIONSHIP WITH FINISHED GRADE.
1oy N . ¥ - v o
) - v SRR - - = 7. ALL BIODEGRADABLE BURLAP SHALL BE UNTIED AND PULLED
i A ’ < AT « L B Y YR DOWN ON THE BALL. WRE BASKETS AND OTHER NON
. i A S S ‘ A TR PR ) Coe A, BIODEGRADABLE MATERIALS ATTACHED TO PLANTS SHALL BE
S TRV < Ce ATy T e e s .7 1 T S S REMOVED PRIOR TO PLANTING. CARE SHALL BE TAKEN NOT TO
- : ‘ 4 — R BREAK OR DISTURB ROOTBALL OF PLANTS.
£ 45 Z 1

8. ALL PLANTS SHALL BE WATERED IMMEDIATELY AFTER PLANTING.

9. 3" OF COMPOSTED PINE BARK MULCH SHALL BE SPREAD OVER
ALL PLANT BEDS.

D U P I_E >< U N | T S TA N D A R D P I_A N 10. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ALL PLANTS FOR 90 DAYS

PLANTING SCHEDULE FOR TYPICAL SINGLE HOUSING UNIT

SCALE: 1” = 10’ AFTER THE COMPLETION OF PLANT INSTALLATION. MAINTENANCE
: SHALL CONSIST OF KEEPING ALL PLANTS IN A HEALTHY GROWING

CONDITION.

PLANTING SCHEDULE FOR TYPICAL DUPLEX HOUSING UNIT 1. PLANTS SHALL BE GUARANTEED FOR A PERIOD OF 1 YEAR

KEY | QUAN. | SIZE

BOTANICAL NAME

COMMON NAME

AFTER ACCEPTANCE OF THE PROJECT AND SHALL BE ALIVE

1C 4 18"

taxus Cuspidats

Densiformis Yew

AND IN SATISFACTORY GROWTH AT THE END OF THE GUARANTEE
PERIOD. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO

JT S

18" Spread

Juniperus Tamariscifolia

Tams Juniper

KEY | QUAN. | SIZE BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME

REMOVE ALL FAILING PLANT MATERIALS, AND REPLACE THEM
WITH THE SAME KIND AND SIZE OF MATERIAL AS SPECIFIED

oL | 3 | 1/2 Gl

Dalily "Asorted”

TC 2 18" taxus Cuspidats Densiformis Yew

IN THE PLANT LIST, WITH THE SAME GUARANTEE AS
INITIAL PLANTING.

SPRAY W/ ANTI-DESICCANT AS PER
MFG'S INSTRUCTIONS IF FOLIAGE

IS PRESENT

2 — PLY REINFORCED HOSE

TREE WRAP DECIDUOUS TREES
SECURE W/ TWINE (GROUND
LINE TO LOWEST BRANCHES)

GROUND LINE TO BE SAME
AS PREMOUS

REMOVE BURLAP AND TWINE
FROM TOP OF BALL

BACKFILL WITH TOPSOIL AND
PEATMOSS 5:1 RATIO BY

BREAK SUBSOIL /

BALL DIA. + 24" MIN.

NOTE:

LARGE EVERGREENS (8 AND
ABOVE) SHALL BE PLANTED
ACCORDING TO THIS DETAIL.

LIMB UP TREES 6’ ABOVE GRADE
WHERE BRANCHES DO NOT
MATERIALLY AFFECT TREE.

TO ACCEPT GUY WIRE.
SLOW RELEASE FERTILIZER

TABLET — SIZE AND QUANTITY

PER MFG'S INSTRUCTIONS

PLANTING & STAKING DETAIL

NO SCALE

DOUBLE STRAND 12 GA. GALV.
WIRE TWISTED TAUT (3 GUYS PER
TREE, SPREAD 120" APART)

3" GRADE "A” CYPRESS MULCH

TREAT TOP 4" OF TOPSOIL W/ HERBICIDE

\ 2 X 4 X 3 MIN. LONG STAKE
PENTA—TREATED AND DRILLED

JT 5 18" Spread
DL | 3 | 1/2 Ga.

Tams Juniper

D0|||)/ "Asorted” 12. ANY PROPOSED SUBSTITUTIONS OF PLANT SPECIES SHALL BE

MADE WITH PLANTS OF EQUIVALENT OVERALL FORM, HEIGHT,
BRANCHING HABIT, FLOWER, LEAF, COLOR, FRUIT AND CULTURE,
AND ONLY AFTER WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE OWNER, AND
THE CITY OF ROMULUS PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Juniperus Tamariscifolia

13. CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE AND VERIFY ALL EXISTING UTILITY
LINES PRIOR TO PLANTING AND SHALL REPORT ANY
CONFLICTS TO THE OWNER.
ﬁ?ﬁ%*.x’s/ﬁ&o%?'.‘?égﬂﬁ PER 14. ALL PLANTING BEDS AND GREENBELT AREAS
IS PRESENT SHALL RECEIVE SIX INCHES (6”) OF SCREENED
TOPSOIL, MEASURED AFTER COMPACTION,
PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF PLANTS, SEEDING,
OR SODDING.

15. ALL LANDSCAPE ISLANDS SHALL BE FILLED SUCH THAT
THEY ARE CROWNED IN THE MIDDLE TO PROVIDE
POSITIVE DRAINAGE AND TO PRVENT POOLING WITHIN
THE LANDSCAPED AREA (TYP.)

1 — 2X2 WOOD STAKE 6’ — 8

LONG PENTA TREATED 12 GA. GALV. WIRE W/ PROTECTIVE

SECTION OF 2 — PLY REINFORCED
RUBBER HOSE

TREE WRAP DECIDUOUS TREES
SECURE W/ TWINE (GROUND
LINE TO LOWEST BRANCHES)

GROUND LINE TO BE SAME

3" GRADE "A” CYPRESS MULCH

AS PREVIOUS
TREAT TOP 4" OF TOPSOIL W/ HERBICIDE | |
A,
e M . .
REMOVE BURLAP AND TWINE WAL (A 3" GRADE "A" CYPRESS MULCH
FROM TOP OF BALL 4\“ i e

FINISH GRADE

ROOT BALL DIA.
(6" MIN.)

PLANTING SOIL
COMPACTED PLANTING
SoIL

BLACK GEOTEXTILE
BLACK GEOTEXTILE WEED BARRIER

BACKFILL WITH TOPSOIL AND WEED BARRIER R XK

PEATMOSS 5:1 RATIO BY

UNDISTURBED OR
COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

SLOW RELEASE FERTILIZER
TABLET — SIZE AND QUANTITY
PER MFG'S INSTRUCTIONS

TREES 2 CAL. AND GREATER
NO SCALE
BREAK SUBSOIL
SHRUB PLANTING

NO SCALE

BALL DIA. + 24" MIN.

PLANTING & STAKING DETAIL

PLANTING BED

IR
EVERGREEN UNDER 8 AND SMALL TREES 2" CAL. . . ‘\“‘OF Mic te,,
AND UNDER — NO SCALE & GRADE "A" CYPRESS MULCH y‘«?/,..-u-u-..,{”/ “,
o SAT TN %
- HEAVY BLACK DIAMOND EDGE AROUND ALL s * :: DlFl;-lN "= *x =
PLANTING AREAS EXCEPT WHERE PLANT BED el tcr =
/ ‘ IS ADJACENT TO BUILDINGS AND CONC. WALKS =T % ENGINEER s
BLACK GEOTEXTILE A RSN F&3
WEED BARRIER LRI No. S >

STEEL STAKE (AS REQ'D o~
(AS REQD) %% 5

.. '.
N IIIY AR UNDISTURBED OR ,“d}b 'o,."4908.7"_,. -és
COMPACTED 2,255 tonner \“\\’ &
SUBGRADE . OFESS\O N

Al AOZVV

EDGE AT PLANT BED

NO SCALE

DIFFIN

24353 Tara Drive
South Lyon, M1 48178
P: 248.943.8244
F: 248.378.2564
www.Diffin-Eng.com

REVISIONS

DTN ASSET MANAGEMENT AND DEVELOPMENT
2502 LAKE LANSING RD, SUITE C
LANSING, MICHIGAN 48912
LANDSCAPE DETAILS
GRAND RESERVE - RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT

CLIENT:

will be at Users sole risk and without liability or legal
exposure to DES and User shall indemnify and hold
harmless DES from all claims, damages, /osses and
adaptation will entitle DES to further compensation at

respect of the Project and any reuse without written
rates to be agreed upon by User and DES.

verification or adaptation by Diffin Engineering &

Surveying (DES) for the specific purposes intended
expenses including attorneys’ fees arising out of or

These documents are instruments of service in
resulting therefrom. Any such verification or

3 =
Q
S|a| G
N -~
W S B
N 9 < S
~N < S
= | | O S
Q N ~ =
S| & = S
2 o < Q
A\ Q Q ©
= oc §
<t W <<
= S T
= S
E <
DATE: 9-25-22
Drawn By: XX
[ PE. nD
AS SHOWN

Job No.: 220705

Sheet No.
13



AutoCAD SHX Text
2-CAR  GARAGE TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUPLEX  UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUPLEX  UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-CAR  GARAGE TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
These documents are instruments of service in respect of the Project and any reuse without written verification or adaptation by Diffin Engineering & Surveying (DES) for the specific purposes intended will be at Users sole risk and without liability or legal exposure to DES and User shall indemnify and hold harmless DES from all claims, damages, losses and expenses including attorneys' fees arising out of or resulting therefrom. Any such verification or adaptation will entitle DES to further compensation at rates to be agreed upon by User and DES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUPLEX UNIT STANDARD PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE UNIT STANDARD PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2 Gal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dalily "Asorted"

AutoCAD SHX Text
JT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" Spread

AutoCAD SHX Text
Juniperus Tamariscifolia

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tams Juniper

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
taxus Cuspidats

AutoCAD SHX Text
Densiformis Yew

AutoCAD SHX Text
DL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2 Gal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dalily "Asorted"

AutoCAD SHX Text
JT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" Spread

AutoCAD SHX Text
Juniperus Tamariscifolia

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tams Juniper

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
taxus Cuspidats

AutoCAD SHX Text
Densiformis Yew

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" GRADE "A" CYPRESS MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREAT  TOP 4" OF TOPSOIL W/ HERBICIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" GRADE "A" CYPRESS MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND UNDER - NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVERGREEN UNDER 8' AND SMALL TREES 2" CAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING & STAKING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEED BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK GEOTEXTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUBBER HOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION OF 2 - PLY REINFORCED

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS PRESENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MFG'S INSTRUCTIONS IF FOLIAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRAY W/ ANTI-DESICCANT AS PER

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 GA. GALV. WIRE W/ PROTECTIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONG PENTA TREATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 - 2X2 WOOD STAKE 6' - 8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREAK SUBSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL WITH TOPSOIL AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEATMOSS 5:1 RATIO BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE BURLAP AND TWINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM TOP OF BALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND LINE TO BE SAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS PREVIOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE WRAP DECIDUOUS TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECURE W/ TWINE (GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE TO LOWEST BRANCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALL DIA. + 24" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOW RELEASE FERTILIZER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABLET - SIZE AND QUANTITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER MFG'S INSTRUCTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREAT  TOP 4" OF TOPSOIL W/ HERBICIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE TO LOWEST BRANCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECURE W/ TWINE (GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE WRAP DECIDUOUS TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS PREVIOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND LINE TO BE SAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 - PLY REINFORCED HOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM TOP OF BALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE BURLAP AND TWINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE, SPREAD 120%%d APART)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE TWISTED TAUT (3 GUYS PER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE STRAND 12 GA. GALV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEATMOSS 5:1 RATIO BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL WITH TOPSOIL AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS PRESENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MFG'S INSTRUCTIONS IF FOLIAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRAY W/ ANTI-DESICCANT AS PER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO ACCEPT GUY WIRE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENTA-TREATED AND DRILLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 X 4 X 3' MIN. LONG STAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER MFG'S INSTRUCTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABLET - SIZE AND QUANTITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOW RELEASE FERTILIZER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREAK SUBSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALL DIA. + 24" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIALLY AFFECT TREE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE BRANCHES DO NOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMB UP TREES 6' ABOVE GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCORDING TO THIS DETAIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE) SHALL BE PLANTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARGE EVERGREENS (8' AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING & STAKING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LANDSCAPED AREA (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL LANDSCAPE ISLANDS SHALL BE FILLED SUCH THAT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THEY ARE CROWNED IN THE MIDDLE TO PROVIDE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
POSITIVE DRAINAGE AND TO PRVENT POOLING WITHIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDITION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INITIAL PLANTING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN BACKFILL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL CONSIST OF KEEPING ALL PLANTS IN A HEALTHY GROWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN THE PLANT LIST, WITH THE SAME GUARANTEE AS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERIOD. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE ALL FAILING PLANT MATERIALS, AND REPLACE THEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH THE SAME KIND AND SIZE OF MATERIAL AS SPECIFIED  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTS SHALL BE GUARANTEED FOR A PERIOD OF 1 YEAR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AFTER ACCEPTANCE OF THE PROJECT AND SHALL BE ALIVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND IN SATISFACTORY GROWTH AT THE END OF THE GUARANTEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ALL PLANTS FOR 90 DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL PLANT MATERIAL TO BE SET PLUMB, AND TO BEAR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREAK OR DISTURB ROOTBALL OF PLANTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AFTER THE COMPLETION OF PLANT INSTALLATION.  MAINTENANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL RELATIONSHIP WITH FINISHED GRADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIODEGRADABLE MATERIALS ATTACHED TO PLANTS SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE AMENDED PLANTING MIX IN LIFTS TO AVOID AIR POCKETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVED PRIOR TO PLANTING.  CARE SHALL BE TAKEN NOT TO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL BIODEGRADABLE BURLAP SHALL BE UNTIED AND PULLED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL PLANT BEDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" OF COMPOSTED PINE BARK MULCH SHALL BE SPREAD OVER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL PLANTS SHALL BE WATERED IMMEDIATELY AFTER PLANTING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN ON THE BALL.  WIRE BASKETS AND OTHER NON 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANT PITS AND PLANTING BEDS SHALL BE BACKFILLED WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANT PITS SHALL BE DUG TWICE THE WIDTH OF THE ROOTBALL.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE AND VERIFY ALL EXISTING UTILITY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINES PRIOR TO PLANTING AND SHALL REPORT ANY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONFLICTS TO THE OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRANCHING HABIT, FLOWER, LEAF, COLOR, FRUIT AND CULTURE, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADE WITH PLANTS OF EQUIVALENT OVERALL FORM, HEIGHT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND ONLY AFTER WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE OWNER, AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANY PROPOSED SUBSTITUTIONS OF PLANT SPECIES SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLISHED BY THE AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NURSERYMEN, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECOMMENDED BY MANUFACTURER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUANTITIES SUFFICIENT TO COMPLETE THE PLANTING SHOWN ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUPPLY ALL PLANT MATERIALS IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
'PLANTONE' ORGANIC FERTILIZER, OR EQUAL, AT THE RATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREATE A PLANTING MIX COMPRISED OF 2/3 SCREENED LOAM  

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOAM USED IN PLANTING BEDS SHALL BE UNIFORM IN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND 1/3 PEAT MOSS OR LEAF COMPOST.  AMEND WITH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESTABLISHED BY THE AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL PLANT MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO THE GUIDELINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT CONTAIN TOXIC SUBSTANCES HARMFUL TO PLANT GROWTH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL PLANTING BEDS AND GREENBELT AREAS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL RECEIVE SIX INCHES (6") OF SCREENED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL, MEASURED AFTER COMPACTION, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF PLANTS, SEEDING, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR SODDING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CITY OF ROMULUS PLANNING DEPARTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOSITION, FREE OF STONES LARGER THAN 1", AND SHALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUB PLANTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6" MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOT BALL DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED PLANTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" GRADE "A" CYPRESS MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK GEOTEXTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEED BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
 EDGE AT PLANT BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY BLACK DIAMOND EDGE AROUND ALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL STAKE (AS REQ'D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED OR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING AREAS EXCEPT WHERE PLANT BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS ADJACENT TO BUILDINGS AND CONC. WALKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK GEOTEXTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEED BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" GRADE "A" CYPRESS MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREES 2" CAL. AND GREATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.   ALL PLANTS MUST BE HEALTHY, VIGOROUS MATERIAL, FREE OF PESTS AND DISEASE. ALL PLANTS MUST BE HEALTHY, VIGOROUS MATERIAL, FREE OF PESTS AND DISEASE. 2.   ALL PLANTS MUST BE CONTAINER GROWN OR BALLED AND BUR LAPPED AS INDICATED IN THE PLANT LIST. ALL PLANTS MUST BE CONTAINER GROWN OR BALLED AND BUR LAPPED AS INDICATED IN THE PLANT LIST. 3.   ALL TREES MUST BE STRAIGHT TRUNKED AND FULL HEADED AND MEET ALL REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED. ALL TREES MUST BE STRAIGHT TRUNKED AND FULL HEADED AND MEET ALL REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED. 4.   ALL PLANTS ARE SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT BEFORE, DURING, AND AFTER  ALL PLANTS ARE SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT BEFORE, DURING, AND AFTER  INSTALLATION. 5.   ALL TREES MUST BE GUYED OR STAKED AS SHOWN IN THE DETAILS. ALL TREES MUST BE GUYED OR STAKED AS SHOWN IN THE DETAILS. 6.   ALL PLANTING AREAS MUST BE COMPLETELY MULCHED AS SPECIFIED. ALL PLANTING AREAS MUST BE COMPLETELY MULCHED AS SPECIFIED. 7.   PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES  PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES  AND SHALL AVOID  DAMAGE TO ALL UTILITIES AND SHALL AVOID DAMAGE TO ALL UTILITIES DURING THE COURSE  DAMAGE TO ALL UTILITIES AND SHALL AVOID DAMAGE TO ALL UTILITIES DURING THE COURSE  OF THE WORK. THE CONTRACTOR IS  RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRING ANY AND ALL DAMAGE TO UTILITIES,  RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRING ANY AND ALL DAMAGE TO UTILITIES,  STRUCTURES, SITE APPURTENANCES, ETC. WHICH OCCURS AS A  RESULT OF THE LANDSCAPE CONSTRUCTION. RESULT OF THE LANDSCAPE CONSTRUCTION. 8.   THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING ALL QUANTITIES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS BEFORE PRICING THE  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING ALL QUANTITIES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS BEFORE PRICING THE  WORK. 9.   THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FULLY MAINTAINING ALL PLANTING (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO:  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FULLY MAINTAINING ALL PLANTING (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO:  WATERING, SPRAYING,  MULCHING, FERTILIZING, ETC.) OF THE PLATING AREAS AND LAWN UNTIL THE WORK IS  MULCHING, FERTILIZING, ETC.) OF THE PLATING AREAS AND LAWN UNTIL THE WORK IS  ACCEPTED IN TOTAL BY THE OWNER. 10.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLETELY GUARANTEE ALL PLANT MATERIAL FOR A PERIOD OF ONE (1) YEAR  BEGINNING ON THE DATE OF  TOTAL ACCEPTANCE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROMPTLY MAKE ALL REPLACEMENTS  TOTAL ACCEPTANCE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROMPTLY MAKE ALL REPLACEMENTS  BEFORE OR AT THE END OF THE GUARANTEE PERIOD. 11.   THE DEVELOPER SHALL APPROVE THE STAKING LOCATION OF ALL PLANT MATERIAL PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. THE DEVELOPER SHALL APPROVE THE STAKING LOCATION OF ALL PLANT MATERIAL PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. 12.  AFTER BEING DUG AT THE NURSERY SOURCE, ALL TREES IN LEAF SHALL BE ACCLIMATED FOR TWO (2) WEEKS  UNDER A MIST SYSTEM  PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. 13.  ANY PLANT MATERIAL WHICH DIES, TURNS BROWN, OR DEFOLIATES (PRIOR TO TOTAL ACCEPTANCE OF THE WORK)  SHALL BE PROMPTLY REMOVED FROM THE SITE AND REPLACED WITH MATERIAL OF THE SAME SPECIES, QUANTITY,  AND SIZE AND MEETING ALL  PLANT LIST SPECIFICATIONS. PLANT LIST SPECIFICATIONS. 14.  STANDARDS SET FORTH IN "AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK" REPRESENT GUIDELINE SPECIFICATIONS  ONLY AND SHALL CONSTITUTE MINIMUM QUALITY REQUIREMENTS FOR PLANT MATERIAL. 15.  ALL SHRUB, GROUND COVER AND SEASONAL COLOR ANNUAL PLANTING BEDS ARE TO BE COMPLETELY COVERED  WITH PINE BARK MULCH TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF FOUR INCHES. 16.  LOCATIONS OF EXISTING BURIED UTILITY LINES SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE BASED UPON BEST AVAILABLE  INFORMATION AND ARE TO BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE.  IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR  TO VERIFY THE LOCATIONS OF UTILITY LINES AND ADJACENT TO THE WORK AREA.  THE CONTRACTOR IS  RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROTECTION OF ALL UTILITY LINES DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PERIOD. 17.  SAFE, CLEARLY MARKED PEDESTRIAN AND VEHICULAR ACCESS TO ALL ADJACENT PROPERTIES MUST BE MAINTAINED  THROUGHOUT THE CONSTRUCTION PROCESS. 18.  DURING THE GROWING SEASON ALL ANNUALS SHALL REMAIN IN A HEALTHY, VITAL CONDITION THROUGHOUT THE  CONSTRUCTION PERIOD. 19.  ALL PLANT MATERIALS QUANTITIES SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR  COMPLETE COVERAGE OF ALL PLANTING BEDS AT SPACING SHOWN. 20.  ALL DISTURBED AREAS ARE TO RECEIVE 4" OF TOP SOIL,  MULCH, AND WATER UNTIL A HEALTHY STAND OF  GRASS IS OBTAINED. THIS IS EXCLUDING ALL LANDSCAPED ISLANDS AND ENTRANCE AREAS.


Traffic Impact Study
Grand Reserve Development
Meridian Charter Township, Michigan

Prepared for:

DTN Management Company
2502 Lake Lansing Road
Suite C

Lansing, Michigan 48912

Prepared by:

Progressive AE
1811 4 Mile Road NE
Grand Rapids, Ml 49525

August 2022
Project No. 88110003

Traffic Impact Study - Grand Reserve Development



Table of Contents

EXECUTIVE SUMMNARY ........ooiiiiiitirissserersssssresssssssesssssssssssssssssssssssesssssnsesssssssesssssnsesssssnnesssssnnesssssnnesssssnnans 1
INTRODUGCTION.....coo i ciieirerrrssssssresssssseesssssseesassssresassssresasssssesassssnesasssnnesasssnnenssssnnesssssnnenssssnnenssssnnesssssnnnns 3
EXISTING CONDITIONS........ooiiicciirirsserersssssressssssresssssseesssssseesssssssesasssnsesssssnsesssssnnesssssnnesssssnnesssssnnesssssnnens 5
Key Study Area ROGAWAYS .........ouiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e et e e e ettt e e e e e s st e e e e e e e e s s abaaeeeaaeesasnsraaeeeaeesaaannes 5
EXIStING INTErSECHONS ...ttt e e ra bt e e s bt e e e e aabe e e e e anbeeeeens 5
D= = T 0o 1= Yo7 1T ] o [ ST PRRRPPSR 5
Existing Conditions Capacity ANAIYSIS .......ccooiuiiiiiiiiiie e 6
FUTURE (2025) CONDITIONS ......cooiiiiiiiiirrierrrasssr s s s s s ss s ss s smn e s smn e sa s smn e e s smn e sa s smna s s s smnasassmnanas 8
Background Traffic GroOWh ........ooo e 8
Proposed Development @nd Sit€ ACCESS......ciiii i i iiiieiie e ettt e e sttt e e e e e e s e e e e e e s e snraaeeaaeeeaeaanes 8
QLI o 3 C L= 1T = o) o SRR 9
Future (2025) CapaCity ANAIYSIS .......coiiieiiiiiiee e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s st a e e eaeaseesnnasseeaaaeeaaaanes 10
CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS .......cooiiiccrerinrerersssmsesssssmsessssmsesssssssesssssnsesssssnsesssssnsessassnes 13
L070) o3 1117 o] o 1SS 13
L= ToTe] 41 0 =T 0 o F=1 o] o - SR 13
Appendix
Traffic Impact Study 88110003

Grand Reserve Development i Progressive AE



List of Figures and Tables

Figures

Figure 1. Location Map and StUAY Ar€a .........c..uuiiiiiiiiiieceeee ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e raaeaeaee s 3
Figure 2. Existing Peak Hour Volumes and Levels of SEervice...........coccveiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 7
Figure 3. Future (2025) Trip Distribution and Traffic Assignment...........cccccoooiiiiiiiiiec e, 11
Figure 4. Future (2025) Peak Hour Volumes and Levels of Service .........cccoociviiiiiiiieiiee e 12
Tables

Table 1. EXisting INterseCtionS .........cooo oo 5
Table 2. Existing Levels of Service and DeIAY..........c.uuvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiee et e e e e 6
Table 3. Trip Generation SUMIMAIY ..ot b e e bbe e e s enbe e e e enes 9
Table 4. Future (2025) Levels of Service and Delay ...........cooiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 10
Traffic Impact Study 88110003

Grand Reserve Development ii Progressive AE



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Introduction

DTN Asset Management and Development (DTN) is proposing to construct a 116-unit residential
development in Meridian Charter Township, Michigan. The site is located on the east side of Central Park
Drive just north of Grand River Avenue. The proposed plan calls for 58 duplex units and 58 single-family
units. Full build-out of the site is expected to be completed within the next three years.

Access to the site will be via one site driveway to Central Park Drive, one site driveway to the existing
“Willows at Okemos” driveway and one site driveway to Powell Road.

The purpose of this traffic impact study was to analyze the potential impacts of the planned development
and to identify what physical and/or operational roadway system improvements may be necessary to
mitigate existing or anticipated background issues, and/or impacts created by this development’s traffic.

Pre-study coordination was completed with Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT) and Meridian
Charter Township staff to help identify the required study area, study parameters, and any specific areas
of concern. The following chapters outline the results of analyses completed during the study process.

Study Area
The study area includes one existing signalized and two existing unsignalized intersections as listed
below:

* M-43 (Grand River Avenue) at Central Park Drive/Dobie Road
* M-43 (Grand River Avenue) at Powell Road
» Central Park Drive at Willows Driveway

Data Collection

Morning (7:00 — 9:00 a.m.) and afternoon (4:00 — 6:00 p.m.) peak hour turning movement counts at the
study area intersections were collected in June 2022 on a typical weekday. As there was an ongoing
construction project detouring traffic along Central Park Drive during the data collection time period, a
2019 turning movement count at the M-43/Central Park Drive intersection was obtained from MDOT.
These data were used to adjust traffic volumes within the study area due to the shift in traffic patterns
resulting from the detour.

Analysis
Two analysis scenarios were completed for the weekday morning and afternoon peak hours as part of the
study as follows:

» Existing Conditions
e Future (2025) Conditions

An annual background traffic growth rate of 1.00 percent was applied to the existing volumes based on
historical growth in the area to help reflect anticipated non-development traffic increases by the 2025
horizon year.

Trip generation for the site was calculated for the typical weekday, weekday morning, and weekday
afternoon peak hours based on the methods of the ITE Trip Generation Manual, 11th Edition, published
by the Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE). The site is expected to generate approximately 1,002
total daily vehicle trips (501 inbound, 501 outbound), 69 new weekday morning peak hour vehicle trips
(18 inbound, 51 outbound), and 91 new weekday afternoon peak hour trips (56 inbound, 35 outbound)
onto the street system.

For the existing and future (2025) conditions, capacity and queuing analyses were performed to
determine the impacts the site would have on the roadways and intersections within the study area.

Traffic Impact Study 88110003
Grand Reserve Development 1 Progressive AE



Conclusions
Based on the analyses performed as part of this study, the proposed development will have minor impacts
to the surrounding roadway network. The findings of this study are as follows:

Existing Conditions

The M-43/Central Park Drive intersection is currently operating at an overall level of service (LoS) “B”
during the morning peak hour and LoS “C” during the afternoon peak hour. All individual movements at
the intersection are currently operating at LoS “D” or better during the morning and afternoon peak hours.

All controlled movements at the study area unsignalized intersections are currently operating at LoS “B”
or better during the morning and afternoon peak hours.

Future (2025) Conditions

The future (2025) conditions are similar to the existing conditions, with the M-43/Central Park Drive
intersection anticipated to continue operating at an overall LoS “B” during the morning peak hour and
LoS “C” during the afternoon peak hour. All individual movements at the intersection are anticipated to
continue operating at LoS “D” or better during the morning and afternoon peak hours.

All controlled movements at the study area unsignalized intersections and the site driveways are
anticipated to operate at LoS “C” or better during the morning and afternoon peak hours. All vehicular
queues at the unsignalized intersections and site driveways are anticipated to be less than one vehicle.

Recommendations
No improvements to the study area intersections were found necessary to mitigate the impact of the
proposed Grand Reserve Development.

Traffic Impact Study 88110003
Grand Reserve Development 2 Progressive AE



CHAPTER1

INTRODUCTION

DTN Asset Management and Development (DTN) is proposing to construct a 116-unit residential
development in Meridian Charter Township. The site is located on the east side of Central Park Drive just
north of Grand River Avenue. The proposed plan calls for 58 duplex units and 58 single-family units. Full
build-out of the site is expected to be completed within the next three years.

Access to the site will be via one site driveway to Central Park Drive, one site driveway to the existing
“Willows at Okemos” driveway, and one site driveway to Powell Road. Figure 1 shows the location of the
proposed site and site driveways.

The purpose of this traffic impact study was to analyze the potential impacts of the planned development
and to identify what physical and/or operational roadway system improvements may be necessary to
mitigate existing or anticipated background issues, and/or impacts created by this development’s traffic.
Tasks undertaken to complete the analyses include:

1. Data Collection. Morning and afternoon peak hour turning movement counts were completed at the
study area intersections in June 2022. Information regarding lane configurations, speed limits, traffic
controls and other related data for the study area roadways was also collected.

2. Background Growth. An annual background traffic growth rate of 1.00 percent was applied to the
existing volumes based on historical growth in the area to help reflect anticipated non-development
traffic increases by the 2025 horizon year.

3. Trip Generation/Distribution. The number of trips the proposed development is expected to
generate during peak hours was identified. These trips were then assigned to the adjacent street
system based upon the patterns followed by existing traffic and engineering judgment.

Figure 1. Location Map and Study Area

Traffic Impact Study 88110003
Grand Reserve Development 3 Progressive AE



4. Levels of Service. Capacity calculations were completed at the study area intersections and the
proposed site driveways to identify existing and anticipated future peak hour operational
characteristics.

5. Mitigation. Roadway/intersection improvements were identified, when applicable, that will enable the
adjacent roadways and study area intersections to maintain equal and/or acceptable levels of
operation under future conditions upon the addition of background traffic growth and/or due to
development traffic.

Pre-study coordination was completed with Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT) and Meridian
Charter Township staff to help identify the required study area, study parameters, and any specific areas
of concern. The following chapters outline the results of analyses completed during the study process.

Traffic Impact Study 88110003
Grand Reserve Development 4 Progressive AE



CHAPTER 2

EXISTING CONDITIONS

The first step in the identification of potential traffic
impacts is to determine how well the adjacent streets
are operating under current conditions. This chapter
summarizes the data collection and existing operating
conditions analysis procedures.

Key Study Area Roadways

M-43 (Grand River Avenue)

M-43 (Grand River Avenue) is an east-west 5-lane
roadway within the study area under the MDOT
jurisdiction. The speed limit along M-43 is 45 miles per
hour (mph) at Central Park Drive, but increases to 50
mph just west of Powell Road. Weekday 24-hour traffic
volumes along M-43 average approximately 13,300
vehicles per day east of Central Park Drive based on
2021 ADT data.

Southbound Central Park Drive at Willows

Central Park Drive

Central Park Drive is a 3-lane north-south roadway
with one travel lane in each direction and a two-way
left-turn lane (TWLTL) within the study area. The
speed limit along Central Park Drive is 35 mph within
the study area. Weekday 24-hour traffic volumes along
Central Park Drive average approximately 9,000
vehicles per day north of M-43 based on 2019 ADT
data.

Existing Intersections

The study area includes one existing signalized and
two existing unsignalized intersections as listed in Northbound Powell Road at M-43 (Grand River
Table 1. Avenue)

Table 1. Existing Intersections

Cycle Length

Intersection Traffic Control

A.M. P.M.
M-43 / Central Park Drive (Dobie Road) Signal 100 100
M-43 / Powell Road Two-Way Stop - -
Central Park Drive / Willows Driveway Two-Way Stop - -

Source: Progressive AE, August 2022

Data Collection

Morning (7:00 — 9:00 a.m.) and afternoon (4:00 — 6:00 p.m.) peak hour turning movement counts at the
study area intersections were collected in June 2022 on a typical weekday. As there was an ongoing
construction project detouring traffic along Central Park Drive during the data collection time period, a
2019 turning movement count at the M-43/Central Park Drive intersection was obtained from MDOT.
Detailed printouts of the count reports are included in the appendix.

The 2019 count data from MDOT at the M-43/Central Park Drive intersection was increased by the
annual growth rate of 1.00 percent per year to reflect existing 2022 traffic volumes. Due to the shift in
traffic patterns within the study area due to the ongoing construction project and detour, these volumes
were used to adjust the traffic volumes at the Central Park Drive/Willows Driveway and M-43/Powell Road

Traffic Impact Study 88110003
Grand Reserve Development 5 Progressive AE



intersections. Figure 2 shows the adjusted existing morning and afternoon peak hour volumes at the
study area intersections.

These counts indicated that the typical weekday morning peak hour generally occurs between 7:45 a.m.
to 8:45 a.m. and the typical afternoon peak hour occurs between 5:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Existing Conditions Capacity Analysis

Intersection level of service calculations were completed to evaluate the current operational efficiency of
the study area intersections. These calculations were completed using techniques outlined in the
Highway Capacity Manual, published by the Transportation Research Board. Synchro® traffic analysis
software, version 11, based on the Highway Capacity Manual methodologies, was used in the analysis.

Level of service at signalized and unsignalized intersections relates to the delay, traffic volumes, and
intersection geometry. Level of service are expressed in a range from "A" to "F", with "A" denoting the
highest or best, operating conditions. Generally, a LoS “D” rating is considered the minimum acceptable
service level for signalized and unsignalized intersections in most areas, although a LoS “E” or LoS “F”
can be deemed as acceptable during the peak hours. The criteria for determining the level of service at
signalized and unsignalized intersections are outlined in the appendix of this report.

The existing morning and afternoon peak
hours were analyzed at the study area
intersections. Table 2 and Figure 2 show
Fhe Ievel§ of service for the study area Intersection/
intersections. Movement AM. P.M.

LoS Delay(s) LoS Delay(s)

Table 2. Existing Levels of Service and Delay

Existing Conditions

The M-43/Centr_al Park Drive mtersecﬁhcin S "M-43 / Central Park Drive (Dobie Road)
currently operating at an overall LoS “B
during the morning peak hour and LoS “C” | Overall B 16.4 C 23.7
during the afternoon peak hour. All EBL A 9.1 B 15.2
individual movemeqts at the |n‘t‘er"sect|on EBT A 8.8 B 16.9
are currently operating at LoS “D” or better
during the morning and afternoon peak EBR A 8.1 B 12.8
hours. WBL A 8.2 B 13.4
WBT/R B 1.7 B 15.1
All gontrglled lmoveme.nts at the study area NBL c 24 1 c 214
unsignalized intersections are currently
operating at LoS “B” or better during the NBT/R C 30.0 C 33.7
morning and afternoon peak hours. Copies SBL D 35.8 D 471
of the Synchro® analyses are included in SBT D 429 D 43.3
the appendix. SBR D 376 c 31.0
M-43 / Powell Road '
EBL A 9.9 A 9.0
SB B 13.4 B 11.6
Central Park Drive / Willows Driveway'
WB A 9.9 B 13.7
SBL A 7.7 A 8.6
'Unsignalized intersection, controlled movements shown
Source: Progressive AE, August 2022
Traffic Impact Study 88110003

Grand Reserve Development 6 Progressive AE



<
e
<
= ‘i‘ ) SV (12/B)
1A (9/B
VS logim om
I WILLOWS
ol DRWY —~
N o S
N r I BN N ~
[e]
S N
o2 PROP
= I DRWY l
: | | |-
: SITE | 5
1 |
1 PROP I
| DRWY
g J
v
[a) E, 4
& =
s :
2 o)
o o
|_
Z
L
&)
~0g
O o
© N~ © aQ 8
[SANINS 8&
osa | & @
8= 3g 96/B  (140/B) Sz
JIu <= 783/B (450/B) J\ ) )
l ¥z 21/A  (21/B) M-43 > | =876 (59
S
&/
®/76) A0 F - t pe GRAND RIVER AVE Ai28) A5 F
(B/813) A/243 b (958) 301 mmp
B124) A2~ | 285
ke
<gs
sgc®
a S
4
w
m
o)
o

GRAND RESERVE DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY

LEGEND

XX (XX) = AM (PM)
A = LEVEL-OF-SERVICE
(S) = SIGNALIZED INTERSECTION
o = STOP-CONTROLLED

EXISTING PEAK-HOUR VOLUMES
+ LEVELS-OF-SERVICE

N

@

No Scale

FIGURE

2




CHAPTER 3

FUTURE (2025) CONDITIONS

The purpose of this chapter is to summarize the anticipated future (2025) traffic conditions within the
study area with background traffic growth and the proposed development traffic in place. These analyses
provide the before/after comparison of future conditions and helps define the timing and applicability of
any potential roadway improvements necessary to mitigate the impact of the proposed development.

Background Traffic Growth

An annual background traffic growth rate of 1.00 percent was applied to the existing volumes based on
historical growth in the area to help reflect anticipated non-development traffic increases by the 2025
horizon year. A separate analysis of the background traffic volumes was not completed as the results
would largely be the same as the existing conditions.

Proposed Development and Site Access

DTN is proposing to construct a 116-unit residential development in Meridian Charter Township. The site
is located on the east side of Central Park Drive just north of Grand River Avenue. The proposed plan
calls for 58 duplex units and 58 single-family units. Full build-out of the site is expected to be completed
within the next three years.

Access to the site will be via one site driveway to Central Park Drive, one site driveway to the existing
“Willows at Okemos” driveway, and one site driveway to Powell Road.

A copy of the proposed site plan is included in the appendix.

E s 3 T
] ’\ ~ H\._ ‘
L% O | N

Traffic Impact Study 88110003
Grand Reserve Development 8 Progressive AE



Trip Generation

The Trip Generation Manual, Eleventh Edition, by the Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE) was
used to calculate the anticipated traffic that may be generated by the proposed site. Trips are measured
individually for inbound and outbound movements; therefore, a visit to the site by an employee or visitor,
for instance, generates two trips — one inbound and one outbound.

Based on the land use descriptions provided within the ITE Trip Generation Manual, the most applicable
land uses for the proposed site would be the single-family detached housing (Land Use Code 210) and
single-family attached housing (Land Use Code 215).

It is also anticipated that some trips to/from the site will be via non-motorized and/or transit transportation
modes. As the ITE trip generation rates for residential land uses likely account for some number of
non-vehicular trips, and the number of trips is not anticipated to be significant, no reduction for transit or
non-motorized trips were applied to the trip generation calculations. This results in a conservative
analysis as more vehicular trips are assigned to the study area intersections.

Trips for the site were calculated for the typical weekday, weekday morning, and weekday afternoon peak
hours. Table 3 shows the daily and peak hour trips anticipated to be generated by the proposed
development after full completion of the site.

Table 3. Trip Generation Summary

A.M. P.M. Daily
Land Use .
Total Enter Exit Total Enter Exit I1PS
Single-Family Detached Housing 210 58 units 45 11 34 60 38 22 611
Single-Family Attached Housing 215 58 Units 24 7 17 31 18 13 391
Total 69 18 51 91 56 35 | 1,002

Source: ITE Trip Generation Manual, 11" Edition

As shown in Table 3, the site is expected to generate approximately 1,002 total daily vehicle trips

(501 inbound, 501 outbound), 69 new weekday morning peak hour vehicle trips (18 inbound,

51 outbound), and 91 new weekday afternoon peak hour trips (56 inbound, 35 outbound) onto the street

system.

Trip Distribution

The directional distribution of the site generated new trips was based upon existing travel patterns and
engineering judgment. Directional distribution to/from the proposed development for site generated new
trips is expected to be approximately as follows:

To/from M-43 west 35% To/from Central Park Drive North 20%
Tol/from M-43 east 25% To/from Dobie Road south 15%
To/from Powell Road North 5%

Based upon the above distribution patterns for new trips and engineering judgment, the anticipated peak
hour project traffic was assigned to the proposed site access driveways and the other study area
intersections. Figure 3 shows the total anticipated morning and afternoon peak hour trips for site
generated traffic upon full completion and occupancy of the proposed site.

The anticipated site trips were added to the background (2025) peak hour volumes to depict the
estimated total future (2025) volumes during the morning and afternoon peak hours. Figure 4 shows the
total anticipated future (2025) volumes.

Traffic Impact Study
Grand Reserve Development

88110003

Progressive AE




Future (2025) Capacity Analysis

Intersection level of service calculations were completed to evaluate the future (2025) morning and
afternoon peak hour conditions at the site access driveways and study area intersections assuming the
completion of the site. The results of the level of service analyses are shown in Table 4. Copies of the
Synchro® analyses are included in the appendix.

The future (2025) conditions are similar to the existing conditions, with the M-43/Central Park Drive
intersection anticipated to continue operating at an overall LoS “B” during the morning peak hour and
LoS “C” during the afternoon peak hour. All individual movements at the intersection are anticipated to
continue operating at LoS “D” or better during the morning and afternoon peak hours.

All controlled movements at the study area unsignalized intersections and the site driveways are
anticipated to operate at LoS “C” or better during the morning and afternoon peak hours. All vehicular
queues at the unsignalized intersections and site driveways are anticipated to be less than one vehicle.
Copies of the Synchro® analyses are included in the appendix.

Table 4. Future (2025) Levels of Service and Delay

Existing Conditions ‘

Future (2025) Conditions

e secton! AM. P.M. | AM. P.M.

LoS Delay(s) LoS Delay(s) ‘ LoS Delay(s) LoS Delay(s)

M-43 / Central Park Drive (Dobie Road)

Overall B 16.4 C 23.7 B 16.8 Cc 24.8
EBL A 9.1 B 15.2 A 9.6 B 16.8
EBT A 8.8 B 16.9 A 9.0 B 18.0
EBR A 8.1 B 12.8 A 8.2 B 13.3
WBL A 8.2 B 13.4 A 8.4 B 14.5
WBT/R B 11.7 B 15.1 B 121 B 15.9
NBL C 241 C 214 C 24.5 C 22.0
NBT/R C 30.0 C 33.7 C 30.2 D 35.6
SBL D 35.8 D 471 D 36.1 D 50.6
SBT D 42.9 D 43.3 D 42.7 D 441
SBR D 37.6 C 31.0 D 37.5 C 30.9

M-43 / Powell Road *

EBL A 9.9 A 9.0 B 101 A 9.2
SB B 13.4 B 11.6 C 15.7 B 13.2

Central Park Drive / Willows Driveway
wB A 9.9 B 13.7 B 10.0 B 14.0
SBL A 7.7 A 8.6 A 7.8 A 8.6

Central Park Drive / Proposed Driveway"’
wB - - - - B 10.6 B 14.7
SBL - - - - A 7.8 A 8.7

Powell Road / Proposed Driveway’

NBL - - - - A 7.3 A 7.3
EB - - - - A 8.6 A 8.6
"Unsignalized intersection, controlled movements shown
Source: Progressive AE, August 2022
Traffic Impact Study 88110003
Grand Reserve Development 10 Progressive AE



<
A
1 WILLOWS
DRWY
<
PROP
I DRWY 4
@ sHb
(16) 23 )
_ I ~
: SITE :
= N
Y| Ao I
s J 1500
PROP I
r 1 DRWY
[{e]
S g
x =
Z 2
2 o)
hd o
'—
&
(@)
SIS IS
AL sl e
=38 (5 3 (11)
S
e ~ GRAND RIVER AVE o 42
~
se

@ DOBIE RD

GRAND RESERVE DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY

LEGEND

XX (XX) = AM (PM) GENERATED TRIPS
= DISTRIBUTION FOR NEW TRIPS

+ TRAFF

FUTURE 2025? TRIP DISTRIBUTION
C ASSIGNMENT

0

No Scale

FIGURE

3




52
So)
8«
o ‘i‘ ) SPY (12/B)
1 {18 OB
I WILLOWS
ol DRWY _
N r 5
8¢ PROP P
= I DRWY J l
w2 asdhb
§g (A116) A/23 '1]0
o< | SITE :
5 < I B
Q‘L ) STV (7/B) %V
l § g 15 (117B) I
PROP
te | DRWY
% ©
o ;6‘ L I S . J
ol g8 o
gl =
E ]
> 5
& o
'_
Z
L
3]
~88 L
e 28
a
% o % A 100 (147/B) % uQ)
J T ' <= 815/B (469/B) J 1» ) S (14)
1 & Ve 27/A  (26/B) M-43 2| - 904 (611)
©/89) A2a V\ t ~ GRAND RIVER AVE (A40) Bl
(B/846) A/253 mep (989) 313 me=p
(B128) A33 =~ | 8BTS
50
YT
gse
al ©
x
1]
m
o)
o
GRAND RESERVE DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY
LEGEND N FIGURE
XX (X)X:/EEAV(E[MQDF SERVICE FUTURE (2025) PEAK-HOUR VOLUMES @
= -OF- A "AE.
() = SIGNALIZED INTERSECTION LEVELS-OF-SERVICE e 4
—a— = STOP-CONTROLLED




CHAPTER 4

CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS
This chapter summarizes the results of the analyses performed as part of the study. Recommendations to
improve the surrounding roadway network are also presented.

Conclusions
Based on the analyses performed as part of this study, the proposed development will have minor impacts
to the surrounding roadway network. The findings of this study are as follows:

Existing Conditions

The M-43/Central Park Drive intersection is currently operating at an overall LoS “B” during the morning
peak hour and LoS “C” during the afternoon peak hour. All individual movements at the intersection are
currently operating at LoS “D” or better during the morning and afternoon peak hours.

All controlled movements at the study area unsignalized intersections are currently operating at LoS “B”
or better during the morning and afternoon peak hours.

Future (2025) Conditions

The future (2025) conditions are similar to the existing conditions, with the M-43/Central Park Drive
intersection anticipated to continue operating at an overall LoS “B” during the morning peak hour and
LoS “C” during the afternoon peak hour. All individual movements at the intersection are anticipated to
continue operating at LoS “D” or better during the morning and afternoon peak hours.

All controlled movements at the study area unsignalized intersections and the site driveways are
anticipated to operate at LoS “C” or better during the morning and afternoon peak hours. All vehicular
queues at the unsignalized intersections and site driveways are anticipated to be less than one vehicle.

Recommendations
No improvements to the study area intersections were found necessary to mitigate the impact of the
proposed Grand Reserve Development.

Traffic Impact Study 88110003
Grand Reserve Development 13 Progressive AE



5913 Executive Drive, Suite 100
I S e ‘ ( Lansing, Michigan 48911

Engineers | Architects | Scientists | Constructors 517.882.0383 | fishbeck.com

October 19, 2022
Project No. 221642

Tim Schmitt

Charter Township of Meridian
5151 Marsh Road

Okemos, MI 48864-1198

Wetland Verification — WDV 22 07

Grand Reserve of Okemos

Newman Equities Il, LLC Property

Central Park Drive, Okemos, Ingham County, Michigan

Dear Tim:

On October 14, 2022, Fishbeck staff conducted a field investigation and verified wetland boundaries on the
following parcels located in Section 22 of Meridian Township (Town 4 North, Range 1 West):

e Parcel No. 33-02-02-22-252-005 (contains part of Wetland E)
e Parcel No. 33-02-02-22-252-002 (contains Wetland B and part of Wetland E)
e Parcel No. 33-02-02-22-276-009 (contains Wetlands F, G, H, |, J, L, and most of Wetland E)

The wetlands were previously delineated by Voice Environmental Group, LLC, (Voice) as described in its

August 29, 2018, report entitled Wetland and Jurisdictional Determination Report, Newton Equities Il, LLC Central
Park Drive Properties. Voice re-delineated wetland boundaries in Summer 2022 for Wetlands F, H, I, M, and E
(excluding most of Wetland E’s northern boundary because development is not proposed in this area). Voice did
not re-delineate the remaining site wetlands because the Township verified in 2018 that these wetlands were not
regulated by the Township wetland ordinance (i.e., the wetlands were less than 0.25 acre in size and not located
within 500 feet of a regulating water body). The unregulated wetlands consisted of Wetlands B, G, J, and L.

Fishbeck did not verify Wetland M’s boundary in 2018 because it had not been surveyed and was not noted on
the 2018 site plan. Therefore, Wetland M was inspected as part of Fishbeck’s 2022 investigation. Diffin
Engineering & Surveying’s (Diffin’s) Natural Features Plan, Grand Reserve — Residential Development (Plan), dated
September 23, 2022, contains both the 2018 and 2022 wetland boundaries (see attached Plan). The Plan
combined the three parcels noted above, so individual parcels lines are not noted.

Site Investigation

Fishbeck staff met Steve Voice at the site on October 14, 2022, and inspected the staked wetland boundaries for
Wetlands E, F, H, |, and M.

Fishbeck observed that upland areas of the site and unregulated wetlands were mowed. The lack of fully formed
plants limited identification of plant species in the mowed area. Wetland E is the dominant wetland on the site.
Fishbeck inspected wetland boundary Flags E1 through E77 and E104 through E111. According to Steve Voice, the
remaining wetland boundary and its associated buffer will not be impacted by site development.

Fishbeck made minor changes to the wetland boundary by eliminating, moving, and adding stakes as follows:



Tim Schmitt
October 19, 2022 Fishbeck | Page 2

Wetland E:

o New Flag E17 was placed 10.5 feet east of E17. New Flag E17 is 26.0 feet south of E16 and 27.6 feet east of
Flag E18. This adjustment narrowed the gap between Wetlands E and J.

e New Flag E22 was placed 40 inches southeast and perpendicular to E22.

e Flag E29 was deleted. Flag E28 now connects to E30.

Wetland F: No changes.

Wetland H: New Flag H28 was placed 20.0 feet west of Flag H28. This flag is 31.6 feet southwest of Flag H27.
Wetland I: No changes.

Wetland M: No changes.

The above changes are noted on the attached, marked-up Plan. Steve Voice indicated Diffin will update the Plan
based on the collected field measurements. The updated wetland boundaries will result in minor increases in
wetland area for Wetlands E and H.

In 2018, Voice determined Wetland J was 0.22 acre in size. At that time, this wetland was located approximately
40 feet east of Wetland E. Voice’s 2022 wetland investigation determined the eastern boundary of Wetland E had
migrated approximately 10 feet east of the 2018 boundary. Fishbeck adjusted the boundary an additional

10.5 feet southeast during its site inspection. Vegetation within Wetland J and between Wetlands J and E was
mowed; however, occasional occurrences of wetland species were observed in the area designated as upland
between the two wetlands. Fishbeck and Voice completed a shallow soil boring in this area to confirm lack of
hydric indicators and wetland hydrology. Water was not encountered in a hole excavated to approximately

18 inches. Hydric soil indicators were not observed within the surface foot. Therefore, Fishbeck confirmed upland
separated Wetlands E and J. Additionally, Wetland J appeared to be less than 0.25 acre in size, and therefore
continues to be not regulated by the Township.

Regulatory Review

According to Michigan’s Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act (NREPA), Act 451, Section 30301(d),
wetlands "contiguous to the Great Lakes or Lake St. Clair, an inland lake or pond, or a river or stream" or "more
than 5 acres in size" are regulated by the State of Michigan. In addition, the Township regulates wetlands greater
than two acres in size which are not contiguous to a water body and wetlands between 0.25 acre and two acres in
size that are determined to be essential to the preservation of the natural resources of the Township.

Wetland E is almost entirely located onsite and is approximately 3.15 acres in size. Therefore, this wetland is
regulated by the Township. Wetland H and | extend offsite and are contiguous to a two-acre pond. Therefore,
these wetlands are regulated by the Township.

Wetland F is between 0.25 and 2 acres in size. This wetland is regulated by the Township if the Township
determines it is essential to the preservation of the Township’s natural resources. To be determine as essential,
the wetlands must perform one or more of the natural functions described in Section 22-156 (Criteria for
wetlands under two acres in size) of Chapter 22 (Environment), Article IV (Wetland Protection), of the Township
Code of Ordinances.

Wetlands J and M are less than 0.25 acre in size and are therefore not regulated by the Township.

A Wetland Use Permit (WUP) is required from the Township for any of the following activities within wetlands
regulated by the Township:

e  Placing fill or permitting the placement of fill in regulated wetland.
e Dredging, removing, or permitting the removal of soil or minerals from regulated wetland.

\\CORP.FTCH.COM\ALLPROJECTS\2022\221642\WORK\CORR\WETLAND VERIFICATION LETTER_2022_10.DOCX



Tim Schmitt
October 19, 2022 Fishbeck | Page 3

e Constructing, operating, or maintaining any use or development in regulated wetland.
e Draining surface water from regulated wetland.

In addition, the Township requires that all structures and grading activities during site development shall be set
back 40 feet from the delineated wetland boundary and a natural vegetation strip shall be maintained within
20 feet of the wetland boundary.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me at 616.464.3738 or
ehtripp@fishbeck.com.

Sincerely,

Ui HM—Truy

Elise Hansen Tripp, PWS
Senior Wetland Scientist/Ecologist

By email
Attachment
Copy: Brian Shorkey — Charter Township of Meridian

\\CORP.FTCH.COM\ALLPROJECTS\2022\221642\WORK\CORR\WETLAND VERIFICATION LETTER_2022_10.DOCX


mailto:ehtripp@fishbeck.com

s
e - - ] '

- L ey = I
—_— —— —_—

—869 f— |
/ - P —1 —  ~—__°¢ \//_ T - — —
é/fp\w ) % 55— NBY' 55 48" A CALE ROAD
—_— . P . —_— . —_— . P . —_— . P . P . . P . —_— . —_— . L - —_— . P . —_— . —_— . P . . / — - 481 j% W ‘\/ 43@7 T 03’ \xﬁ ;f;;a — . l
4 1 i P
/ RIM Eééf??(:g)l >/ ® - o 4 ‘béj/ |
=864, g G
LEGEND SVZINV. 8° W=855.4-4;£A;§’b§ — @,9 _— ,: (g & / xq,%q’ | f Hh
SYMBOL DESCRIPTION SYMBOL DESCRIPTION T A A N WH 7 %64;3 & . |
. . PA— o n K S
X 656.5 EX. SPOT ELEVATION —— oHC ——  EX. OVERHEAD CABLE s S8 R I "© Qu-sesze - /q,b"" |
EX. CONTOUR —— OHF —— EX. OVERHEAD FIBER = —|— x / |
EX. € DITCH —— OHE ——  EX. OVERHEAD ELECTRIC W W e T e \ &
EX. GRAVEL —————  EX. UNDERGROUND CABLE ) > ? — ° 0 |
EX. WATER MAIN © EX. COMMUNICATION RISER 7 8§ & & | D I F F I N
& EX. WATER VALVE EX. COMMUNICATION HANDHOLE o . =0 x & \ A /
¥ EX. WATER SERVICE VALVE Q> EX. UTILITY POLE o) x S A
X EX. HYDRANT N EX. GUY ANCHOR 8 @ 35 EE DONDRA & ROBERT SMIEH
o EX WATER MoNHOLE 9 EX Lot PoLE z E8g™ ) Yo | TAX ID# 33-02-QR—22-276—004 24353 Tara Drive
EX. WATER GV i 3mMS238c R _
. = EX. GROUND LIGHT “Tmod ® CrRAE ZONED: RA A South Lyon, MI 48178
W E§ g‘?JREE "SAEJVE; == EX. DOUBLE LIGHT POLE N% wn I : é ) Q}é;_b / / I/ 2 _"‘-’ W~ F 452 xé'm' fo’]? P: 248.943.8244
EX. STORM INLET/CATCH BASIN —o— EX. SINGLE POLE SIGN LEGEND Qzmez 3 S & x S an £y 450k EXMETLAND F S & F- 248 378 2564
) EX. ROUND STORM CATCH BASIN o EX. DOUBLE POLE SIGN _—=— o0 F & \ —® RS / / . M pid A, _— o ¢ £ 248.378.
® EX. STORM MANHOLE EX. MAILBOX L=23p® \ 3 / 0 42§$ACRES/ www.Diffin-Eng.com
—~ EX. STORM END SECTION Iy EX. FLAGPOLE 2018 APPROVED G zNQg \ & e 2V . gk | ®
EX. DOWN SPOUT $ EX. SPEAKER WETLAND — e © = WP J J/ N / v x & REVISIONS
—— ss —— EX. SANITARY SEWER Q EX. UNKNOWN MANHOLE : e z U& _ N qéq,. o W P g
® EX. SANITARY MANHOLE © EX. COMBO MANHOLE DELINEATION LINE N = . q:\"' - / x Fe | |
@ EX. CLEAN OUT ————  EX. SECTION LINE e RZ & e N
if" EX. SANITARY VENT —— . ——— EX. PARCELS 2022 TWP. REGULATED [ onmmirmmrrssonnToone s 8 \,&"J <2 T —~— 4 lﬂ,éy ) * / . ’ ” /lfx
—— uye —— EX. UNDERGROUND GAS | —— — — — EX. EASEMENT WETLANDS (TO BE |-l ~1. A o — _® NB9" 55 48E
X EX. GAS VALVE ——————— EX. CENTERLINE I LI S L L A I / ’ ' ofi & o / 436 —— — I
EX. GAS METER —  —  —  EX. WETLAND LIMITS PRESERVED) . b X & & .208.00
—— UT —— EX. UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE =————————  EX. CURB/PAVEMENT \Q Sg { 'Y I
—— UF —— EX. UNDERGROUND FIBER OPTIC | ——//—— EX. FENCE . UNREGULATED / ‘ ’ < . / S x |
® EX. TELEPHONE MANHOLE ———— EX. GUARDRAL 5 <
EX. TELEPHONE RISER x FOUND IRON WETLANDS ( = ' = J & / A N / 2 |
m EX. TELEPHONE HANDHOLE s FOUND RR SPIKE / X N . F o
—— UE —— EX. UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC —NALL FOUND PK NAIL / &V K3 x 20—~ / <@ |
® EX. ELECTRIC MANHOLE ) FOUND CONC. MONUMENT ( : & o x < $ |
[E] EX. ELECTRIC RISER e SET IRON ROD / / ‘ K e — — 882~ goé;g‘\v o x < iy S / %Qz |
EX. ELECTRIC HANDHOLE S_NALL SET MAG NAIL / ' S I : x
EX. ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER SECTION CORNER x7x 20 S % N — ¥
ﬁ_:' Ex. ELEGTRIC METER S POST . TRILOGY REAL ESTATE OKEMOS, LLC / ‘ / / e"?sb \@x%@'é”ﬁ & s 2 A&J oF s B _ | &
3 EX. GENERATOR o1 BOLLARD TAX ID# 33—02—-02-22—-276—-008 / ( / _ & S %%b\%sb@ @ { &/ & © | A lé’
1 EX. ASPHALT R) RECORDED BEARING ZONED: RA i R o e \ \ & | <
C———————1 EX. CONCRETE M) MEASURED BEARING / ‘ / N L S @ s s o . i
C——————— EX. GRAVEL % EX. TREE / o2 N o x . R - o _
Y XYY\ . EX. TREELINE : & P © & |
\4 EX. WATER MARKER ° DEMO TREE ( ' ' ]
EX. GAS MARKER )
EX. COMM. MARKER , L |
EX. TELE. MARKER . ’ = \?43 |
EX. FIBER MARKER R %
EX. MEDIA MARKER © ’ ‘ L\l K |
| W WA 4 F > }, e
" m L .
0
RGN \
o N ) ) e
YA ~ ' // R : .
~232%R / AN ue g ——— U S ue ue ue N .
0f 8 A NO' 43 07 / 67— —— — g s
Zo‘{}, S89° 59" 34'E y SEY
¢ -— — ) CATCH BASIN ~ 66.01 — . K
L — 107.73 RIM=865.39 / 8 S
TRILOGY REAL ESTATE OKEMOS, LLC _ 7 W — ¥ 585 +— \
TAX ID# 33—-02—-02-22-276—-008 N - Lo 7s | — | I~
ZONED:RA 2 AP N89°" 55 48 E’ _— By
2 109.19 = / L‘bbkgr %%
B q O
&° 2022 o3
g WETLAND 8

DELINEATION
LINE

$
=y =
6’6\0\
23

2018
APPROVED

WETLAND
DELINEATION

R

EX. WETLAND 'E' Delete E29
+3.15-ACRES

A_%e;ﬁs/.__

%.
%

N
\

\

. /fi/mz

T E33 ™

6"?)
S
v 0

%863,

/,_pj

X

©
/xfb

LANSING, MICHIGAN 48912

2502 LAKE LANSING RD, SUITE C
NATURAL FEATURES PLAN

BM #174
ELEV=8§

DTN ASSET MANAGEMENT AND DEVELOPMENT
GRAND RESERVE - RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT

CLIENT:

|
: N IS s
& J) 3 SRR
A I RN
— , - / : \ T Sy o8y 8
~ ~ cra, 302.00° | \ | s3§SXS38358,,
Ll ~ 05 13"W | ‘ S5 8082 o £L
84 / m 16—§\S_§9 25 1 | . ék.g@'qggg.%gg%
o e S | 588 EFE5 84S
I S < - J nPc3SSSntS .
S8 P ~ NP § Y
N — & > N [ 4 ~ - S 3 vy s o>
& | sk © N & 4 12 %ﬁ% gb*“’%"’-Egg“é
9 % B° x _— ] S Vuhn
cATcH BASIN| | 4% 2 N ® I ( N T TRas ;EQ %*%\Q 9o
RIN=$66.25 | | \ > . 400 £5%  FRANK & CHRISTINE MCQUAID 2558855248
® & o L QA TAX ID§ 33—-02-02—22—276—006 RN
& S S ZONED: RA 5585858 uely
A P < & &tg"\"’hesgg%
gL . ~ S, OHENNIRLS
BM #1665 & N 3L, DsQ,, I8N
ELEV=869.77] ™ E2°Q3s8 880
= . N] -~ ]
& . - Syifsgiisse
e ~ S A TN HaT
> 7N . qj;_;g L i SCERTIIILTY
N \ o5/ |
- & S / o |
x A
— ‘bé/& o ST R \ {P'lo) .0/25 T |
Al - — o
| &) § 65 \ B | :
r_\‘}" 3 S
é\?ﬁ; s, & // / — ~ L«k ‘ | E =
A9 R \2J
19 w 2018 — — /-0~ - I3 &5 rECE | N 3
% 3 :; APPROVED- J/ — // N — — \\ \x N - | < % § 8]
= T T it e, — £ 2 ~ | S S
Rt | 3 et LR \\ W\ — \Q o FRANK & CHRISTINE MCQUAID | S22 =
of 112 N LUNE _——~—> TS EBE N - TAX ID# 33—02—02—22—276—007 S| S| R| &
& o S R H17 E o . | = S = S
4 © \ \2 ; : ® ZONED: RA | S| =3 3
£l S| 94 SV w 3 O
CATCH BASIN o> GREEN CASTLE PROPERTIES, LLC N & N AN e 5 ¥ | “ 1 2] 8§ S
RiM=866.73 1 =\ TAX ID# 33—02—02—22—252—003 o & — 7 / _— | = S| S 3
o el & P - N 2 = | 3 T
=] lx ZONED: C-2 3 : | ary K N 2 | S z
$ : : S
2O \ s £ 5 F APPROVED l : )
O|Z ‘ N _ees — / N < g ?é,o" & 7 e WETLAND |
El< N\ o ; 2022° - DELINEATION, \ |
i & ﬁ WETLAND | =
\ ) . | S DELINEATIO .
o | B & E 2
\ Pz o ) / % - r‘Ta : DATE: 9-23-22
N\ e " <® ( 6 . EX. WETLAND 'H pS | Drawn By: XX
\e) . .
o o N S //.. o - +1.42-ACRES o= PE__MD
] YoM — AN x 13- . n | 7"=60’
~ ol . .
A o B AN v 1/ 0241-ACRES | : | "
cpTeH AN PN /\% (g e o lew 1317.96' | Job o 220705
B " - . 1431133112 111 ’ — — . Ba’ za”? Sheet No.
N Rt 865 R Vv S e PN N e AL S NB9' 59 34"W ||E
— N  — — ~J ~ — / = /fwb;l/ I| 3
|

Z:\JLG PROPERTIES\GRAND RESERVE - DELHI TWP\BASE-SP.DWG



AutoCAD SHX Text
BARN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARN

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 66' WIDE PUBLIC R.O.W. 2-LANES ASPHALT ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89° 55' 48"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
580.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONDRA & ROBERT SMITH TAX ID# 33-02-02-22-276-004 ZONED: RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK & CHRISTINE MCQUAID TAX ID# 33-02-02-22-276-006 ZONED: RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK & CHRISTINE MCQUAID TAX ID# 33-02-02-22-276-007 ZONED: RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSHUA & AMANDA BIRKITT TAX ID# 33-02-02-22-426-004 ZONED: RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN CASTLE PROPERTIES, LLC TAX ID# 33-02-02-22-252-003 ZONED: C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRILOGY REAL ESTATE OKEMOS, LLC TAX ID# 33-02-02-22-276-008 ZONED:RA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRILOGY REAL ESTATE OKEMOS, LLC TAX ID# 33-02-02-22-276-008 ZONED:RA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2018 APPROVED WETLAND DELINEATION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022  WETLAND DELINEATION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2018 APPROVED WETLAND DELINEATION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022  WETLAND DELINEATION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022  WETLAND DELINEATION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2018 APPROVED WETLAND DELINEATION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S0° 04' 31"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
208.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 TWP. REGULATED WETLANDS (TO BE PRESERVED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2018 APPROVED WETLAND DELINEATION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PARK DRIVE (PUBLIC - 90' WIDE R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORDED BEARING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WETLAND LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GUARDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CURB/PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
652

AutoCAD SHX Text
656.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UNDERGROUND GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UNDERGROUND CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. STORM INLET/CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. STORM END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ELECTRIC RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GROUND LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.   DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ROUND STORM CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. PARCELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. COMMUNICATION RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TELEPHONE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ELECTRIC HANDHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GENERATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ELECTRIC METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SANITARY VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. FLAGPOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SINGLE POLE SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. DOUBLE POLE SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. DOUBLE LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SIGNAL POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UNKNOWN MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. COMBO MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND RR SPIKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F-RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND CONC. MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET MAG NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND PK NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
F-NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. OVERHEAD CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. OVERHEAD FIBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TELEPHONE HANDHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. COMMUNICATION HANDHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SPEAKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TELE. MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. COMM. MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. MEDIA MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. FIBER MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEASURED BEARING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER SERVICE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UNDERGROUND FIBER OPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. DOWN SPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
These documents are instruments of service in respect of the Project and any reuse without written verification or adaptation by Diffin Engineering & Surveying (DES) for the specific purposes intended will be at Users sole risk and without liability or legal exposure to DES and User shall indemnify and hold harmless DES from all claims, damages, losses and expenses including attorneys' fees arising out of or resulting therefrom. Any such verification or adaptation will entitle DES to further compensation at rates to be agreed upon by User and DES.

ehtripp
Line

ehtripp
Text Box
New H28

ehtripp
Line

ehtripp
Text Box
New E22

ehtripp
Line

ehtripp
Line

ehtripp
Line

ehtripp
Text Box
New E17

ehtripp
Line

ehtripp
Line

ehtripp
Line

ehtripp
Line

ehtripp
Line

ehtripp
Text Box
Delete E29


727 Lake Park Drive

VOICE"’ Boyne City, Ml 49712

Environmenta Bue (231 s
Group, LLC :
www.voiceenv.com

UPDATED WETLAND DELINEATION
AND JURISDICTION DETERMINATION REPORT

Prepared for: DTN Management Company
2502 Lake Lansing Road
Suite C
Lansing, M1 48912

Project Site: Grand Reserve of Okemos
Newton Equities II, LLC properties:

e Parcel 33-02-02-22-252-005 (Parcel “3”)
e Parcel 33-02-02-22-252-002 (Parcel “4”)
e Parcel 33-02-02-22-276-009 (Parcel “5”)

T4N, R1W, Section 22

Meridian Township

Ingham County, Michigan
Project Number: 17-1548

Investigator: Steven P. Voice, MS, PWS, CSE
Senior Ecologist & Regulatory Specialist

Original Inspection Dates:  June 13 and July 17, 2017;
January 30, June 19-22 and August 1-2, 2018
Re-Delineation

Inspection Dates: July 18-19 and August 20, 2022

Report Date: September 24, 2022

Science e  Expertise e Creativity e Solutions



Updated Wetland Delineation & Jurisdiction Determination Report September 24, 2022
Grand Reserve of Okemos Project Page 2

INTRODUCTION

On August 29, 2018, Voice Environmental Group, LLC issued a Wetland and
Jurisdiction Determination Report to DTN Management Company for five (5) properties owned
by Newman Equities II, LLC (Appendix A). The five properties were as follows:

Parcel 33-02-02-22-251-016 (Parcel “1)
Parcel 33-02-02-22-252-004 (Parcel “2”)
Parcel 33-02-02-22-252-005 (Parcel “3”)
Parcel 33-02-02-22-252-002 (Parcel “4”)
Parcel 33-02-02-22-276-009 (Parcel “5”)

Subsequent to this significant evaluation and delineation effort by Voice Environmental
Group in the 2017 and 2018 growing seasons, DTN Management Company began developing a
project that is now known as the “Grand Reserve of Okemos”, a proposed residential
development and community. Of the five parcels originally evaluated, the Grand Reserve
project is proposed to be constructed on Parcels 3, 4 and 5.

During the review process, township planners requested that an updated wetland
delineation be provided due to the length of time that has transpired since the 2018
Determination was completed. Accordingly, the purpose of this report is to present a current
wetland delineation for the Grand Reserve of Okemos project site.

SITE LOCATION AND GENERAL CHARACTERISTICS

The location and general characteristics of the subject properties is described in the 2018
Wetland and Jurisdiction Determination Report (Appendix A). There have been no significant
changes in the landscape or range of ecosystems present.

WETLAND DESIGNATION CRITERIA AND METHODOLOGY

Under Part 303, Wetland Protection, of the Natural Resources and Environmental
Protection Act (1994 P.A. 451, as amended), which is commonly referred to as the NREPA,
wetland is defined as "land characterized by the presence of water at a frequency and duration
sufficient to support and that under normal circumstances does support wetland vegetation or
aquatic life and is commonly referred to as a bog, swamp, or marsh..." From a regulatory
standpoint, a site must support a predominance of hydrophytic vegetation, a hydric soil and a
wetland hydrological regime in order to be appropriately designated as wetland.

Part 303 requires that the state (as well as local units of government) use the federal
methodology for wetland determinations. Thus, in determining whether a site is appropriately
designated as wetland, Meridian Township, the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
(DEQ) and the US Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) must use the federal 1987 Wetland

vOICE()

Environmental
Group, LLC



Updated Wetland Delineation & Jurisdiction Determination Report September 24, 2022
Grand Reserve of Okemos Project Page 3

Identification Manual and appropriate regional supplements. Accordingly, the subject property
was evaluated using the federal methodology. Given that the purpose of the current project was
to verify and/or re-delineate as necessary the previously delineated upland/wetland boundaries,
on-site investigations were restricted to completing various "spot" evaluations of dominant plant
species, soils and apparent hydrology along the previously delineated boundaries. Detailed
evaluations at representative upland and wetland "wetland determination points" were not
completed.

In 2018, a total of ten (10) wetland areas were identified on the five (5) Newman Equities
II, LLC parcels that were the focus of that effort; eight (8) of those wetlands, some of which are
regulated and some of which are not, are present on the three parcels of the Grand Reserve
project. Additionally, this investigator discovered that there was one wetland area that was
identified and staked in the field during the 2018 evaluation but was inadvertently not located
and mapped. That wetland is a small, 0.13-acre unregulated wetland located between
unregulated wetland “B” and regulated Wetland “E”.

Accordingly, the boundaries of the following previously identified, regulated and
potentially regulated wetlands were re-delineated in 2022: Wetlands E*, F, H and I. The
upland/wetland boundary stakes of unregulated Wetland B and of the “missed” Wetland M were
still present; as such, the investigator confirmed the stake locations and refreshed the flagging
and numbering. The boundaries of the small, unregulated wetlands G, J and L were not re-
delineated.

*NOTE: A segment of the northern boundary of Wetland E, east of stake #111 and
extending back to stake #1, was not re-delineated as no development is proposed near this
boundary.

RESULTS

A Natural Features Plan prepared by Diffin Engineering and Surveying on September 23,
2022 that shows both the 2022 re-delineation of regulated wetlands E, F, H and I as described
above as well as the 2018 boundaries of all 9 wetlands (regulated and unregulated) that are
present is attached in Appendix B.

As depicted on the plan, there were only minor differences in the 2018 and 2022
delineations and the calculated areas of the various wetlands.

JURISDICTION DETERMINATION SUMMARY

A detailed discussion of the criteria required for township, state and federal wetland
jurisdiction was presented in the 2018 report. An updated summary of the investigator’s
determinations with respect to Meridian Township, EGLE and USACE jurisdiction is contained
in Table 1.

vOICE()

Environmental
Group, LLC



Updated Wetland Delineation & Jurisdiction Determination Report September 24, 2022
Grand Reserve of Okemos Project Page 4

TABLE 1. Summary of the jurisdictional status of the nine (9) wetland areas identified and
delineated on the Grand Reserve of Okemos properties in Meridian Township, Michigan.

Wetland Area (acres) Meridian Township DEQ USACE

Wetland “B” 0.104 Unregulated Unregulated Unregulated
Wetland “E” 3.15 Regulated Unregulated Unregulated
Wetland “F” 0.425 Potentially regulated Not Determined Unregulated
Wetland “G” 0.143 Unregulated Unregulated Unregulated
Wetland “H” 1.42 Regulated Regulated Unregulated
Wetland “I” 0.241 Regulated Regulated Unregulated
Wetland “J” 0.22 Unregulated Unregulated Unregulated
Wetland “L” 0.04 Unregulated Unregulated Unregulated
Wetland “M” 0.133 Unregulated Unregulated Unregulated

As indicated in Table 1 above, it is this investigator’s opinion that the following wetlands
are subject to (or potentially subject to) Meridian Township jurisdiction and regulation:

e Wetland E (3.15 acres)
e Wetland H (1.42 acres on site, but part of a wetland area that is greater than 2 acres).
e Wetland I (0.241 acres on site, but part of a wetland area that is greater than 2 acres).

Further, the following wetland is potentially subject to Meridian Township jurisdiction and
regulation:

e Wetland F (0.425 acres on site)

NOTE: Wetland F would be regulated by Meridian Township if 1) the township environmental
consultant issues a preliminary finding that one or more of ten listed criteria are likely to apply to the
wetland and 2) the Township Board, in turn, determines that “a wetland use permit application meeting the
requirements of § 22-154 shall be required, based on a finding that the wetland is essential to the
preservation of the natural resources of the Township.”

The following wetlands are NOT subject to Meridian Township jurisdiction and regulation:

e Wetland B (0.104 acre)

vOICE()

Environmental
Group, LLC



Updated Wetland Delineation & Jurisdiction Determination Report September 24, 2022
Grand Reserve of Okemos Project Page 5

e Wetland G (0.143 acre)
e Wetland J (0.22 acre)
e Wetland L (0.04 acre)
e Wetland M (0.133 acre)

LIMITATIONS

This report serves to confirm the findings and opinions of the principal investigator as a
professional wetland ecologist and consultant; it does not constitute a township, state or federal
wetland or jurisdiction determination. It should be noted, however, that the evaluations reported
herein have been conducted in accordance with both state and federal criteria for wetland
designations and jurisdiction determinations. The client may wish to confirm these findings with
Meridian Township, the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) and/or the US
Army Corps of Engineers (USACE).

This determination is valid for a period of three years from the date of this letter unless
additional evidence or new information warrants a revision of these findings prior to that date.
This determination does not preclude the necessity to obtain federal, state, and local permits
and/or approvals that may be required for use or additional development of the property.

SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS

In 2018, a wetland and jurisdiction determination, including detailed field delineations of
the appropriate upland-wetland boundaries for all wetland areas identified, was completed for
DTN Management Company for five (5) parcels of land owned by Newman Equities II, LLC on
or near Central Park Drive in Meridian Township, Ingham County, Michigan. The boundaries
of the four (4) township-regulated (or potentially regulated) wetlands (Wetlands E, F, H and I)
originally identified and delineated in 2018 were re-evaluated and re-delineated as part of the
2022 wetland delineation update.

A Natural Features Plan was prepared by Diffin Engineering and Surveying on
September 23, 2022 showing both the 2022 re-delineation of regulated wetlands E, F, H and I as
described above as well as the 2018 boundaries of all 9 wetlands (regulated and unregulated) that
are present on the Grand Reserve project site.

Respectfully submitted by,

VOICE ENVIRONMENTAL GROUP, LL.C

Steven P. Voice, MS, PWS, CSE
Senior Ecologist & Regulatory Specialist

vOICE()

Environmental
Group, LLC



Updated Wetland Delineation & Jurisdiction Determination Report September 24, 2022
Grand Reserve of Okemos Project Page 6

REFERENCES AND RESOURCES

Lichvar, R.W. 2012. The National Wetland Plant List. ERDC/CRREL TR-12-11. Hanover, NH:
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Cold Regions Research and Engineering Laboratory.
http://acwc.sdp.sirsi.net/client/search/asset:asset?t:ac=$N/1012381

Part 303, Wetland Protection, of the Natural Resource and Environmental Protection
Act, Act 451 of the Public Acts of 1994, being sections 324.30301 to 324.30323
of the Michigan Compiled Laws annotated.

Soil Conservation Service, United States Department of Agriculture. 1993. Hydric Soils of the
State of Michigan.

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, U.S. Army Engineer Research and Development Center. 2012.
Regional Supplement to the Corps of Engineers Wetland Delineation Manual:
Northcentral and Northeast Region (Version 2.0). ERDC/EL TR-12-1.

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Detroit District. 1998. Navigable Michigan Waters of the
United States.

vOICE()

Environmental
Group, LLC



REQUEST FOR SERVICES FROM INGHAM COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSIONER’S OFFICE

PROJECT:
PROJECTNAME PROPERTY TAX ID No
GRAND RESERVE - RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT 35 33-02-02-22-252-005, 33-02-02-22-252-002,
33-02-02-22-276-009
PROJECT LOCATION (STREET ADDRESS, CITY/TOWNSHIP/VILLAGE), STATE, ZIP CODE

NO ADDRESS, N. GRAND RIVER AVE. BETWEEN CENTRAL PARK DRIVE AND
POWELL ROAD, MERIDIAN TWP., MICHIGAN 48864

DRAINNUMBER (See Dram Qffice] DRAINNAME (See Drawr Qffice)
LANDOWNER:
S —
NAME PHONE No. (HOME, OFFICE)
Newman Equities 11, L.L.C. 517-371-5300
STREBT ADDRESS (Nurmber and Name) PHONE No. (CELL, SIT8) FAX No.
2502 LAKE LANSING RD, SUITE C 517-610-4064
CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE E-MAIL ADDRESS
LANSING, MI 48912 geislo@dtnmgt.com
ENGINEER:
NAME FPHONE No. (OFFICE,HOME, SITE, CBLL)
MATTHEW A. DIFFIN, P.E. 248-943-8244
COMPANY FAX No.
DIFFIN ENGINEERING & SURVEYING
COMPANY ADDRESS (STREET, CITY/TOWNSHIP/VILLAGE}, STATE, Z1P CODE B-MAIL ADDRESS
24353 TARA DRIVE, SOUTH LYON, M1 48178 mdiffin@diffin-eng.com
Total Acres: Disturbed Acres:

O PLAT REVIEW

O Preliminary Plat Site Plan Drainage Review $725.00
O Preliminary Plat Construction Plan Review — based on Total Acres above!
First acre _____ $725.00
Each Additional Acre is $82.00/Acre (Fractions of Acres are rounded up to the Whole Acre) $
TOTAL $
B COMMERCIAL REVIEW
B Commercial Site Plan Review $725.00
R Commercial Drainage Review - based on Total Acres above!
First acre $725.00

Each Additional Acre is $82.00/Acre (Fractions of Acres are rounded up to the Whole Acre) $ 2361.00

D0 ReSUDMISSION FEE ... ..ottt ettt et e es et s s e e e e et e e e ae s iiseae e eassneaes $240.00 + actual costs

! For example: For 4.5 acres, the Fee for the first acre included is $725 and the remaining 3.5 acres is rounded up to 4 acres, then
multiplied by $82/acre, and equals $328. And, the two amounts combined equal the Review Fee Total of $1053.

INCOMPLETE APPLICATIONS WILL BE RETURNED!

PATRICK E. LINDEMANN, INGHAM COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSIONER Tele.: (517)-676-8395
707 Buhl Ave., Mason MI 48854 Fax: (517)-676-8364

Website: hittps://drain.ingham. org
Page 1of 3 Revised as of 1/1/2022



REQUEST FOR SERVICES FROM INGHAM COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSIONER’S OFFICE
PROJECT:

PRCJECT NAME
GRAND RESERVE - RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT

O COMMERCIAL SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PERMIT REVIEW
(Please fill out and return SESC application packet with this submission.)
O Application site review, issuance of permit, and permit closeout site review — based on Disturbed Acres above®

First acre (6-month duration) $480.00
Each Additional Acre is $48.00/Acre (Fractions of Acres are rounded up to the Whole Acre)  $
First acre (9-month duration) $560.00
Each Additional Acre is $56.00/Acre (Fractions of Acres are rounded up to the Whole Acre)  §
First acre (12-month duration) $640.00
Each Additional Acre is $64.00/Acre (Fractions of Acres are rounded up to the Whole Acre)  $
TOTAL, $
O Commercial Minor Disturbance (determined by Ingham County Drain Commissioner) . $350.00
O COMMERCIAL SOIL EROSION A SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PE C
(Do not submit escrow with application)®
O Less than half-acre $595.00
O Half-acreuptooneacre $1740.00
O One acre up to five acres $3440.00
O Five acres up to ten acres $5665.00
O Each additional ten acres or fraction of ten acres $2865.00

(Inspections will be charged at an hourly rate. Escrow may be adjusted by the ICDC based on certain
site factors. Unspent balance will be refunded. Overages will be invoiced)

O 425/433 Agreement Fee* $2540.00
O Other Agreements (Fee to be determined by Ingham County Drain Commissioner) $
O MI.S.QELL.AMEQJL&

Title Search for Drain Assessments ) $5.00

EI License t0 BNCroach Hourly rates for the
positions involved, including the Drain Commissioner, Deputy Drain Commissioner, and Clerk Specialist,
as well as a $30.00 deposit at the time of the request $ TBDS

O Freedom of Information Requests Fee Determined by County Policy (see FOIA form) $ TBD?

2 For example: For 4.5 acres, for a 6-month duration permit, the Fee for the first acre included is $480 and the remaining 3.5 acres is
rounded up to 4 acres, then multiplied by $48/acre, and equals $192. And, the two amounts combined equal the Review Fee Total of $672.
* Inspections will be charged at an hourly rate. Specific escrow will be determined by the ICDC based on site factors. Escrow amount will
be indicated in issued permit. Escrow will need to be submitted prior to the commencement of earth disturbance. Unspent balance will be
refunded and overages will be invoiced.

4 Fee does not cover outside legal and/or engineering consultants that may be needed in review of agreement. Those additional costs will
be billed to Applicant. Fee also does not cover 5% Maintenance or 8% Storm Drain Inspection costs.

3 To be determined.

INCOMPLETE APPLICATIONS WILL BE RETURNED!

PATRICK E. LINDEMANN, INGHAM COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSIONER Tele.: (517)-676-8395
707 Buhl Ave., Mason MI 48854 Fax: (517)-676-8364
Website: hitps://drain.ingham, org

Page 2 of 3 Revised as of 1/1/2022



REQUEST FOR SERVICES FROM INGHAM COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSIONER’S OFFICE
PROJECT:

GRAND RESERVE - RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT

O Geographical Information Systems (GIS) Maps
O Photography

$305.00 per quarter section or part thereof
O Topography

$595.00 per quarter section or part thereof
O Drain Crossing Permit (Please fill out and return crossing permit application packet with this submission.)
O Residential $140.00 + actual costs

O Commercial $525.00 + actual costs
& Tap-In Permit (Please fill out and return tap-in permit application packet with this submission.)
O Residential

$110.00 + actual costs
B Commercial $440.00 + actual costs
O Tap-In/Crossing Inspection Deposit (All costs for inspection are the responsibility of permitee.
Unspent balance will be refunded. Overages will be invoiced) $1500.00
O Other $ TBDS
Decription of Services:
X TOTAL FEES FOR ALL SERVICES CHECKED ABOVE: $_ 3526.00

Please, make checks payable to: Ingham County Drain Commissioner.
Date Paid:

I ln,yay request the services checked above and agree to pay the applicable fees.

Arnntl | //)ﬂmﬁ ?/2@/202;1.

Si g,nai ure Date

Ronald Uppal, Manager of DTN 2013, LLC Its: Authorized Agent
EACH SUBMITTAL will be processed when:
1) All Fees are paid
2) Forms are completed (BLLANK AREAS ON FORM ARE ALL FILLED IN)
3) Two (2) Sets of Paper Plans and One (1) Set of Electronic (PDF) Plans are submitted for each
different review requested on a project,
(For example, if requesting a SEP Permit and a Tap-in Permit, submit 2 sets of paper plans
and 1 set of electronic plans (PDF) with the SEP application and 2 sets of paper plans
and 1 set of electronic plans (PDF) with the Tap-in application.)

6 To be determined.

INCOMPLETE APPLICATIONS WILL BE RETURNED!

PATRICK E. LINDEMANN, INGHAM COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSIONER Tele

(517)-676-8395
707 Buhl Ave., Mason MI 48854

: (517)-676-8364

Website: MMWg
Page 30f 3 Revised as of 1/1/2022



INGHAM COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT

AUSTIN E. CAVANAUGH ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
301 Bush Street, P.O. Box 38, Mason, MI 48854-0038

Kelly R. Jones, PE
Managing Director

October 10, 2022

Mr. Tim Schmitt

Director of Community Planning & Development
Meridian Township

5151 Marsh Road

Okemos, MI 48864

Via Email
RE: Grand Reserve-Residential Development
Dear Mr. Schmitt:

The Ingham County Road Department (ICRD) is providing comments to the proposed Grand Reserve
residential development located between Central Park Drive and Powell Rd north of Grand River Ave based
upon the following information provided for our review:

e Plans prepared by Diffin Engineering & Surveying dated 9/25/2022

1. Sheet 5- Per Rule 3.7 of Ingham County Rules, Standards, and Procedures for Driveways, the south edge
of the Central Park drive entrance must be at least 50° from the south property line. This is measured from
the nearest edge of the driveway to the property line.

2. Sheet 6- Please provide an ADA sidewalk ramp detail.

3. Sheet 7- Right turn on Central Park Drive to the development meets ICRD warrant for taper, but not for
deceleration lane. As a result, right turn lane length and exiting lane length measurements on the plans
should each be reduced from 25’ to 10°.

4. Sheet 7- The exiting taper from the development to Central Park Drive should be reduced from 100’ to
75°.

5. Sheet 7- The lane width measurement of 13.5” should be reduced to 9’ to account for the non-motorized
area beyond the existing NB Central Park Drive edge line.

6. Sheet 7- MDOT Detail F2 curb is referenced on the plans. This should be replaced with Detail F4 curb.

7. Sheet 7- Detail for Collector Road-Asphalt Section should be noted on Sheet 7 as extending either to the
right-of-way line or the spring point of the curb on private property.

8. Sheet 7-The note “Remove Existing Curb Saw-Cut Clean Edge” should be revised to reflect removal of
the gutter as well. Any superelevation on the curve of Central Park Drive should be considered for the
taper and lane length of drive entrance and exit in order to have a consistent asphalt cross slope. A detail
may be needed to convey this information on the plans.

. Sheet 7- A stop sign should be added behind the sidewalk for the development.

10. Sheet 7- Please provide the invert elevations or profile view of the sanitary sewer in the right-of-way. Is
the north/south portion of the sanitary sewer on the west side of Central Park Drive becoming a public
main or is it a private service lead?

11. Sheet 7- Please provide dimensions or a detail for the bore pits (length, width, and depth).

Telephone: (517) 676-9722 E-Mail: roads@ingham.org Web Site: http://roads.ingham.org
An Equal Opportunity Employer




12. Sheet 8- Right turn on Powell Road does not meet warrants for a taper or deceleration lane, so these
should be removed from drawing. Powell Road drive opening should be a standard two-way drive
entrance with B2 curb 15 from centerline to face of curb. See Ingham County Rules, Standards, and
Procedures for Driveways Exhibit 1 for further information.

13. Sheet 8- Detail for Collector Road-Asphalt Section should be noted on Sheet 8 as extending either to the
right-of-way line or the spring point of the curb on private property.

14. Sheet 8- Note about “All work within the right-of-way...” should be revised to reflect Powell Road and
not Central Park Drive.

15. Sheet 8- There is no existing curb and gutter on Powell Road. Note stating “Remove Existing Curb Saw-
Cut Clean Edge” should be removed.

16. Sheet 8- Driveway culvert shown on the plans should be revised to reflect revised drive opening. There is
an existing ditch line on the west side of Powell Road. Flow does not need to be collected and redirected
from the west side to the east side of the road as proposed on the plans.

17. Sheet 8- A stop sign should be added behind the sidewalk for the development.

18. A commercial permit from the ICRD will be required for the drive approaches on Central Park Drive and
Powell Road (2 @ $350 each), a bored utility crossing permit for Central Park Drive will be required for
the sanitary sewer lead ($150), a road cut permit for the water main connection on Powell Road ($250) as
well as a refundable $2000 bond. Future ICRD site plan reviews will be charged $500 per submittal.

19. As a condition of development, the ICRD is requesting that the developer extend the paved portion of
Powell Road from its existing location to the north end of their frontage along Powell Road
(approximately 500”). If included as a condition of development, resubmitted plans should include a detail
of the Powell Road profile.

Please note that the Ingham County Road Department reserves the right to comment further at such time as a
complete permit application is submitted. No work may be performed within the public right-of-way until a
permit has been issued by the Ingham County Road Department. Should you have questions or need clarification
on the above information, please contact me via email at ngalehouse@ingham.org.

Sincerely,

/ l v L Frtana

Néal Galehouse, P.E.
Director of Engineering
INGHAM COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT

cc: G. Cislo- DTN Asset Management and Development
M. Diffin- Diffin Engineering & Surveying
K. Jones, M. Swanson, K. Knauff — Ingham County Road Department
File -



Jason Almerigi
Trustee

Marie Howe
Supervisor

Joe Benzie
Trustee

Brenda Butler-Challender
Clerk

Ryan Fewins-Bliss
Trustee

Steve Wiswasser
Treasurer

Al Rosekrans

Karen Hildebrant
Superintendent Trustee

Bath Charter Township Planning Commission
Response to Notice of Intent to Conduct Master Planning

Meridian Township’s notice of the intention to enter into the formal planning process to update the currently
adopted Master Plan was received. The notice was shared with all members of the Bath Township Planning
Commission at a regularly scheduled meeting as a communication item. At the following Planning Commission
meeting, an item was added to the agenda to discuss what the Planning Commission members felt could be good
opportunities for cooperative master planning between our two municipalities.

The main topic that came up in that discussion was the opportunity for non-motorized transportation planning and
increasing connectively between the two communities. Given the proximity of Bath and Meridian Township, there
is a high amount of automotive and pedestrian traffic between our communities. It is the Bath Township Planning
Commission and planning staff’s goal to capitalize on the shared corridors between our communities. To that end,
the Bath Township Planning Commission discussed building infrastructure to enable and encourage active forms of
transit along a few different corridors where it is lacking. For example, there are small sections of Nichols Road and
Park Lake Road where there is less than a few thousand-foot gap within the current sidewalk network. Sidewalk
projects with a fairly low cost to develop and maintain, where the public road right is suitable and where there are
high concentrations of housing, have large potential to create good connectivity.

The Bath Township Planning Commission looks forward to receiving updates on the Meridian Township Master
Plan. If you have any questions or there is anything the Bath Township Planning Department staff can provide as
aid to your master planning process, please do not hesitate to contact the Township Planner, Miles Roblyer, at
mroblyer@bathtownship.us or 517-641-5167.

Sincerely,

Daniel Kramer
Chair, Bath Township Planning Commission

14480 Webster Road * P.O. Box 247 * Bath, M| 48808
517-641-6728 * Fax: 517-641-4170



To: Members of the Planning Commission

From: Brian Shorkey, AICP, Senior Planner
Date: October 21, 2022
Re: Text Amendment #2022-15 - Day Care Numbers Amendment

Planning Staff discussed the changes to the state’s day care regulations with the Planning
Commission at their regular meeting on September 12, 2022. Public Act 106 of 2022 was recently
signed into law. PA 106 allows a family home provider to expand from six children to seven children.
It also allows a group home provider to serve 14 children instead of 12. These changes were
summarized in Township Focus, August 2022.

The Planning Commission held a public hearing on the ordinance amendment at their regular
meeting on October 10, 2022. No public comment has been received and Staff recommend that the
Planning Commission recommend approval of the ordinance amendment.

Planning Commission Options

The Planning Commission may recommend approval as written, recommend approval of a revised
version, or recommend denial of the proposed zoning amendment. A resolution to recommend
approval of the proposed zoning amendment is provided.

Motion to adopt the resolution recommending approval of Zoning Amendment 2022-15
in accordance with the revised draft ordinance language dated October 24, 2022.

Attachments

1. Resolution recommending approval to the Township Board
2. Page 13 from Township Focus, August 2022

3. Day Care definitions - Redline

4. Day Care definitions - Clean



RESOLUTION TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL Zoning Amendment #2022-15
Daycare Numbers

RESOLUTION

At the regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the Charter Township of Meridian,
Ingham County, Michigan, held at the Meridian Municipal Building, in said Township on the 24th
day of October, 2022 at 7:00 p.m., Local Time.

PRESENT:
ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by Commissioner and supported by
Commissioner

WHEREAS, the Zoning Ordinance includes definitions for family child care homes and group
child care homes; and

WHEREAS, family child care homes currently allow not more than six minor children; and

WHEREAS, group child care homes currently allow more than six but not more than twelve
minor children; and

WHEREAS, the State of Michigan has recently signed Public Act 106 of 2022 into law; and

WHEREAS, PA 106 allows a family child care home to allow not more than seven minor
children and a group child care home to allow more than sex and not more than fourteen minor
children.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CHARTER
TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN hereby recommends approval of Zoning Amendment #2022-15, to
update the definitions for family day care home and group day care homes to conform to the new
standards as signed into law by the State of Michigan with the passage of Public Act 106 of 2022.

ADOPTED: YEAS:
NAYS:

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss
COUNTY OF INGHAM )

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Chair of the Planning Commission of the
Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is
a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Planning Commission
on the 24t day of October, 2022.

Mark Blumer
Planning Commission Chair



to Treasury a copy of a denial. The measure also adds the
requirement that the county treasurer’s denial shall be on Form
4075. The county treasurer must retain a copy of Form 4075
and would have to forward a copy upon Treasury’s request.
Finally, the provision stating that an affidavit filed by an
owner for a PRE rescinds all previous exemptions filed by that
owner for any other property was eliminated. The Department
of Treasury and State Tax Commission will update all existing
guidance related to boards of review and the PRE, as needed.

Natural Resources Trust Fund dollars
approved for local projects

Townships with development and land acquisition projects
approved by the Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund
Board now have the funds approved. Public Act 151 of
2022, signed into law with immediate effect on July 19,
appropriates $45.6 million for 117 projects across the state.
'The bill was sponsored by Sen. Mark Huizenga (R-Walker).

Changes to State Revolving Fund enacted

Changes to streamline and modernize the Drinking Water
and Clean Water State Revolving Fund, making it easier for
local units to apply, were signed into law. Public Act 132,
sponsored by Rep. Beth Griffin (R-Mattawan), PA 133,
sponsored by Rep. David Martin (R-Davison Twp.), and
PA 134, sponsored by Rep. Sara Cambensy (D-Marquette),
allow preexisting documents to be used for applications,
streamline the programs by ensuring they follow the same
procedures and add flexibility into the scoring process to
address pressing needs. The bills were signed into law on
June 30 with immediate effect.

Increased capacity for childcare homes

If your township has an ordinance specifying the number of
children permitted for a family care home or a group childcare
home, you may need to check your ordinance. Public Act 106
of 2022, sponsored by Rep. Jack O'Malley (R-Almira Twp.),
allows a family home provider to expand from six children to
seven children. It also allows a group home provider to serve
14 children, instead of 12. The new law is part of a bipartisan
package recently enacted to prioritize safety while increasing
access to quality childcare and allow home-based childcare
providers with a proven record of success to serve more
children. The change took effect on June 23, 2022.

New sethacks on underground storage tanks
from drinking water sources

To further protect drinking water, new setback requirements
for underground storage tanks from drinking water sources
are now in place. Public Act 160 of 2022, sponsored by

Sen. Rick Outman (R-Belvidere Twp.), also allows a waiver
of those setbacks only for upgraded tanks with better leak
prevention systems. The measure was signed into law on
July 19 with immediate effect.

COVID-19 provisions to be repealed

Three new public acts limit the effectiveness of the certain
COVID-19-related provisions beginning Jan. 1, 2022 and
repeal those provisions effective Jan. 1, 2023. Public Acts
138, 139 and 140 of 2022 affect the following COVID-
related provisions previously established:

* PA 238 of 2020, which provides requirements for
employees who are diagnosed with COVID-19, who
display the principal symptoms of the disease or who
have had close contact with someone else who tests
positive.

Sections 85 and 85a of the Michigan Occupation

Safety and Health Act (MIOSHA), which establish

conditions for immunity from civil liability for an

employer whose employee is exposed to COVID-19.

* 'The COVID-19 Response and Reopening Liability
Assurance Act, which establishes standards for
immunity.

The bills were signed by the governor on July 11.

Extension for neighborhood enterprise zone
certificate

'The holder of a neighborhood enterprise zone certificate
issued before March 23, 2020, may soon request a one-

year automatic extension. House Bill 6017 was passed and

is pending signature by the governor. The bill amends the
Neighborhood Enterprise Zone Act to allow the holder of
neighborhood enterprise zone certificate to request in writing
to the qualified assessing authority not later than one year
after the certificate expired a one-year automatic extension
of the deadline, in addition to any extensions already used by
the holder. If signed, a loss of state and local property taxes
could occur due to the one-year extension, and the potential
loss would depend on the specific characteristics of the
projects eligible for the extension.

Change on housing transfers from charitable
nonprofit housing organization

'The presumptive true cash value of eligible nonprofit housing
property transferred from a charitable nonprofit housing
organization to a low-income individual after Dec. 31, 2021,
now changes from the purchase price to the loan amount on
the closing disclosure form. The change is incorporated in
Public Act 156 of 2022, sponsored by Rep. Julie Alexander
(R-Hanover Twp.), which was recently signed into law.
Previously, for transfers of eligible nonprofit housing
property, the purchase price paid in a transfer of the property
from a charitable nonprofit housing organization to a low-
income person that occurred after Dec. 31, 2010, was the
presumptive true cash value of the property transferred.

‘The new law also expands the number of individuals who
would qualify as low-income individuals eligible by raising
the income limit from 60% of the statewide median gross
income to 80%. The statutory change was approved on
July 19 with immediate effect.

township focus | AUGUST 2022 13



ORDINANCE NO. 2022-15

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
MERIDIAN AT SECTION 86-2, DEFINITIONS, TO UPDATE DAY CARE DEFINITIONS IN COMPLIANCE

WITH RECENT STATE LAW CHANGES

THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN ORDAINS:

Section 1. Section 86-2, Definitions, is hereby amended at the following locations to read as
follows:
FAMILY CHILD CARE HOME

A single-family dwelling in which not more than sixseven minor children, who are not related
to an adult member of the household by blood, marriage, or adoption, are given care and
supervision for periods of less than 24 hours a day, for more than four weeks during a
calendar year, unattended by a parent or legal guardian.

GROUP CHILD CARE HOME

A single-family dwelling in which more than sixseven, but not more than 1214, minor
children, who are not related to an adult member of the household by blood, marriage, or
adoption, are given care and supervision for periods of less than 24 hours a day for more than
four weeks during a calendar year, unattended by a parent or legal guardian.

Section 2.

Section 3.

Section 4.

Section 5.

Validity and Severability. The provisions of this Ordinance are severable and the
invalidity of any phrase, clause or part of this Ordinance shall not affect the validity
or effectiveness of the remainder of the Ordinance.

Repealer Clause. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict therewith are
hereby repealed only to the extent necessary to give this Ordinance full force and
effect.

Savings Clause. This Ordinance does not affect rights and duties matured, penalties
that were incurred, and proceedings that were begun, before its effective date.

Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be effective seven (7) days after its publication
or upon such later date as may be required under Section 402 of the Michigan Zoning
Enabling Act (MCL 125.3402) after filing of a notice of intent to file a petition for a
referendum.

ADOPTED by the Charter Township of Meridian Board at its regular meeting this XXth day of
XXXXXXX, 2022.

Patricia Herring Jackson, Township Supervisor

Deborah Guthrie, Township Clerk



ORDINANCE NO. 2022-15

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
MERIDIAN AT SECTION 86-2, DEFINITIONS, TO UPDATE DAY CARE DEFINITIONS IN COMPLIANCE

WITH RECENT STATE LAW CHANGES

THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN ORDAINS:

Section 1. Section 86-2, Definitions, is hereby amended at the following locations to read as
follows:
FAMILY CHILD CARE HOME

A single-family dwelling in which not more than seven minor children, who are not related to
an adult member of the household by blood, marriage, or adoption, are given care and
supervision for periods of less than 24 hours a day, for more than four weeks during a
calendar year, unattended by a parent or legal guardian.

GROUP CHILD CARE HOME

A single-family dwelling in which more than seven, but not more than 14, minor children,
who are not related to an adult member of the household by blood, marriage, or adoption, are
given care and supervision for periods of less than 24 hours a day for more than four weeks
during a calendar year, unattended by a parent or legal guardian.

Section 2.

Section 3.

Section 4.

Section 5.

Validity and Severability. The provisions of this Ordinance are severable and the
invalidity of any phrase, clause or part of this Ordinance shall not affect the validity
or effectiveness of the remainder of the Ordinance.

Repealer Clause. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict therewith are
hereby repealed only to the extent necessary to give this Ordinance full force and
effect.

Savings Clause. This Ordinance does not affect rights and duties matured, penalties
that were incurred, and proceedings that were begun, before its effective date.

Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be effective seven (7) days after its publication
or upon such later date as may be required under Section 402 of the Michigan Zoning
Enabling Act (MCL 125.3402) after filing of a notice of intent to file a petition for a
referendum.

ADOPTED by the Charter Township of Meridian Board at its regular meeting this XXth day of
XXXXXXX, 2022.

Patricia Herring Jackson, Township Supervisor

Deborah Guthrie, Township Clerk



m

To:

From:

Date:

Re:

DIAN

SHIP‘Y

?

Members of the Planning Commission

Timothy R. Schmitt, AICP
Community Planning and Development Director

October 19, 2022

Recreational Marijuana Ordinance Development

After the Planning Commission’s discussion on October 10th, Staff has prepared the attached draft
ordinance. This is a first attempt at changing the zoning ordinance to align with the comments from
the Township Board and the Planning Commission. The ordinance proposes to take the existing
medical marijuana overlay district and modify it to allowing recreational marijuana. This would
leave the Township with a single Zoning District addressing all marijuana businesses, rather than
two separate ordinances.

The ordinance makes a few important changes from the existing overlay for medical marijuana:

Definitions are proposed for the specific terms describing the uses that would be permitted
Staff is recommending removal of all uses that are not retail oriented (marijuana retailer and
provisioning center). This is in line with Director Clark’s concerns about preserving our
industrial space in the Township for existing users to grow and expand. Additionally, there
has been zero interest in these uses thus far.

We are tentatively proposing a distance between licensed facilities, in conjunction with the
separation from schools, churches, day cares, etc. that is already in the ordinance. We do
need to verify this with the Township Attorney, but we believe it is enforceable if the
Planning Commission would like to proceed with it.

In addition to the text of the ordinance, Staff is proposed, based on the feedback that we have heard,
to modify the areas permitted for licensing in the following ways, through the overlay map:

The area on Towner Road would be eliminated.

The area zoned Industrial along Dawn Avenue would be eliminated.

The property zoned RC and the property where the new Red Cedar Flats are located would
be removed from the West Grand River Avenue areas.

The Jolly Road area would be cut in half, by removing the hotels, credit union, and car
dealership from potential areas for licensing.

No changes would be made to the East Grand River Avenue area, but the Planning
Commission may wish to consider removing the area north of Newman Road.

No changes are proposed to the Hagadorn Road area.

Each of the areas to remain would be renumbered accordingly.

This is the first review of the draft ordinance and overlay map and Staff would welcome any and all
feedback. The licensing ordinance will be put together with the assistance of the Township Attorney
and presented to the Township Board, along with the proposed changes to the Zoning Ordinance.

Attachments
1. DRAFT Zoning Ordinance Amendment - Recreational Marijuana
2. Letter from Neighborhoods & Economic Development Director Clark RE: Industrial Properties

3. Marked up Overlay Map

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us



cONOULDS, WNBE

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-XX

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
MERIDIAN TO PERMIT RECREATIONAL MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENTS

THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN ORDAINS:
Section 1. Section 86-2, Definitions, is hereby amended to add the following definitions:

Marijuana Retailer
Alocation at which alicensee is licensed under the Michigan Regulation and Taxation
of Marihuana Act (Initiated Law 1 of 2018) to obtain marijuana from marijuana
establishments and to sell or otherwise transfer marijuana to marijuana
establishments and to individuals who are 21 years or age or older.

Provisioning Center
Alocation at which alicensee thatis a commercial entity is licensed under the Medical

Marihuana Facilities Act (Act 2810f 2016), to purchase marijuana from a grower or
processor and sell at retail, supply, or provide marijuana to a registered qualifying
medical marijuana patient or registered primary caregiver.

Section 2. Section 86-445 is hereby renamed Marijuana Overlay District and is hereby amended
to read as follows:

(a) Applicability. The CommereialMediealMarijhuana-Faeilities Overlay District shall apply to all
lots within the areas shown on Maps 1, 2, 3, 4, and 5,6-and-7 (the "overlay areas"). All lots
included in the overlay district shall be subject to the terms and conditions imposed in this
section, in addition to the terms and conditions imposed by the zoning district where such
lots may be located, any other applicable ordinance and the requirements of allthe
Ordinances Aauthorizing and Ppermitting Commereial-Medical-Marikjuana Facilities.

(b) [UNCHANGED]

(c) Uses permitted by special use permit: all uses permitted by special use permit in the
underlying zoning district and all types of eemmereialmedieal-marijhuana facilities subject
to the number of available permits allowed per theall Ordinances Aauthorizing and
Ppermitting Commercial Medieal-Marihuana Facilities.

(d) Uses not permitted. Any use not permitted in the underlying zoning district is not permitted
in the Commereial Medieal- Marijhuana-Eaeilities Overlay District.

(e) Permitted locations.

(1) Provisioning Centers or Maruuana Retallers are Dermltted in any enb#mOverlay Areas1;

2-3+5-6-and-7_on property zernedt-{ndustrial};-C-1, C-2, or C-3 (Commercial) and RP
(Research and Office Park).

(2) No facility shall be located within 500 feet from any church, place or worship, religious
facility, library, preschool, or childcare center, measured horizontally between the
nearest property lines.

(3) No facility shall be located within 1,000 feet from any public or private K-12 school,
measured horizontally between the nearest property lines.




coONOULT DA WNBE

(4) No facility shall be located within 2,000 feet from any other licensed and approved
marijuana facility.

(5) All activities related to marijuana facilities must occur indoors.

(f) Additional Regulations.
(1) Mobile facilities and drive-through operations are prohibited.
2 The facility’s operation and design shall minimize any impact to adjacent uses

including the control of any odor, by maintaining and operating an air filtration system
so that no odor is detectable outside the permitted promises.

8B(g) Application and departmental reviews.
(1) [UNCHANGED]
(2) Departmental reviews. The applicant's plan shall be reviewed by the Township
Department of Community Planning and Development, the Township EMS/Fire
Department, the Township Police Department, and the Township Public

Works/ Englneerlng Department the—Ge&ery—D{:an—Genmsﬁeﬂer—and—the—Ge&ﬂty—Read

W&eﬂen—eveﬁeads—m—the—u%me&a{e—wemmy in order to ensure that pubhc utllltles

road, and other infrastructure systems are or will be adequate to support the proposed
development.
=(h) Review Process. [UNCHANGED]
(1) [UNCHANGED]
(2) [UNCHANGED]
(i) Amendments. [UNCHANGED]

Section 2. Validity and Severability. The provisions of this Ordinance are severable and the

invalidity of any phrase, clause or part of this Ordinance shall not affect the validity
or effectiveness of the remainder of the Ordinance.

Section 3. Repealer Clause. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict therewith are
hereby repealed only to the extent necessary to give this Ordinance full force and
effect.

Section 4. Savings Clause. This Ordinance does not affect rights and duties matured, penalties

that were incurred, and proceedings that were begun, before its effective date.

Section 5. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be effective seven (7) days after its publication

or upon such later date as may be required under Section 402 of the Michigan Zoning
Enabling Act (MCL 125.3402) after filing of a notice of intent to file a petition for a
referendum.

ADOPTED by the Charter Township of Meridian Board at its regular meeting this XXth day of
XXXXXXX, 2023.

Patricia Herring Jackson, Township Supervisor



HWOUN -

Deborah Guthrie, Township Clerk



+EST.1842 -

MERIDIAN
OWNSH)

Meridian Township
5151 Marsh Road
Okemos, MI 48864

P 517.853.4000
F 517.853.4096

Township Board:

Patricia Herring
Jackson
Township Supervisor

Deborah Guthrie
Township Clerk

Phil Deschaine
Township Treasurer

Scott Hendrickson
Township Trustee

Kathy Ann Sundland
Township Trustee

Marna Wilson
Township Trustee

Courtney Wisinski

Township Trustee

Frank L. Walsh
Township Manager

October 13, 2022

Planning Commission
Meridian Township
5151 Marsh Road
Okemos, MI 48864

Director Schmitt and Planning Commission Members;

As we consider our Marihuana Ordinance, it is the desire of the Economic Development
Office that Industrial Zoned parcels are not included in the approved overlay or zoning
districts. The limited number of Industrial parcels, the current economic market for industrial
properties, the Michigan Marihuana retail/processing market, and other economic factors
contribute to this reasoning.

The current Industrial Market (as reported from Commercial Edge National Report) hit a
boom during the pandemic when manufacturers ran into major supply chain issues of
industrial complexes overseas. The response to the supply chain hurdles reinvigorated efforts
to bring back the supply chain to U.S. Soil. The increase in demand for buildable industrial
parcels has grown exponentially. The current average price per square foot of industrial land
is $131 which is a 91% increase in average price nationwide since 2017. The limited number
of available parcels that could be developed into a “grow/processor” facility comes down to
one or two sites that are currently occupied on Saginaw highway. In fact, all our industrially
zoned parcels are occupied. We first ran into the issue of industrial scarcity when discussing
the redevelopment of the Midwest Power site into our new micro-emergency room/hospital.
This was the only industrially zoned parcel in the Township South of Okemos Road. It was a
bittersweet win to bring in a hospital and lose a local owner and operator. Our attempt to
bring the business back to Meridian, underscored the issue of industrial scarcity in our
community. It was the main reason the SmartZone initiative out of Lansing was a desirable
one for our office. We lost the opportunity to bring Midwest Power back to Meridian and we
have recently heard the news that the developer purchased land just north of Meridian
Township in Bath Township near Crystal Cove.

Our regional partnership with Michigan Economic Development Corporation (MEDC) and
Lansing Economic Area Partnership (LEAP), produce site searches for companies looking to
locate in the State of Michigan. 98% of the site searches received are requesting 100K-200K
square feet of industrial space or 30+ acres of industrial acreage for viable projects. Many
Marihuana grow/processing facilities will also need 100,000+ square feet to grow and
disperse their products. The number of viable locations in Meridian is less than 1% of
available industrial zoned parcels as none of our parcels currently meet the necessary criteria.
It is our desire that the Planning Commission remove industrial zoned parcels from the
approved Marihuana overlay locations to decrease the competition for the existing desirable

A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.



«EST.1842 -

MEVIVQIDIAN ‘?

\f‘\

industrial properties. We believe the Township does not have any locations that are currently
industrially zoned that would be a great fit for Marihuana grow or processing facilities.

ciated,

ongMmic Development

Your concu .

0

D rector

S—— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. idian.mi

meridian.mi.us



4

My
v N\
Z wl%
%‘«z@ TN
%@%

ped
)

28 ) - g
l- o = Ll 7k , I ’EBEE? I'E
s ___» Overlay Areas @%%L%\%?/ LJ{T ]
- isla
/ﬁ% Jé;i\/ g
: [
[P0 ] R , < | 3
2L ; SNy
RAA i
2 | |l | %g L1 L
= : ‘ H: e [ Mount Hope Rd~] QL%J :'\ggjﬂi
L B ra AR =
> ‘"\Jﬁ 'ﬁlaﬁggﬁhr 20— ﬂ 6! SN
f +.Gr. ,
Be[;lett Rd e

N
R
=N K=
)
R
Y
5
77l
/I
\ =
)
\
\
3%
7\)

//
Ay
E -
S N
g '
¥
&N
]
|

i
Al
Hjﬂ;ﬁ ﬁ@ s

i
>

— “d

]

—]

—/

S

\

,\‘j‘*\ «

U [Ne s

333 ’
/‘\

Sy

l

= o
Lo (A T2 RD] RA L < =
[l £
(-2 =1/ ||rc 7 S

au G"andR ,_ . g X
PO » o 75 I‘AV — .T < / . .
R e 3 bd—1 g S PO [ i/ 6lyRd yT] | Updated:
SR} | TR0 , L1l — 5/16/19




	October 24, 2022 Planning Commission Meeting Agenda.pdf
	October 10 2022 Planning Commission Minutes DRAFT
	Kotz - Grand Reserve
	Kotz - New Development Central Park Dr.-Powell Rd
	10-24-2022 Grand Reserve Packet
	1 SUP 22091 - Public Hearing.pc1.pdf
	2 SUP Application - Grand Reserve - 09-26-22
	2a PROJECT SUMMARY REPORT FOR SUP SUBMISSION 9-23-22
	3 Grand Reserve - Engineering review memo
	4 Fire Marshall Comments
	5 Concept Plan - GRAND RESERVE 9-25-22
	Sheets and Views
	1 COVER
	2 SURVEY
	3 NATURAL FEATURES
	4 NATURAL FEATURES (2)
	5 SITE PLAN
	6 SITE DETAIL
	7 GRADING UTILITY PLAN NO1
	8 GRADING UTILITY PLAN NO2
	9 STORM
	10 SWMP
	11 LANDSCAPE PLAN WEST
	12 LANDSCAPE PLAN EAST
	13 LANDSCAPE DETAILS


	6 TIS - Grand Reserve
	7 LT_Meridian_WDV22-07_Grand Reserve_2022_1019_FNL
	Site Investigation
	Regulatory Review
	Wetland delineation plan

	8 Wetland Delineation - Grand Reserve
	9 ICDC Application signed 09-26-22
	10 ICRD Comments

	Bath Intent Comments - 10-12-2022
	Day Care PC Packet
	TA #2022-15 - Rec to Approve
	PC Resolution to Approve TA 2022-15
	Township Focus - Aug 2022
	Ordinance 2022-15 - Daycare Numbers REDLINE
	Ordinance 2022-15 - Daycare Numbers CLEAN

	10A - Marijuana Ordinance
	1 - PC Discussion Memo - Recreational Marijuana
	2 - Ordinance 2022-XX - Recreational Marijuana Ordinance CLEAN
	3 - Letter from Director Clark
	4 - Marked up Overlay Map 10-19-22

	3 - Letter from Director Clark
	4 - Marked up Overlay Map 10-19-22

	Group1: Choice1
	Group2: Choice2
	Group3: Choice3


